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Dear Shareholders,

Year 2002 is one of the best years for the property sector. Gross domestic products that grew by 5%, low interest rates and
inflation, as well as the government’s measures to make houses more affordable, bolstered the industry’s growth continually. According
to statistics, a total of 16,342 subdivisioned residential units were registered in Bangkok and the vicinities during the year, a 13.6%
increase from the previous year. Of the amount, 8,604 were detached houses, an increase of 48.3%; 36 were twin houses, a decrease
of 654%; 5,731 were townhouses, up 51.4%; and 1,971 were condominium units, down 58.0%. The number of newly-registered
condominium units dropped during the year because most of the remaining units in the market targeted low income earners who

lacked the qualifications to barrow from financial institutions, causing developers not to build mare units.

In 2002, the Company booked revenue of 15,103 million baht, a 45% jump from 2001. Net profit also surged by 146% to
3,820 million baht. It had 30 projects in progress as of the end of 2002. The phenomenal success was largely attributable to accurate
projections, successful expansion of construction capacity to keep up with rising demand. The guality of wark was also impraved
through the optimized control of production costs both directly and indirectly to be better prepared for competition at present and
in the future.

Such achievements were due to the
Company’s policies that focused on consistent
development of skills and quality of its
human resource, promotion of work ethics and
enhancements of work system while taking
internal control and business risks into
consideration. These commitments were reflected
when the Company was awarded the Overall Best
Managed Company from the Asia Money
magazine, the Top Five Best in Corporate
Governance from The Asset magazine and the
Disclosure Award 2002 from the Securities and

Exchange Commission. These awards are the pride

of all the Company’s staff.
Finally, | would like to extend my sincere thanks to all of our employees, suppliers, contractors and financial institutions for

their strong support, and above all, to our customers who have continued to trust and support us by maoving their families to the

quality communities and environments offered by the Land & Houses projects.

Sincerely,

YAl __—

(Mr. Anant Asavabhokhin)

Chairman
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To Shareholders

In 2002, the Audit Committee met six times to review and monitor the Company’s operations within the scope of its

respansibilities. The major points can be summarized as follows:

N

. Reviewed the credibility of the Company’s quarterly and annual financial statements. The Committee discussed and
exchanged views with auditors on the results and the assessment of the overall quality of the financial reports.

2. Reviewed investments made locally and abroad and recommended the allocation of allowances for the depreciation of the
investment assets, especially those with high risks.

3. Reviewed the performance of the Company’s internal control system and audit programs and proposed measures to upgrade
the efficiency and effectiveness of the Company’s internal control operations.

4. Reviewed the adequacy of the internal control system by inviting the Company’s auditors, internal control staff and related
Management to give explanations and exchange views on the internal control system in order to improve its efficiency.

3. Considered and recommended the selection of auditors and their remunerations for 2003.

The Committee also acknowledged the awards the Company received; namely, the Overall Best Managed Company granted by
Asia Money magazine and the Top Five Best in Corporate Governance by The Asset magazine. The Company was also awarded the
Disclosure Award 2002 from the Securities and Exchange Commission. These awards reflected the commitments of participants at
all levels and the Committee shall take action to help the Company maintain such high operating standards consistently.

The Committee would also like to assure that it had performed its duties independently with full cooperation fram all

departments.

/ 0 ﬂéﬂwm
(Mr. Prathip Wongnirund)
The Chairman
of the Audit Committee
February 28, 2003
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Business Operdtion Housing Registered Statistics 1998-2002
Tasy 579578lA / Revenues Structure wamthuaanzideuifidlungummamuasuazuiumma s:nill 2541-2545
o WUIE: AWUM / Unit : Million Baht Number of Housing Registered Units in Greater Bangkok During 1888-2002 ) .
.. . ANAWATT 2545/2002 2544/2001 2543/2000 A8 NAY / Unit : Unit
HARAD e c . e 4 c z
p—— : Tmmd i Hiwlm % Himlm 3 Hwﬂ,m % T UYear
perated by EN I gicnue - 2541/1998 2542/1999 | 2543/2000 2544/2001 | 2545/2002
55798 “IM3anSHE | Real Estate Business Unaanz Jeulin. S1UnnmsUszImmsainng
i / Detached House LH 1374956 9104 | 938921 9144 | 561583 8566 Housing f‘eg'iterued by Built Type e
AR | ) - 001 - 050 Unaanziiowiia-ussion S1iae-9unnaalszianiiagase
= - e - o - e Classified by Type - Owner-built
i ’ i ’ i ’ e | Detached House 20,629 14,672 16,639 18,239 16,369
LN 67.03 044 30.08 020 61.80 0.94 i / Duplex Houses 25 104 366 123 44
LHNE 298.99 198 18565 185 87.60 134 ML wazanaswiciad / Townhouses & Commercial 2,062 721 1,043 1,277 1,280
LHM B31.74 2.20 171.80 1.41 104.03 1.99 IWARWAZA1IAN5AR |/ Flats & Condominiums 0 0 16 0 0
SR h1.12 1.00 42.38 0.32 - 0.00 swthuaanzideniiia-Ussian $oiag
squselacaen Total Housing Registered by Owner-built 22,716 15,497 18,064 19,639 17,693
Total Revenue from Detached Houses 1460269 9669 | 982389 9526 & 594549 9069 UMIMATEURA-USZLNIR . S3-VUUNATUSzLMEYaA
Classified by Type - by Developer-built
e . /T L - . B e o . e | Detached House BIS56 2,797 6,489 5,802 8,604
TMWET [ Townhouse ' : ' : ' : {huuela / Duplex Houses 171 74 173 104 36
Sf /63 224 039 247 .58 153 ML WazemsWize / Townhouses & Commercial 9833 1,598 1,669 3785 5,731
SN 14540 096 8843 111 5268 080 UWARLAZEIAN5YRA / Flats & Condominiums 27,778 13416 5633 4,693 1,871
LHNE 163 0.01 - 0.00 - 0.00 wtwannzidewiin-vssiandn 59
smselam i Total Housing Registered by Developer-built 41,148 17,885 13,964 14,384 16.342
Total Revenue from Townhouse 491.25 3.25 496.46 4.48 497.24 7.59 089 / Owner-built 22,7186 15497 18,064 19839 17,683
R 59/ Developer-built 41,148 17,885 2.S64 14,384 16,342
o - sawtwannz Jewifinionan
Aawlpfitian / Condominium LH - - - 0.00 101.86 1.55
Total Housing Registered (Owner & Developer) 63,864 33,382 32,028 34,023 34,035
SR 7.02 0.05 86.97 0.23 10.98 0.17 - - -
Y137 : GUIANDIANS ULASIZH / Source : Government Housing Bank
SN 1.60 0.01 2.20 003 1 000 MHENR) : ﬁwmmwnﬁumﬁu La.m:'lmﬂmn@mmuazﬂ%umma 5 3uniA / Note : Housing Registered Units in Greater Bangkok provinces and S Perimeter area included.
swselinauladiften
Total Revenue from Condominium 8.62 0.06 89.17 0.26 112.84 1.72 i : ni
gR51M5261867 (%) Percent Change Unit : Unit
swalgaive omIaming 564 477 A 62 a0
Total Revenue from Real Estate Business 15,102.56 100.00 10,408.52 100.00 6,955.57 100.00
80,000 thulien .
Detached House
Telamais wlaL  snnusing s
. . . . - 63,864
Equity gain (loss) from investment in affiliates 1139.02 (593.70) (12.90) 60000 sl .
Deplex Houses
5u51els W / Grand Total Revenue 1522158 981582 6,542.67 27778
LH = UNa. uaws uaud & "/ Land and Houses Plc. AR = U3, WaAuAMAN 130a18 M | Atlantic Real Estate Co, Ltd. PF = U3, WU3Fin 15ual0 W / Pacific Real Estate Co, Ltd. 40,000 i .
34,035 Townhouses
LN = U9, UAWA Uaus 18 " a5/ Land and Houses North Co, Ltd. LHNE = U9, UawA uons 181" wass8 / Land and Houses North-East Co, Ltd. SN = U3, 1ae W wSauinash / Siam Tanee Property Co, Ltd. 33,382 32,028 34,023 1,971
. il 11885 13416 5633 45 7011
SR = V3. BNE1 LEA LN / Siam Tanee Realestate Co., Ltd. LHM = 4. uaa 1ad iadlns / LH Muang Mai Co, Ltd. - ¥ 2712 5,062 B’D
! W
20,000 8,318 e 227 Flats él [?l?nd&ur?\?rm?sg'
23985 181 23128 24,041 ELE
17,496
0 .
2541 2542 2543 2544 2545 1
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 Year
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"Investment in Subsidiaries and Affiliates

mﬁﬁunﬁ'ﬁ:uﬁa a‘wmuv‘Tuﬁ AR wasidus
dousin @mum) fiaAsavat] anatinyd msfatiu
COMPANY PAID UP CAPITAL HOLDING PAR %
(MIL BHT)) SHARES VALUE HOLD
(Bunoyuluiionsiiieideuriu / INVESTMENT IN RELATED PARTIES
uSniteanzifovlunanandnuing / LISTED COMPANY
1. U5 Taw TsAn ~ Bwimag 91 (wnew) / HOME PRODUCT CENTER PLC. 750 219,635,340 1 29.28
uSsmitlalldaamzSenluaaandnning / NON-LISTED COMPANY
1. US¥m vnan 1au ga URaa 1R / BANGKOK CHAIN HOSPITAL CO, LTD. 610 22,000,000 10 36.07
2. U3t 1w uaauanslod AasuaLsdu 4R / M L&H CORPORATION LTD. (la / PESO) 3,755 15,020,818 100 4000
3. AN Tnguaa Afliiin / CAMERON GLOBAL LIMITED (wiuy wig / US §) 0.001 400 1 4000
4. U3¥ AI0&R Aow ASATW TUSAN * iR / QUALITY CONSTRUCTION PRODUCTS CQ, LTO. 154 6,187,500 10 4008
S. usun 1@y ua 1w wamludad A / ASIA ASSET ADVISORY CO, LTD. 10 499934 10 50.00
6. USHM uoa 1o (flavlwal 1R / L H MUANG MAI CO, LTD. 311 17,093996 10 55.00
7. UM womuauAn 130810 1A 1R / ATLANTIC REAL ESTATE CO, LTD. 15 148,879 100 99.93
8. USHW WAWE Wwaus 181 4a$s 970 / LAND AND HOUSES NORTH CO, LTD. 14 134,998 100 100.00
9. US¥ uUEin \5uala 1am $1iA / PACIFIC REAL ESTATE CO, LTD. 372 3716,138 100 10000
10.U58  Ns1i wiauwash 91 / SIAM TANEE PROPERTY CO, LTD. 100 993,996 100 100.00
11,058 UauA uans 181" wossd 4R / LAND AND HOUSES NORTH-EAST CO., LTD. 570 5,699,391 100 100.00
fiaviula u3EM WUBRN \Suaio 1av $1A / Holding by PACIFIC REAL ESTATE CO, LTD.
1. U5 § @ 9 gn wnssn $1R (awnew) / BPT INDUSTRIES PLC. 180 3594,500 10 19.97
ﬁamﬂmu v ewEi Wiautwaim 91AiA / Holding by SIAM TANEE PROPERTY CO., LTD.
1. W3 1@ . . 1B, uauwauhed 1T / STN. MANAGEMENT CQ, LTD. 06 5994 100 99.90
2. U3WM  ENE1% 15al0 1AM AR / SIAM TANEE REAL ESTATE CO, LTD. 475 4,753,481 100 100.00
ﬂﬂMuTﬂH v3En BwE 1Seala lan iR | Holding by SIAM TANEE REALESTATE CO., LTD.
1. U3 T uow $19 / BANN SUAN THON CQ, LTD. 0.1 994 100 9940
(Guaunuseze / LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
UﬁHVIi]EM LUEJLI;’lHE\RWMﬂﬂWiWH | LISTED COMPANY
1. USHM 1o WSEWLWaﬁ[ﬂ EIDRREIULN%VI 1 (e /
THE ASIAN PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT PLC. (lu 1At u"NE/WARRANT) 350 4,185,100 10 11.96
2. U3 laLﬁgu Wiawwash Aiaaauiwi SR (waw) / THE ASIAN PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT PLC. 1,950 35,517,400 10 18.22
3. vsummadi ~ A (ingw) / QUALITY HOUSES PLC. 4542 166,419,966 5 18.32
4. USEWMANNIWE ua 1Bn wa 91iR (Wv1aw) / ASSET PLUS SECURITIES PLC. 300 11,778,750 5 1963
uﬁwﬁl;ﬂmmw LUHH’LMWR’WIMRFIVIWU | NON-LISTED COMPANY
1. USEw 1o 3T Iaam\a iR / SCB HOLDING CO, LTD. 30 30,000 100 10,00
2. U3HM Suuaw nmamﬂimww A (Nvew) / BANGKOK MASS TRANSIT SYSTEM PLC. [vmmuﬂa\ﬂ MW / CD) 2,740 2,218,344 158 12.79
3. U3 i amnngen ywm A / PT ANEKAGRIYA BUMINUSA CO, LTD. (578 / RUPIAH) 6,000 1,198,800 1,000 19.98
4. U3 fifl w1 synsen §ia / PT PUTRA PRABUKARYA CO, LTD. [guJu | RUPIAH) 6,000 1,198,800 1,000 19.98
5. Uad Wil MW n91EAs 91 / PT KANAKA GRAHAASRI CO, LTD. (508 / RUPIAH) 8400 1,678,320 1,000 19.98
6. U3t il (MU @wen 917 / PT MEKANUSA CIPTA CO, LTD. [gu‘”Ju | RUPIAH) 12,000 2,397,600 1,000 19.98
7. uSdn Wit wSh Bend $19R / PT PRIMA SEHATI CO, LTD. (578 / RUPIAH) 15,600 3,116,880 1,000 19.98
8. NaUNUTING “BFNNSWELAUS uaud 1§17/ LAND AND HOUSES PROPERTY FUND 1617 55,500,000 10 3432
a. na\wmma “UMIAMSHELAWE Waud 1817 2 / LAND AND HOUSES PROPERTY FUND. 2 500 21,000,000 10 42,00

ugEm Tan Tusan ~ @uimas $ia (avaw)
ﬁag: - aoit 181/2 w2 nwalefu AUszETng
a5y wlwet 12130
nséwil : +66 (0) 2958-5678
s 15 : +66 (0) 2958-5677
'lh.,Lﬂ'VlﬁiHil mﬂam mna ]
mmuua"ﬂummwmmmu
W Wity 750 i yaAuaz 1 um

HOME PRODUCT CENTER PLC.
Add : 161/2 Moo 2 Phaholyothin Rd., Prachathipat,
Thunyaburi, Pathumthanee 12130.
Tel. : +66 (0) 2958-5678
Fax : +66 (0) 2958-5677
Business : Trading of Construction Material
Authorized Share Capital :
750 Common million shares of Baht 1 each

U3EM unan 1w aa Unaa dia
ﬁagj . \aafl 240/24-25 W 3 nAnEsINEN
WU UALATS LIRM$AS VK. 10160

nséwil : +66 (0) 2454-0033
s 19 : +66 (0) 2454-1914
Uszinmgsfia : Ti\]wmma
mumua"ﬂummwmwmu

W Wity 81 S yaruaz 10 U

BANGKOK CHAIN HOSPITAL CO.LTD.
Add : 240/24-25 Moo 3 Pechakasem Rd.,

Bangkaenua, Phasicharoen, Bangkok 10160.

Tel. : +66 (0) 2454-0033
Fax : +66 (0) 2454-1914
Business : Hopital
Authorized Share Capital :
61 Common million shares of Baht 10 each

VSN LN woanawslad Aasualsdu iR
4 o o - - -
flag @ 31 1@ A Bwimed 1 5 e,

WBndidudlss, safuf (Fuimed 1 n 83 1605,

UszInARAUTN
nsfwii : (632) 726-8238
s 15 : (632) 726-8233
Uszimgsfia ; wwma IR
mmuua“ﬂummwmwmu
W Wity 37.55 dwifu yarviuaz 100 Wi

M L&H CORPORATION LTD.
Add : 31 F PSE Centre West Tower, Exchang Road,
Ortigas Center Pasig city 1605, Philippines.
Tel. : (632)726-8238
Fax : (632)726-8233
Business : Proprety Development
Authorized Share Capital :
37.55 Common million shares of Peso 100 each

u3en AuNson Tnauaa AflAR
ﬁa;j - padLlwd ugniuas, Tse vk, viaslnan,
USHY 15 1o Laud
nsiwii : (632) 726-8238
s 15 : (632) 726-8233
Usziangafia : Gsfiansaoy
mmuua“zmmmwmmmu
Wty 1 uiu gadiuaz 1 wdeny vy

CAMERON GLOBAL LIMITED
Add : Commence Chambers, Road Town, Tortola,
British Virgin Islands.
Tel. : (632) 726-8238
x : (632) 726-8233
Business : Investment
Authorized Share Capital :
1 Common thousand shares of US $ 1 each

UiHVI Waa od lNﬂ\ﬂMN ﬂ’lﬂﬂ
ﬁﬂq : LR?_IV\ 9/9 ‘V\NVI 6 0. V\Wﬂi“dlﬂi ﬁliH{]'} 8. Nﬂ\j
wn
nséwsl : +66 (0) 7638-1150-2
s 15 : +66 (0) 7638-1111
Usziangafia : R oS g
mmuua"ﬂummwmmu
V!‘H: ']NEU 40 mmqu. Hﬂ?i']ﬁ:%ﬂz 10 UM

L H MUANG MAI CO., LTD.
Add : 9/9 Moo 6 Thepkrasadtree Tumbon Ratsada
Aumphoe Muang Phuket Province.
Tel. : +66 (0) 7638-1150-2
Fax : +66 (0) 7638-1111
Business : Property Development
Authorized Share Capital :
40 Common million shares of Baht 10 each
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PACIFIC REAL ESTATE CO., LTD.
Add : 3rd_5th Floor Q. House Convent Bldg.,
38 Convent Road, Silom, Bangkok 10500.

Tel. : +66 (0) 2237-8900-3
Fax : +66 (0) 2237-8860
Business : Property Development
Authorized Share Capital :

3.72 Common million shares of Baht 100 each
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QUALITY CONSTRUCTION PRODUCTS CO.LTD.
Add : 144 Moo 16 Udomsorayuth Rd., Bangkrason
Bangpa-in, Ayuthaya 13160.
Tel. : +66 (0) 3522-1264-72
Fax : +66 (0) 3522-1273
Business : Building Material
Authorized Share Capital :
15.4 Common million shares of Baht 10 each
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ATLANTIC REAL ESTATE CO.,, LTD.
Add : 3rd_5th Floor Q. House Convent Bldg.,
38 Convent Road, Silom, Bangkok 10500.

Tel. : +66 (0) 2237-8900-3
Fax : +66 (0) 2237-8860
Business : Property Development
Authorized Share Capital :

0.15 Common million shares of Baht 100 each
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SIAM TANEE PROPERTY CO., LTD.
Add : 4th Floor Q. House Convent Bldg., 38
Convent Road, Silom, Bangkok 10500.
Tel. : +66 (0) 2237-8300-3
Fax : +66 (0) 2237-8860
Business : Property Development
Authorized Share Capital :
1 Common million shares of Baht 100 each
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ASIA ASSET ADVISORY CO.LTD.
Ad : Bth Floor Q. House Convent Bldg.,, 38
Convent Road, Silom, Bangkok 10500.
Tel : +66 (0) 2230-8238-41
Fax : +66 (0) 2237-8904
Business : Investment Advisor
Authorized Share Capital :
1 Common million shares of Baht 10 each
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LAND AND HOUSES NORTH CO., LTD.
Add : 1 Moo 6 Thumbon Nong Jom
Aumphoe Sansang, Chiang Mai Province.

Tel. : +66 (0) 5343-8911-3
Fax : +66 (0) 5349-8911-3
Business : Property Development
Authorized Share Capital :

0.50 Common million shares of Baht 100 each
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LAND AND HOUSES NORTH-EAST CO. LTD.
Add : 353/1 Mittaphap Road Tumbon Naimuang
Aumphoe Muang Nakhon Ratchasima Province.
Tel. : +66 (0) 4435-7634-6
Fax : +66 (0) 4435-7634-6
Business : Property Development
Authorized Share Capital :
5.7 Common million shares of Baht 100 each
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B P T INDUSTRIES PLC.
Add : 36 Moo 4 Bangchan Industrial Estate
Seri-Thai Rd., Minburi Bangkok 10510.
Tel. : +66 (0) 2517-8592-4
Fax : +66 (0) 2517-1448
Business : Building Material
Authorized Share Capital :
18 Common million shares of Baht 10 each
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BANN SUAN THON CO., LTD.
Add : 4th Floor Q. House Convent Bldg.,
38 Convent Road, Silom, Bangkok 10500

Tel. : +66 (0) 2237-8900-3
Fax : +66 (0) 2237-8860
Business : Property Development
Authorized Share Capital :

1 Common thousand shares of Baht 100 each
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ASSET PLUS SECURITIES PLC.
Add : Lake Ratchada Bldg. 27th 193/111-115
New Ratchadapisek Rd., Klongtoey, Bangkok.
Tel. : +66 (0) 2661-9993
Fax : +66 (0) 2661-9988
Business : Securities
Authorized Share Capital :
60 Common million shares of Baht S5 each
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S.T.N. MANAGEMENT CO., LTD.
Add : 4th Floor Q. House Convent Bldg., 38
Convent Road, Silom, Bangkok 10500
Tel. : +66 (0) 2237-8900-3
Fax : +66 (0) 2237-8860
Business : Property Development
Authorized Share Capital :
6 Common thousand shares of Baht 100 each
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THE ASIAN PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT PLC.
Add : 26/1 Moo 4 Phaholyothin-lamlukka Rd.,
Lamlukka, Lamlukka, Pathumthani 12150

Tel. : +66 (0) 2987-1020-8

Fax : +66 (0) 2987-0671

Business : Building Material

Authorized Share Capital :
185 Common million shares of Baht 10 each
35 Million warrants of Baht 10 each
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SCB HOLDING CO., LTD.
Add : 24 Charoennakorn 11, Chongsarn, Bangkok
10600.
Tel. : +66 (0) 2861-0572
Fax : +66 (0) 2861-1393
Business : Holding
Authorized Share Capital :
0.3 Common million shares of Baht 100 each
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SIAM TANEE REAL ESTATE CO. LTD.
Add : 4th Floor Q. House Convent Bldg., 38
Convent Road, Silom, Bangkok 10500.
Tel. : +66 (0) 2237-8900-3
Fax : +66 (0) 2237-8860
Business : Property Development
Authorized Share Capital :
4.75 Common million shares of Baht 100 each
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QUALITY HOUSE PLC.

Add : G, M Fl. Q. House Sathorn, 11 South Sathorn
Road, Tungmahamek, Sathorn, Bangkok
10500

Tel. : +66 (0) 2679-1999

Fax : +66 (0) 2679-1997

Business : Property Development

Authorized Share Capital :

908.4 Common million shares of Baht 5 each
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BANGKOK MASS TRANSIT SYSTEM PLC.

Add : Sathorn City Tower 28/1th Floor,175
South Sathorn Rd., Tungmahamek, Sathorn,
Bangkok 10120.

Tel. : +66 (0) 2679-6599

Fax : +66 (0) 2679-6580-1

Business : Transportation

Authorized Share Capital :

17.3 Million convertible debentures of Baht
158 each
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PT ANEKAGRIYA BUMINUSA CO., LTD.
Add : 7th and 8t Fioars, ITC Building, Jalan
Mangga Dua Raya, Jakarta 14430, Indonesia.
Tel. : (021) 823-4848
Fax : (021) 823-5678
Business : Property Development
Authorized Share Capital :
6 Common million shares of Rupiah 1,000 each
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PT MEKANUSA CIPTA CO, LTD.

Add : 720 and 8th Flaors, ITC Building, Jalan
Mangga Dua Raya, Jakarta 14430, Indonesia.

Tel. : (021) 823-4848

Fax : (021) 823-5678

Business : Property Development

Authorized Share Capital :
12 Common million shares of Rupiah 1,000 each
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LAND AND HOUSES PROPERTY FUND 2

Add : Sathorn Thanee 1, 14th Floor, 90/36
North Sathorn Rd., Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok
10500.

Tel. : 0-2236-6133

Fax : 0-2234-1812

Business : Property Fund

Authorized Share Capital :

50 Common million shares of Baht 10 each
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PT PUTRA PRABUKARYA CO., LTD.
Add : 720 and 8th Flaars, ITC Building, Jalan
Mangga Dua Raya, Jakarta 14430, Indonesia.
Tel. : (021) 823-4848
Fax : (021) 823-5678
Business : Property Development
Authorized Share Capital :
6 Common million shares of Rupiah 1,000 each
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PT PRIMA SEHATI CO., LTD.
Add : 72N and 8" Floars, ITC Building, Jalan
Mangga Dua Raya, Jakarta 14430, Indonesia.
Tel. : (021) 823-4848
Fax : (021) 823-5678
Business : Property Development
Authorized Share Capital :
15.6 Common million shares of Rupiah 1,000
each
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PT KANAKA GRAHAASRI CO., LTD.
Add : 72" and 8t Floors, ITC Building, Jalan
Mangga Dua Raya, Jakarta 14430, Indonesia.
Tel. : (021) 823-4848
Fax : (021) 823-5678
Business : Property Development
Authorized Share Capital :
84 Common million shares of Rupiah 1,000 each
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LAND AND HOUSES PROPERTY FUND

Add : Sathorn Thanee 1, ’I4th Floor, 90/36
North Sathorn Rd., Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok
10500.

Tel. : +66 (0) 2236-6133

Fax : +66 (0) 2234-1812

Business : Property Fund

Authorized Share Capital :

161.7 Common million shares of Baht 10 each
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When taking into consideration the business nature of Land & Houses Plc. (‘the Company”), potential risks and their
impacts on future operations of the Company are as follows:

1. Construction Material Costs

When a customer books a house, it will take the Company about 8-12 months to complete the construction. During
the period, the prices of construction materials may be higher, adding to the costs and affecting the Company’s
profitability. However, with a relative large number of projects in hand, the Company has high bargaining power when
dealing with its contractors and suppliers, which helps reduce the risk. Besides, as the Company has changed its strategy
to completing the houses before selling them from building them to order, the material costs are known before the houses
are sold and transferred to the customers. The ratio of pre-built houses to build-to-order ones stood at 70:30 in 2001
and 82:18 in 2002.

2. Payment receivables from customers
As of December 31 of the last couple of years, the numbers of houses that the Company and its subsidiaries have

yet to transfer to their customers were as follows:

(Million baht)
2002 2001 2000
Value of houses sold but not transferred iN1S0.70 3,704.76 4,080.31
Paid down payments 366.99 SEEIs 886.99
QOutstanding house ownership transfer payments 823.71 2,771.41 3,193.32

In the past, the Company built houses to order and was paid after the houses had been completed and handed over
to the customers. The outstanding house ownership transfer payments in 2001 dropped by 421.81 million baht when
compared to 2000 because in 2001, 70% of the houses sold were pre-built, with only 1-2 down payment installments.
In 2002, the percentage of pre-built houses sold rose to 82%, with 1-2 down payments. As of December 31, 2002, the
outstanding house ownership transfer payments dropped further by 1,947.70 million baht when compared to the figure in
2001. This reflects a declining trend of the outstanding house ownership transfer payments, thus minimizing the risk
involving payment receivables of the Company and its subsidiaries. Besides, since customers shopping for pre-built houses
are comparatively more ready financially and able to make payments promptly, the outstanding house ownership transfer
payments tend to be lower in the coming years.

3. Pre-built house sales

The Company has recently changed its policy from building houses only after reservations were made to completing
the houses befare selling them. Such a change calls for a higher construction budget, as the Company no longer received
advance payments from its customers to be used as revolving funds during the construction period. The palicy also brings
about a new risk of not being able to sell all the houses after they are completed. However, the Company has tried to
mitigate the risk through careful planning. Studies on consumers’ behaviors are conducted based on polls on potential
customers visiting the Company’s housing projects in such areas as budgets, land sizes and house plans, etc. Information
on the Company’'s past projects has also been taken into consideration to determine customers’ needs and value has
been added through modifications of standard house plans. Furthermore, customers today prefer to buy completed or
nearly-finished houses because during the recent financial crisis, many developers failed to build and transfer houses
according to contractual terms due to the sluggish economy. These factors help reduce the risk involving selling pre-built

houses.
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4. Foreign exchange

After the government floated foreign exchange rates, the Company was exposed to a higher foreign exchange risk, as
it had a number of dollar- and yen-denominated loans. As of December 19397, the Company registered a foreign exchange
loss of 4,925.30 million baht, which was the result of the baht weakening from 26 to 47.55 baht against the US dallar.
But in subsequent years, the Company posted foreign exchange gains of 1,720.00 million baht (19398), 49.34 million baht
(1999) and 133.89 million baht (2000). To reduce the risk arising from the volatility of foreign exchange rates, the
Company made a cross currency swap contract with a financial institution for the amount of US$8 million in 2001 and
a forward contract for its 1,100-million-yen loan. The precaution left the Company with only 250 million yen in unhedged
loans. Nonetheless, the Company repaid all of its foreign-denominated loans in 2002. The remaining outstanding foreign
convertible debentures worth US$8.133 did not add to the foreign exchange risk, as the exchange rate was fixed at 25.20
baht to the US dollar. As they will mature on April 29, 2003, the Company is no longer subjected to any foreign exchange
risk.

5. Debt Restructuring of the Company and its subsidiaries

In 2000, talks on restructuring all debts with both local and foreign creditors were completed. However, the Company
and its subsidiaries are subjected to the risk involving repayments of interests and principals to institutional creditors. If
the Company fails to repay them or meet the terms of the debt restructuring agreements, the creditor banks have the
right to charge the highest interest rates stipulated under the agreements and demand immediate repayments of all
principals. If this happens, the Company’s future operating results and financial statements will be affected. But so far, the
Company and its subsidiaries have been able to repay interests according to schedules and repay principals before due
time. As a result, the outstanding restructured debts amounted to only 537.76 million baht of all outstanding debts,
compared to 5,215.84 million baht as of December 31, 2001 (see table below).

Restructured Debts as of December 31, 2002

Company Type of Debt Amount of debt Debt restructuring terms
(million baht)
LHM Baht-denominated loans 537.76 Interests have been promptly paid
and principal has been repaid
since 2002. The principal will be repaid
in full in 2007.
Total 537.76

LHM = L H Muang Mai Co., Ltd.

6. Guarantees of Loans and Loans Extended to Subsidiaries and Affiliated Companies
The Company guaranteed a number of loans for its subsidiaries, affiliated companies, other companies and its clients.
The details of the loans as of December 31, 2002 are as follows:

1. Affiliates
1.1 Quality Construction Products Co., Ltd. (Q-CON)

The Company guaranteed loans totaling 205.00 million baht* for Q-CON.

Debt Serviceability of Q-CON According to its financial statement as of December 31, 2002, Q-CON had assets worth
799.75 million baht against total liabilities of 534.07 million baht. This means if creditors demand immediate repayments
of all debts, Q-CON cannot repay them, as most of its assets are in the form of factories and machinery. However, under
talks to restructure its debts, its creditor banks agreed to write off a portion of them in 2002 and extend the repayment
period to between 2003 and 2014. As a result, Q-CON is not hard pressed to repay its debts in the near future. In a
longer term, Q-CON should perform better. In 2000, it started to turn a gross profit despite a net operating loss of 139.08
million baht. In 2001, Q-CON continued to register a gross profit and posted a net loss of 21.08 million baht due to partial
utilization of its production capacity and a high interest burden. In 2002, Q-CON recorded a net profit before extraordinary
items of 108.39 million baht and a profit from debt restructuring of 445.81 million baht, amounting to a total net profit
of 534.20 million baht. In the future, if the economy continues to recover from 2002, Q-CON should be able to fully utilize
its production capacity and turn a profit, thus enabling it to repay all of its debts.

Note * The financial statement has not been audited as the company on the Stock Exchange of Thailand.
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1.2 Bangkok Chain Hospital Co., Ltd. (BCH)

The Company guaranteed a yen-denominated loan worth 2,505.43 million yen, or 907.22 million baht, and a baht-
denominated loan worth 332.50 million baht* for BCH.

Debt Serviceability of BCH According to its financial statement as of December 31, 2002, BCH had assets worth
3,991.70 million baht and liabilities of 3,194.53 million baht. This means BCH has enough assets to repay its debts, but
not immediately, as most of its assets are in the form of land, buildings and equipment. But BCH restructured its debts
with its creditors who agreed to extend the repayment periods. Its debt serviceability hinges on economic recovery and
the prospects of the hospital business. However, BCH is operated by a management team with more than 20 years of
experience and is well known among the public. The number of clients rose in 2001 and in 2002 BCH's net profit
continued to rise steadily.

2. Other companies
Saraburi Vechakij Co., Ltd. (SBH)

The Company guaranteed loans worth 68.34 million yen, or 24.75 million baht for SBH, a subsidiary of BCH.

Debt Serviceability of SBH According to its financial statement as of December 31, 2002(, SBH had assets worth
513.66 million baht and liabilities of 420.57 million baht. This means SBH has the ability to repay all of the debts, albeit
not immediately, as most of its assets are in the form of land, buildings and equipment. As a result, BCH restructured its
debts with its creditors who agreed to extend debt repayment periods. Its debt serviceability depends on whether the
economy will recover and the outlook of the hospital business.

Note * The figures as of December 31, 2002 are from an unaudited interim financial statement as the company is not listed on the Stock

Exchange of Thailand.

3. Customers

The Company guaranteed debts totaling 44.04 million baht for its customers.

During the recent economic crisis, financial institutions applied stringent measures in approving loans for custom-
ers seeking housing loans. As a result, the Company provided guarantees for clients with high potential for a total amount
of 46.88 million baht. At present, the liabilities can be divided into five categories: (1) partial guarantees (2) 3-year
guarantees (3) 4-year guarantees (4) S5-year guarantees; and (5) full guarantees (10-20 years). In repaying the debts, the
customers made repayments with banks. The burden of loan guarantees of types (1)-(4) will be relieved in due time, thus
reducing the risk of the Company. With their long-term nature, the guarantees of type (5), which account for 12.74% of
all loan guarantees for customers, remain a risk for the Company. However, the guaranteed credit lines of this type are not
substantial and the Company has the ability to repay them. The Company no longer offers such guarantees to its
customer, thus reducing the risk involving the guarantees of loans for its customers.

Summary of loan guarantees for its subsidiaries, affiliates and others

Guarantor Guaranteed Party Amount Outstanding Progress
Company Company % of holding guaranteed as of balance as of
by the guarantor | December 31, 2000 December 31, 2000
[million baht) (million baht)
LH BE 99.88 182.27 = Debts repaid
BB WV 0.00 28186 = Debts repaid
LH SR 98.99 265!83 = Debts repaid
LH LHNE 99.99 = = Debts repaid
LH Q-CON 30.00 368.24 205.00 Loans have been restructured
LH BCH 36.00 1,227.79 1,239.72 Loans have been restructured
LH SBH 0.00 25188 24.75 Loans have been restructured
LH Customers 0.00 56.01 4404 All repayments have been
made duly.
LH = Land & Houses Plc. PF = Pacific Real Estate Co,, Ltd. WV = Wave Development Co, Ltd. SR = Siam Tanee Realestate Co,, Ltd.

LHNE = Land & Houses North-East Co, Ltd. BCH = Bangkok Chain Hospital Co., Ltd. SBH = Saraburi Vechakij Co, Ltd.
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In the worst-case scenario, the Company may have to repay all of the debts in the three categories on behalf of the
borrowers, which will result in a loss from repaying debts for other parties totaling 1,513.51 million baht. The possibility
of it happening cannot be accurately determined now.

The Company also extended a number of loans to its subsidiaries, affiliated companies and other companies (see Item

5 of the Notes to Financial Statement as of December 31, 2002). The details of the loans are as follows:

1. Subsidiaries

The Company extended loans of 299.00 million baht Land & Houses North-East Co., Ltd., 47.00 million baht to Land
& Houses North Co, Ltd.,, 145.44 million baht to L H Muang Mai Co,, Ltd. and 133.30 million baht to Atlantic Real Estate
Co, Ltd. The Company did not allocate provisions against the losses of these loans, as the four subsidiaries have total
assets of 2,051.06 million baht as of December 31, 2002, well above their combined liabilities of 1,411.26 million baht
(including loans extended by the Company). The Company is of the opinion that the five subsidiaries have enough cash

flow to repay their debts.

2. Affiliates
The Company lent 87.50 million baht to Bangkok Chain Hospital Co., Ltd. in the form of unsecured promissory notes
callable upon demand. The Company allocated full pravision against the loan and BCH has so far repaid the Company

promptly according to the repayment schedule.

7. Financial Statement Credibility
In 2002, profit shares totaling 226.17 million baht, calculated based on the Company’s shares in the losses and
gains in its four affiliates, Q-CON, Bangkok Chain Hospital, ML&H Corporation and Cameron Global Limited, have not been
audited due to the delay in financial statement auditing of those companies. As a result, there exists a possibility that
some figures in the 2002 financial statement are slightly inconsistent with the real financial position. But any discrepancy
that may result will be reflected in the next financial statement. Over the past few years, such discrepancies did not have

a substantial impact on the consolidated financial statement.

8. Share Dilution Effect
The Company reserved 3,1']8,089,56[:]1 common shares to support the exercise of warrants issued to existing
shareholders and another 300,000,000 shares? to support the exercise of warrants issued to its employees and
subsidiaries. Anather 1,[][][],0[][],[]0[]/l shares are also reserved for sale through private placements. As a result, if the
warrants are exercised in the future and all of the private placement shares are sold, there will be a dilution effect, the
level of which will depend on the number of warrants exercised by existing warrant holders and employees. In any case,
the shareholders and warrant holders should take into consideration the potential dilution effect.

Note : | The number of shares is based on the par price of one baht.
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Capital Structure

Equities

As of January 10, 2003, the Company had registered capital of 10,806,737,200 baht, divided into 1,080,673,720
common shares with a par value of 10 baht per share. The paid-up capital was 6,450,141,150 baht, representing
645,014,115 common shares with a par value of 10 baht® each. The Company has increased its registered capital to
accommodate the issuance of more common shares, the details of which are as follows:

1. 310,273,711 common shares are reserved to support the exercise of warrants issued to existing shareholders.

2. 24,037,800 common shares are reserved to support the exercise of warrants issued to the Company’s employees
and subsidiaries.

3. 100,000,000 shares are to be sold in private placement according to the announcement of the Securities and
Exchange Commission on the request for permission and the permission to sell newly-issued shares. The Company’s board
is authorized to consider and determine the details of the placement, such as terms, booking period, prices and related
details, as it deems appropriate.

4, 3,246,853 shares are reserved to support the exercise of convertible debentures.

5. 12,000,000 shares are reserved to support the exercise of convertible debentures issued by the resolution of the
Company’s extraordinary shareholders’ meeting No. 1/2542 on October 28, 1933.

Note : € At the 1/2446 extraordinary shareholders” meeting on January 20, 2003, the meeting body agreed to change the par value from 10 baht to 1 baht.

Convertible Debentures sold in whole to foreign investors The Company issued 60,000 units of convertible debentures
of US$1,000 each, totaling US$60 million, in 1993. The debentures were listed on the London Stock Exchange, the details
of which are as follows:

1. Foreign exchange rate for redemption : fixed at 25.20 baht a daollar.

2. Interest rate . net 5% after withholding tax, payable every six months
3. Conversion price : 109.73 baht per common share3
4. Maturity date : April 29, 2003

5. The Company has a call provision at the following prices:

Year Call price in percentage of the debenture price
1996 104
1997 103
1998 102
1999 101
2000-2003 100

6. Credit rating: None
7. Outstanding amount: 8,133 units totaling 204.95 million baht as of December 31, 2002.
Note : 3 The company resolved to split the par value of its shares from 10 baht to 1 baht at the 1/2546 extraordinary shareholders’ meeting on January

20, 2003. As a result, the price and conversion price of the debentures were changed from 109.73 baht a common share or one debenture for 229 common

shares to 10.973 baht a common share or one debenture for 2296 common shares
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Local Debentures On March 30, 2000, the Company issued 800,000 units of registered unsecured senior bond without

trustee in private placement under the Securities and Exchange Commission’s announcement at the price of 1,000 baht

each.

The details are as follows:

Interest rate: Fixed at 8.5% annually in the first two years and floated in the third to fifth years at the equivalent

of the minimum lending rates (MLRs) of three Thai commercial banks minus 0.25% a year, payable every six months.

Maturity Date:

March 30, 2002 10% September 30, 2002
March 30, 2003 15% September 30, 2003
March 30, 2004 15% September 30, 2004
March 30, 2005 15%

Option to redeem before maturity date: None
Credit Rating : None
Outstanding amount: 600 million baht as of December 31, 2002

15%
15%
15%

Local Debentures On December 4, 2001, the Company also issued 1,500,000 units of registered, senior, secured,

amortizing bond with trustee with gradual principal payments at the price of 1,000 baht each. The details are as follows:

® N O U

Maturity: S years
Redemption date: December 4, 2006

Interest rate: The equivalent of the highest 3-month fixed deposit rate of Bangkok Bank Plc plus 3.00% annually,

payable every three months from the issuance date throughout its maturity, payable on March 4, June 4,

September 4 and December 4 of every year

Principal Repayment: Payable every interest installment, or 16 installments in all, in an equal amount of 93.75

million baht each, starting March 4, 2003
Collateral: Land worth approximately 2,550.20 million baht
Representative of debenture holders: DBS Thai Danu Bank Plc.

Credit Rating: A- by Thai Rating and Information Services Co., Ltd. (TRIS).

Outstanding amount: 1,500 million baht as of December 31, 2002

Shareholders

As of the latest register book closing date on Jan. 2, 2003, the 10 largest shareholders of the Company are:

No. Individual/Juristic Person No. of shares held % of holding

[millon Shares)

in all sold shares

A Anant Asavabhokhin 146.10 23.15
2. Government of Singapore Investment Corporation 0531 16.87
3 Thai NVDR Co., Ltd. 48.92 7.75
4. Mayland Co., Ltd. 29.59 4.69
5! HSBC (Singapore) Nominees Pte. Ltd. 18.59 2.95
B. Piangjai Harnpanij 16.98 2.69
V. The Siam Commercial Bank Plc. 14.72 233
8. State Street Bank and Trust Company 130k 2.07
S, Chase Nominees Limited 1 10.52 167
10} Government Pension Fund 9.47 1.50

Total ENI8I2S 65.48
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The Company’s shareholders can be divided into two groups:

No. Individual/Juristic Person Number of shares % of holding in
[million shares) all sold shares
18 The Anant Asavabhokhin group =267/ 30.53
2 The Government of Singapore Investment Corporation group [185:31 16.69
Total 259798 47.22

Dividend Payment Policy

The Company has a policy to pay dividends to its shareholders in the amount of not more than 40% of its net profit
each year. In considering the payments, certain factors are taken into consideration, such as operating results, financial
position, liquidity, expansion plans as other relevant management factors. Any dividend payment is also subjected to the
approval of the Company’s shareholders and board of directors as appropriate.

Management

(1) Management Organization

The board of directors consists of 11 members as follows:
1. Mr. Anant Asavabhokhin
. Mr. Prathip Wongnirund

President and Chief Executive Officer

Chairman of the Audit Committee and Independent Director
Mr. Pakhawat Kovithvathanaphong

. Dr. Siri Garnjarerndee

Member of the Audit Committee and Independent Director
Member of the Audit Committee

Dr. Seek Ngee Huat Director

. Lim Swe Guan Director
Mr. Payont Sakdejyont Director
Mr. Chalerm Kieattanabumroong Director
Mr. Adisorn  Thananun-narapaool Director
Mr. Naporn Sunthornchitcharoen Director

S0 WONDUN WP
z
=

AN

Mr. Adisak Athiratkul Director and Company Secretary

The 11 board directors are responsible for making decisions on high-value investments or non-routine transactions.
Mr. Anant Asavabhokhin, Mr. Payont Sakdejyont, Mr. Adisorn Thananun-narapool, Mr. Naporn Sunthornchitcharoen or Mr.
Chalerm Kieattanabumroong is authorized to sign documents to commit the Company, except in the following cases,
where the board must seek prior approval from the shareholders: (1) issues stipulated law that shareholdes’ resolutions
must be sought; (2) connected transactions of which values exceed 3% of the Company’s net tangible assets as stated
in the latest financial statement, and; (3) buying or selling important assets of which values exceed 50% of the Company’s
assets as stated in the latest financial statement.

In cases where the board directors have served their terms, a shareholders’ meeting will be called to elect their
substitutes. The candidates with the most votes will be appointed board directors in subsequent order until the required
number is met. For directors who resign before completing their terms, the remaining board directors shall appoint their
replacements by a vote of not less than three fourths of all members.

The executive board consists of:

1. Mr. Anant Asavabhokhin President and Chief Executive Officer
2. Mr. Adisorn Thananun-narapool Executive Director
3. Mr. Naporn Sunthornchitcharoen Executive Director
4. Mr. Lim Swe Guan Executive Director
3. Mr. Wit Tantiworawong Executive Director

The executive board, including the managing director, handles the Company’s day-to-day operations. Any other
transaction between the Company and its subsidiaries which might constitute a conflict of interest or affect the
Company’s benefits in any manner, such as connected lists, borrowing, etc must be approved by the Audit Committee and
the board of directors.
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The Audit Committee consists of three independent directors:

1. Mr. Prathip Wongnirund Chairman
2. Mr. Pakhawat Kovithvathanaphong Member
3. Dr. Siri Garnjarerndee Member

The incumbent Audit Committee is now serving a 3-year term, ending December 2, 2005.

Responsibilities of the Audit Committee The Company’s Audit Committee has the following responsibilities and duties

to report to the board of directors:

1. Review the Company’s financial statements to ensure accuracy and adequate disclosure

2. Review the Company’s internal control and audit system to ensure their appropriateness and effectiveness

3. Review the operations of the Company to ensure they are in compliance with the laws on securities and stock
exchange or those relating to the Company’s businesses
Recommend to the Company the nomination of its auditors and their remuneration

5. Determine proper and adequate disclosure of the Company’s information in cases of connected transactions or lists
with potential conflicts of interest
Perform other duties as assigned by the board of directors and approved by the Audit Committee
Prepare reports on the activities of the Audit Committee to be included in the Company’s annual reports. The
reports must be signed by the chairman of the Audit Committee.

Executives The executives and high-ranking executives of the Company are:

1. Mr. Anant Asavabhokhin

Mr. Adisorn Thananun-narapool

Director and President
Director and Senior Executive Vice President
Mr. Naporn Sunthornchitcharoen Director and Senior Executive Vice President

Mr. Chalerm Kieattanabumroong Director and Executive Vice President

aoN W

. Miss Supa Pinyopatump Executive Vice President
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VTN (%) Working Experience
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i oy AdMINsAne 31/12/45
Name Age Education % of
Share- ; . ) . N
holding | 491381 FUNKY U3t Uszimgsiia
as Period Position Company Type of Business
31/12/02
wisarwi drlnAu 53 | Arnsam astosiin (lBs7) anaunsain v 2269 | 2s28-llagi US55 MNTINMS UNA. UaAWA Laud 18" We M Iamng
MR. ANANT ASAVABHOKHIN Bachelor of Civil Engineering Chulalongkorn University 1985-Present President Land and Houses Public Co, Ltd. Reat Estate
MS. Industrial Engineering, llinois of technolagy, Chicaga 2531-{lagis nIM NS VKA, WAE Laud 1817 WD I TN
MBA. 8 WeNausIsNm A3 1988-Present | Chief Executive Officer Land and Houses Public Co, Ltd. Reat Estate
MBA. Thammasat University 2531-{laqis N33NM3 VA, UARLAWAN 15UAa LN AW WA
1988-Present Director Atlantic Real Estate Co, Ltd. Reat Estate
2533-{lagis N33NM3 W, owEi wieuinash WE M Iamng
1990-Present Director Siamtanee Property Co,, Ltd. Reat Estate
2536-agis N338M3 VA, BWET (Geale L We M Iamng
1993-Present Director Siam Tanee Real Estate Co, Ltd. Reat Estate
2537~ N538M3 U1, vonan 1w 8o Unaa Taowenuna
1994-Present Director Bangkok Chain Hospital Cao,, Ltd. Hospital
2537-{a3ih NTINMS v, Mt e wsadu Tusin i aria o
1994-Present Director Quality Construction Products Co, Ltd.|  Building Material
2538-{a3is NTINMS v, Taw TUsen Buinas i aria o
1995-Present Director Home Product Center Public Co, Ltd. Trading of
Construction Material
2538-agis N33NM3 3. 18N usauausion Aosuaisdu HimWIE M Iameng
1995-Present Director M L&H Corporation Ltd. Real Estate
2543-{aqis N33NM3 . 1ol ua 1o uaAlizes Bwyundnning
2000-Present Director Asia Asset Advisary Co, Ltd. Investment Advisor
2526-atis N33NM3 . medid " HimWIE TmMIameng
1983-Present Director Quality Houses Public Co, Ltd. Real Estate
Wanaus AnAE 57 | Arnssm astosin (lBs) anaunsainmved 008 | 2526-Tagin N538M3 VKA. UAWA uaud 18" We oM Iamng
MR. PAYONT SAKDEJYONT Bachelor of Civil Engineering Chulalongkorn University 1983-Present Director Land and Houses Public Co, Ltd. Real Estate
MBA. MM IMENdLsIsHA AT 2531-{lagis N538M3 V9. UaAUAWAN 13uate LA WE M Iamng
M.B.A. Thammasat University 1988-Present Director Atlantic Real Estate Co, Ltd. Real Estate
254213 nsMaMS vamadi Aew asAdi Tusin© i aria o
1998-Present | Chief Executive Officer |Quality Construction Products Co., Ltd.|  Building Material
2538-2542 NITNMIUINT w. 1o 81 laai MSA0Y
1995-1999 Executive Director SCB Holding Co, Ltd. Investment Business
2534-2537 NI IS V4. 4935 U13A 1368 10 Lan WE M Iamng
1991-1994 Chief Executive Officer North Park Real Estate Co,Ltd. Real Estate
2536-agis N338M3 IERHGIE:] m3au
1993-Present Director Mayland Co.,, Ltd. Investment Business
2544-{laqiis N538M3 U3, 1aa 1ad adlnal WE M Iamng
2001-Present Director LH Muang Mai Ca, Ltd. Real Estate
WAl (fiusiisuiig 50 | Frnsaum astisin (s naunsaimnedy - | Ui fenssumsiian VY. UAUA Laud 18 HimWIE M3
MR. CHALERM Bachelor of Civil Engineering Chulalongkarn University Present Executive Vice President| Land and Houses Public Co, Ltd. Real Estate
KIEATTANABUMROONG MBA. inaunsaim e thguafamsyIdeatia:m
MB.A. Chulalongkorn University Bubsidiary and Affiate Supenvision
2532-{agiis N33NM3 UNA. UAWA Laud 18 HimWIE M3
1989-Present Director Land and Houses Public Co, Ltd. Real Estate
2531-{agiis N3INM3 V3. UoALawAN L3uala 1 HimWIE M Iamene
1988-Present Director Atlantic Real Estate Co, Ltd. Real Estate
2536-a9is nssM3ams 14, e 1uala 1 mWIE M Iamene
1993-Present | Chief Executive Officer Siam Tanee Real Estate Co, Ltd. Real Estate
2534-{laqiis nssM3iams vl e wiaumash HimWE M Iameng
1991-Present | Chief Executive Officer Siam Tanee Property Co, Ltd. Real Estate
2537~ N33NM3 A, tadlen wiouwmash Aasouiu | s nSimsing
1994-Present Director The Asian Property Development Plc. Real Estate
2544-{laqiis N33NM3 3. uaalad Liaulua HimWIE TmMIamene
2001-Present Director L H Muang Mai Co, Ltd. Real Estate

A 'zu
msia
iu'lu UsziEnmsyimluszes 5 U dawndy
UIEN (%) Waorking Experience
; i
i o AMRNINISANY 31/12/45
Name Age Education % of
Share- . 5 \ ac 2
halding | 27019 AIUNKY U3 Uszimgsiio
as Period Position Company Type of Business
31/12/02)
WIHaRAS sulTIA 47 | Urydiadin aminendussssen A 0008 |2545-Tglu | saunsaumsiihms iy wn VKA. WAWE LauA 1817 imwa “Im3amng
MR. ADISORN Bachelor of Accounting Thammasat University Present Senior Executive Land and Houses Public Co, Ltd. Real Estate
THANANUN-NARAPOOL MBA. NMINENAUEIINA AT Vice President Support
MBA. Thammasat University Tlagin NSINMIUGNITHMEATA By Uiﬁﬁwmmmau’mﬁaﬁagmﬁu WA
Present Director and The Member| Secondary Mortgage Corporation Bank
pof The Audit Committee
2531-Jaqilu N358M3 V4. UWBALAMAN 13UA10 LAN Wiwa m3amane
1988-Present Director Atlantic Real Estate Co, Ltd. Real Estate
2538-Taqiiu N358M3 VA UK uaud 18 " wadsd Wwe “mIamsneg
1995-Present Director Land and Houses Northest Co,, Ltd. Real Estate
2538-{lagis N33NMS V9. LaAWA Laud 181 " uos WA T 3mang
1995-Present Director Land and Houses North Co, Ltd. Real Estate
2534-Jaqilu 3583 W, wETi nsauimash Wiwa mn3amang
1991-Present Director Siam Tanee Property Co, Ltd. Real Estate
2536-Taqilu N354M3 VA, 1aEn (5eale 1 Wwe “mIamsne
1993-Present Director Siam Tanee Real Estate Co, Ltd. Real Estate
2538-Jaqilu 558M3 U3, 841 uaa uawd 1od AosUaltu WA TN 3mane
1995-Present Director M L&H Corporation Ltd. Real Estate
2537-Taqilu 3583 una, sz Uszrindy
1994-Present Director Safety Insurance Public Co, Ltd. Insurance
2542-Taqilu N358M3 va. Aasan Inauaa An MIAH
1999-Present Director Cameron Global Limited Investment Business
2544-Taqilu 558M3 U3, 1A 1ad (ool WA TN 3amIne
2001-Present Director LH Muang Mai Co, Ltd. Real Estate
WIS WNSIARISY 44 | Grnsam asiia (as) aminendudodaa 00002 | {agin sounssamsEAMS wuilims SR UAWA waud 1 Wawa omGming
MR. NAPORN Bachelor of Civil Engineering Chiangmai University Present Senior Executive Land and Houses Public Co, Ltd. Real Estate
SUNTHORNCHITCHARGEN MBA. 8MIMENALSITHAN AT Vice President Operation
MBA. Thammasat University 2534-2544 Qﬂ‘mnﬁwmiijﬂ"mmi UNA. UAWA Uaue 18 WaWa “am3amsne
1991-2001 Executive Vice President| Land and Houses Public Co, Ltd. Real Estate
2531-Taqilu 3583 V4. WDALAMAN 130ALD LAN Wwe “mIamsneg
1988-Present Director Atlantic Real Estate Co, Ltd. Real Estate
2538-{lagiis N33NM3 V3. LN Laud 18 " wodsd WA TN 3mane
1995-Present Director Land and Houses North-East Co.,, Ltd. Real Estate
2538-{aqiis N33NM3 VY. UaAWA Waud 18 " uads Wiwa mn3amang
1995-Present Director Land and Houses North Co, Ltd. Real Estate
2534-aqilu 3583 W, wuETi nsauimash Wwe “mIamsne
1991-Present Director Siam Tanee Property Co, Ltd. Real Estate
2536t N33M3 VA, ewa 5eale WA T 3mane
1993-Present Director Siam Tanee Real Estate Co, Ltd. Real Estate
2538-Jaqilu 3583 U3, 1A ad (adl Wiwa m3amang
1995-Present Director L H Muang Mai Ca, Ltd. Real Estate
2537-Taqilu N358M3 VA, vnen e 8o Unea Tsowenua
1996-Present Director Bangkok Chain Hospital Co,, Ltd. Hospital
2538-Jaqilu 558M3 U, U8 Lo W Gwndnmined
1995-Present Director Asset Plus Securities Co,, Ltd. Finance & Securities
2537-Ua3iu 530N A, i Aaw wsdu T i aria o
1994-Present Director Quality Construction Products Co, Ltd|  Building Material
2538-{a3ih 53N una. Taw Tsen ” dwmag i aria o
1995-Present Director Home Product Center Plc. Trading of
Construction Material
2537-Taqilu N358M3 s, @ wSoumesh fnssouidin | e wSamhg
1994-Present Director The Asian Property Development Plc. Real Estate
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msfia
iu'lu Usriimavimlusce: 5 U daundy
U (%) Working Experience
. o
tia o AMIANINISANY 31/12/45
Name Age Education % of
Share- . . ] o a
holding 20019 AAY U3 Usslavgsna
as Period Paosition Company Type of Business
31/12/02
ww 1 m Ao 54 | Ussmaitetinsiendn [l 0006 | fagin Hnssumatians UNA, WAUE uaus 1" FiRwa Imaamine
MISS SUPA PINYOPATUMP Vocational Certificate (Accounting) Present Executive Vice President| Land and Houses Public Co, Ltd. Real Estate
thuguafansinAas a3
Government Agency Relations
2506-2544 HAM st UKD, AR Laud 18 VW oniGamane
1983-2001 Vice President, Land and Houses Public Co,, Ltd. Real Estate
Permission Process
Department
wiaidnd afsugsna 44 | e mstin whlfalng 0003 | 2533-agi HiAmsthengming VIR WaA uawel 1 W “snFamang
MR. ADISAK ATHIRATKUL Bachelor of Law, Barrister at Law 1990-Present Vice President, Land and Houses Public Co,, Ltd. Real Estate
MBA. MM IENAETINA1 AT Legal Department
MBA. Thammasat University 2532-2533 fdamsthuyapa UNA. WAt uaud 1" Wanna “omSan e
1989-1990 Vice President, Land and Houses Public Co,, Ltd. Real Estate
Personnel Department
2530-2532 fAnsuaz "wida VA, tsfanaBios uaws waud 1" InsAAviauBlas
1987-1989 Lawyer and Credit Officer | Land and Houses Credit Foncier Co, Ltd. Cerdit Foncier
Wil wARSuAT 68 | “udamsinwmnusdndan - | U N9INME S2ua2 VA, AW uaus 1" I mIAIHE
MR. PRATHIP WONGNIRUND School of Commerce, Sydney Technical College, Present U525 MMNIINNIATIA DU Land and Houses Public Co, Ltd. Real Estate
New South Wales, Australia Independent Director
The Chairman of
The Audit Committee
A3INNTIRAT BU UM enaatadd ﬁﬂ ﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬂlﬂl'ﬂvﬂ
The Member of Siam Panich Leasing Public Co, Ltd. Leasing
The Audit Committee
U5:511N550MS va. il §1in nannne
Chairman BT Securities Co,, Ltd. Securities
U5ZBUNITNMS VA, Bunsusziudy Ussiude
Chairman Indara Insurance Plc. Insurance
wienain Ininianwor 53 | Usnmilmavmsssfia dumsaaauazm i 00005 | {lagin N95Med 5 VA, AW uaus 1" I IMIANITHE
MR. PAKHAWAT MB.A. Marketing & Finance Wharton School, WazNIINNSATIA au
KOVITHVATHANAPHONG University of Pennsylvania Present Independent Director Land and Houses Public Co, Ltd. Real Estate
BnnsiAsugin Asluin (Rushiesdusunity) The Member of
NNINENABETINA RS The Audit Committee
Bachelor of Economics (First Class Honors) Uszsnmdmiiiuims e, VT ﬁu%’nmmﬁa\m‘u
Thammasat University President Trinity Watthana Co,, Ltd. Investment Advisor
USSEMNTINMS e, 3R Sunasiadu vimsdaya
Chairman Trinity Information Co., Ltd. Information
USz5MNIIHMS 9. 3R udalomod 2001 ﬁu%nmmiawqu
Chairman Trinity Advisory 2001 Co, Ltd. Investment Advisar
2539-2543 Uszsndmiiiuims VA, 18n5190 1ASla an. (avow) wanmne
1996-2000 President & CEO KGI Securities One Public Co,, Ltd. Securities

M
msfia
ulu Usziinsvioluszes 5 T dawndo
UIHN (%) Working Experience
; o
i o AIAIMUNISAN 31/12/45
Name Age Education % of
Share- . o - .
holding 70000 AUNUY U3 Ussingsiia
as Period Paosition Company Type of Business
31/12/02
fs. 73 MsiaswA 54 | U3uA3 - BEc. (Hons) - Economic Statistics, - 2545-Tagiu | Smnsnssimsiamslig swimamslng 910 (o) SIS
SIRI GANJARERNDEE University of Sydney, Australia Acting President Thai Military Bank Plc. Bank
WSy - MEc. - Economic 2544-{laqii N5NNSATA B VKA, WAE Laud 181 WD I I
Statistics and Monetary Economics, 2001-Present The Member of Land and Houses Public Co,, Ltd. Real Estate
University of Sydney, Australia The Audit Committee
USanian - PhD. - Monetary Economics, and 2543-Taile | UscamAnenIaNMsuSMs|  Dulwich International School mafn
Economics & Operations Research, 2000-Present Chairman, Education
Manash University, Australia Execqt\ve Board .
2s54e-flagi snm UHA. U5z EviRMm Tsonewna
1998-Present /;\dvisnr Prasith Pattana Plc. Hospital
2541-2543 ivsnn UsEMUszin Wil
20 MNTINDWIALaN Usziudy
1998-2000 Advisor Small-scale Industrial Insurance
Finance Guarantee Corporation
2542-Taqille | NeSNMUANTINMIUTINY U3 aguumUsziudia $in Useiudin
1999-Present Board Member and Bangkok Life Assurances Co,, Ltd. Life Insurance
Member of the
Executive Board )
2541t NSIMSUAvINKN iy Sl Rag siandnm naNSwe
1998-Present Director and Advisor TSFC Securities Limited. Securities
2s54e-flagis snm unalw sindudedy “gian
1998-Present Advisor The Post Publishing Public Co, Ltd. Publishing
2540-{laqii NSINMSATA U ysnwszugTuANIUANY
1997-Present The Member of Exchange Equalization Fund
The Aur;ht Committee
2540-2541 s swimnsuroUszinelng WIS
1997-1998 Advisor Bank of Thailand Bank
2535-2540 Hwgihnsamnl swirnsuoUszinelng SWIATS
1992-1887 Assistant Governor Bank of Thailand Bank
2525-2538 fewinms swImsuRsUTAnAlne SWIATS
1982-1885 Assistant Governor Bank of Thailand Bank
fs. 3A § am 52 |Bachelor of Science in Estate Management - 2544-{laqii N930M3 VKA, WAWE Laud 1817 WD I TN
MR. SEEK NGEE HUAT Master of Business Administration 2001-Present Director Land and Houses Public Co., Ltd. Real Estate
(Urban Land Economics), British Columbia, Canada 2542—1??!?1;7% U325 GIC Real Estate Pte, Ltd i “wsamsng
Doctor of Philosophy in Urban Research, 1999-Present President Real Estate
Australian National University 2539—11%%‘11“ Director of Real Estate Government of Singapore M3
1996-Present Investment Corporation Investment Business
2506-2538 Director Jnoes Lang Wootton, Australia 8 “n3ungwe
1983-1996 Real Estate
2524-2526 Senior Research Officer Department of Housing and
1981-1884 Construction
2518-2520 Lecturer Department of Building and Estate,
1975-1978 University of Singapore
WAN T N 47 | Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) - | Tegiu N930M3 YA, WAWE uaud 18 WD WA
MR. LIM SWE GUAN Master of Business Administration, Present Director Land and Houses Public Co, Ltd. Real Estate
The Colgate Darden Graduate School of Business 2540-{agil | Executive Vice President GIC Real Estate Pte. Ltd. WD WA
BSc. (Hons) (Est. Man.), University of Singapare Real Estate
2538-2540 Portfolio Manager Property SUNCORP Investment ﬁviﬁﬂmiﬂ\mu'luﬂ “ogamine
1995-1887 Management Limited Realestate Investment
2529-2538 Last Position Director METWAY QIDC Group
1986-1995 Research & Consultancy Jones gaflmsUsziium
Lang Wootton Australia Appraisal
wiing fusiIT0 43 |VRns uimsssiatiuin s inendensomme - 2534-{laqii HAmMsthemin UKD, WAWA UauA 181 " (g WD I TN
MR. WIT TANTIWORAWONG Bachelor of Administration Bangkaok University 1991-Present Vice President Land and Houses Public Co, Ltd. Real Estate
MBA NMVENAEIINA AT Financial Department
MBA Thamasat University
WS (oaRansng 43 | Inenen astiofin (M9t aminendbassum fg - |2334-lagiin Ham sty UNA. UAUS LU 180 () HimWIE M Iamene
MR. TEERA BENJASILARAK Bachelor of Science Kasetsart University 1991-Present Vice President Land and Houses Public Co, Ltd. Real Estate

MBA NMVINENGEEIINAN 7S
MBA Thamasat University

Accounting Department
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(2) Selection of directors and management

The candidates to be appointed board members do not need to be approved by a selection committee. The board of
directors will select them at one of its meetings and two of them will come from a major shareholder group led by
Government of Singapore Investment Corporation Plc.

The candidates that win the most votes at the shareholders’ meeting will be appointed board members in subseguent

order until the required number is met.

(3) Remuneration of the management

Cash Remuneration

The remuneration of the Company’s directors in 2002 consisted of compensation for the three Audit Committee
members totaling 1.56 million baht. Three of the directors-Mr. Lim Swe Guan, Dr. Seek Ngee Huat and Mr. Payont
Sakdejyont-did not receive any compensation. The remaining five directors already received compensation as the Company’s
high-ranking executives.

The total remuneration of the management in 2002 consisted of remuneration of the five executive directors, which
amounted to 24.04 million baht, of which 17.06 million baht was in the form of salaries and 6.97 million baht was in the
form of bonuses.

Other Compensation

The five executives received a total of 1.85 million warrants. Each warrant can be exercised to purchase one common

share at the price of 10 baht every three months-in February, May, August and November-throughout its 3-year term.

(4) Supervision
The Company’s board has so far complied with the Code of Best Practices as follows:

1. Recognizing the importance of good corporate governance, the Company has focused on the board of directors,
transparency of the operations and disclosure to keep investors and the public informed and enable them to
review the Company’s operations.

2. The Company has sent seven days in advance a written notice of all shareholders’ meetings, which includes
information relating to each agenda including opinions of the board. Meeting minutes have been recorded with
accurately and completely. In cases where shareholders are unable to attend meetings, the Company has
arranged for independent directors to be authorized to act on their behalf at the meetings since the first major
ordinary shareholders’ meeting of 2003.

3. The Company has valued the rights of all parties concerned such as employees and executives of the Company
and its subsidiaries, as well as outsiders such as trading partners, the public sector and related agencies for
long-term success.

4. At shareholders’ meetings, the chairmen have given an equal opportunity for shareholders to review the
Company’s operations, raise questions, express opinions and give advice. Important concerns and opinions have
also been recorded in the meeting minutes.

S. The board has taken part in outlining the Company’s policies, goals, corporate plans and budgets. It has also
maonitored the management to ensure the operations are implemented effectively and efficiently in line with the
laid-out plans and budgets.

6. The Company has taken precaution to avoid potential conflicts of interest by assigning the Audit Committee
consider the soundness of connected lists based on the criteria of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

7. The Company has issued codes of best practices for the board of directors, the management and employees
for them to use as guidelines in performing their duties with honesty and integrity and comply with them

regularly. Disciplinary punishments are also determined.
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8. The Company’'s board comprises 11 members as follows:
* Five executive directors
* Three non-executive directors
* Three Audit Committee members
Therefore, the number of independent directars, at 3, equals 27% or one third all board members.

8. The chairman of the board is the representative of major shareholders, who hold 23.15% of all shares and also
is the managing director. Nonetheless, other lists or transactions that are not the Company’s routine opera
tions are considered by the Company’s board of which one third of all members are independent directors.

10. The Company has laid down a policy on remuneration for its board members based on the industry’s rates.
Compensation for the executives, which is based on the operating results of the Company and the performance
of each executive, comes in the form of salaries, bonuses and warrants. The Company has sought approval on
such payments at shareholders’ meetings and related agencies.

11. The Company’s board has met regularly every three months. Additional meetings are scheduled as necessary,
with clear agendas set in advance. An agenda to follow up on the operations is also set regularly. A written
notice, complete with meeting agenda, is sent about seven days ahead of the meeting date.

The executive board meets every month to consider issues that call for its decisions. As for issues that
need to be decided by the board, the executive board shall send them the board for consideration.

12. The Company has nominated the Audit Committee with a three-year term to help oversee the operations.
Details of its duties and responsibilities are under section “Management”.

13. The Company has clearly determined the duties of operators at each level. It also has internal control and
system development departments to monitor the operation of each department to ensure its compliance with
the regulations, guidelines and criteria defined by the Company and report directly to the Audit Committee.

14. The Company’s board is responsible for the consolidated financial statement of the Company and its subsid
iaries and financial information as appeared in the annual report. The financial statement is prepared based on
generally accepted accounting standards. The board, which also includes the Audit Committee, was of the
opinion that the Company’'s overall internal control system was satisfactory and can create reasonable
confidence in relation to the credibility of the financial statement of the Company and its subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2001. Besides, the Audit Committee cooperated with the Company’s internal control department
and the management in drafting risk management measures.

15. The board has forged a close relationship with its customers and investors by disclosing accurate, complete
and transparent data about the Company’s backgrounds and financial reports, as well as significant information
that affects its stock price through the Stock Exchange of Thailand and its web sites. Furthermore, the
Company has offered more convenience in terms of services and complete data, ranging from helping custom
ers choose house plans that match their needs, credit applications and discounts for the Company’s members
through its web sites at www.lh.co.th and www.homedd.com.

(3) Supervision of the use of insider information

The Company adopted the following policies and methods in monitoring the use of insider information by its

executives for their own interests:

* Inform the executives of their duty to report their holdings of the Company’s shares as stipulated in the Act
on Securities and Stock Exchange Act B.E. 2535 (1932) and the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand
and of related penalties
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The Company requires that its executives report on changes in their holding of the Company’s shares to the
Securities and Exchange Commission as stipulated under Section 59 of the Act on Securities and Stock
Exchange B.E. 2535 (1992) and submit a copy to the Company on the same day it is sent to the Securities
and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand

The Company will send a circular letter informing the management that those who have learned of insider
information of significance that will affect the stock price must refrain from trading the Company’s shares for
one month before the financial statement or the information is made public. The Company also informs parties
related to the inside information not to disclose it to others until it is reported to the Stock Exchange of
Thailand.

(6) Personnel
As of December 31, 2002, the Company has 419 full-time employees and 95 temporary employees, totaling 514

employees. The details are as follows:

Full-time Temporary Subtotal
Projects 222 74 301
Construction support 86 15 101
Head office 106 6 112
Total 419 S5 514

Remuneration in 2002
The Company paid 231.17 million baht in the forms of monthly salaries and overtime payments to its employees in
2002. Of the amount, 175.93 million baht was monthly salaries and overtime payments and 55.24 million baht bonuses.
Human resource development policies
The Company regularly holds internal trainings to upgrade the competency of its employees. It also sends some employees

to receive trainings outside the Company, both occasionally and in courses, such as Mini MBA or MBA, etc.

Internal controls

At the Company’s board of directors meeting No. 3/2544 on March 26, 2001, which were attended by the two
independent directors and Audit Committee members, the board evaluated the internal control of the Company by asking
for information from the management. After reviewing the Company’s internal control in five key areas-organization and
environments, risk management, management control, information technology and communications, and the follow-up
system, the board members were of the opinion that the Company had adequate internal contraol in terms of transactions
with major shareholders, board members, executives and related parties. As for other areas, the board members also
concluded that the Company had adequate internal control, except in the areas of:

1. Code of conducts The meeting body proposed that the Company finish drafting the Code of Conducts by the end

of 2001.

2. Risk management The meeting body proposed that the Company compiled risk factors to be studied and used
determining risk management measures.

At the board of directors meeting No. 1/2002 on February 28, 2002, the Audit Committee reported that the Audit
Committee, in cooperation with the Internal Control and the management, had completed drafting the Code of
Conducts and risk management measures.

The Audit Committee shared the opinions of the board of directors in terms of the internal control. It also pledged

to supervise issues to increase good corporate governance.
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Connected Transactions
1. Quality House Plc.

With a combined 9.90% of all issued shares, Ms. Alisa and Mr. Archawin Asavabhokhin, the daughter and son of Mr.
Anant Asavabhokhin, are major shareholders of Quality Houses Plc. Mr. Anant Asavabhokhin is also a major shareholder of
Land & Houses Plc., with 23.15% of all issued shares.

Land & Houses Plc. and its subsidiaries entered into a contract to rent office space at the Q House Convent Building
for its head office from Quality Houses Plc. It paid the rent and service fees totaling 17.65 million baht in 2002. After the
contract ended on June 30, 2002, the Company extended it for three years, ending on June 30, 2005.

The Audit Committee was of the opinion that the rent and service fees were comparable to fair market prices.

2. Bangkok Chain Hospital Co., Ltd. and subsidiaries
Bangkok Chain Hospital Co., Ltd. (BCH)

Core Business: Hospital operations

BCH operates the Kasemraj Hospital Bangkhae, Kasemraj Hospital Prachachuen and Kasemraj Hospital Sukhapibal 3.
It has two subsidiaries-Rattanathibet Hospital Co. Ltd., the operator of Kasemraj Hospital Rattanathibet, and Saraburi
Vechakij Co. Ltd., the operator of Kasemraj Saraburi. BCH holds 67.82% and 59.92% respectively in the two companies.
BCH also has an affiliate-Sriburin Medical Co. Ltd. the operator of Kasemraj Hospital Sriburin, in which it holds 40%.

The related parties are Mr. Anant Asavabhokhin, a major shareholder of Land & Houses Plc., and Mr Chalerm-Mrs.
Somporn Harnpanich. Mr. Chalerm is Mr. Anant’s uncle and Mrs. Somporn is Mr. Chalerm’s wife. Mr. Chalerm and Mrs.
Somporn together hold 54.09% of BCH and are the major shareholders of Bangkok Chain Hospital Co., Ltd.

Saraburi Vechakij Co., Ltd. (SBH), a subsidiary of BCH

BCH holds 59.92% of all shares in SBH.

Core Business: Hospital operations.

SBH operates Kasemraj Hospital Saraburi.

The related parties are Mr. Anant Asavabhokhin, a major shareholder of Land & Houses Plc. and Mr. Chalerm-Mrs.
Somporn Harnpanij. Mr. Chalerm is Mr. Anant’s uncle and Mrs. Somporn is Mr. Chalerm’s wife. Mr. Chalerm and Mrs.
Somporn together hold 54.09% of BCH. As BCH holds 59.92% in SBH, Mr. Chalerm indirectly holds 32.41% in SBH and is
a major shareholder of the company.

Connected Transactions

Land & Houses Plc. provided guarantees for BCH and SBH. The details of the guarantees as of December 31, 2002 are

A AN AnwmcmsAUs i "Wl LH mwmﬂmaN
AU AUszin
nsAsei BCH
VY. WA N, (NnAw) mﬂiwnumun 976 24.40
UIA. 9N 5NAY AN, (Mnaw) AUz cum'ftmuu 13.20 19.80
5. n°nslve 121w16ln iU dnifiudod 500 500
5. et nesaledu, 1\1Lﬁuﬁtﬁmﬁuﬁnﬁ 500 500
“WHNT mu,n 2525 44.75
6. NJUA%DYGEN W, mﬂi“nut\mn 274.29 1,232.31
nas uagiuh Flseienia iw 2,505.43 AiEn 907.22 907.22
n1sAUssi SBH
SBHNAA V. ¥13LUh FilsziuALARauTouNNg 6834 Aien 2475 24.75
5IMAUS2 i BCH uas SBH 1,064.47 2,263.23
A WMSAUS TN LH AU wiosas 35.84% 64.16%
A stz LH Ay wsads 40.01% 59.99%

as follows:
(million baht)
Parties to Contract Type of Guarantees Amount Amount
guaranteed by LH guaranteed by
Mr. Chalerm
Guarantees made for BCH
National Finance Plc. Loans 9.76 24.40
Union Asia Finance Plc. Promissory notes 13.20 19.80
Thai Farmers Bank Plc. Overdraft credit line 5.00 5.00
(Bang Pho branch)
Siam Commercial Bank Plc. Overdraft credit line 5.00 28125
(Ratchayothin and Sammakorn | Loans 5.00 44.75
branches)
Bank of Ayudhya Plc. Loan 274.29 1,232.31
Marubeni Group Construction cost worth 907.22 907.22
2,905.43 million yen
Guarantees made for SBH
Marubeni Group Medical equipment 24.75 24.75
worth 68.34 million yen

Total guarantees made for BCH and SBH 1,264.47 2,263.23
Percentage of guarantees made by LH and Mr. Chalerm 35.84% 64.16%
Percentage of holding of LH and Mr. Chalerm 40.01% 59.99%
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LH lent 87.50 million baht* to BCH at an interest rate of 10.75%, to be repaid upon demand.

(million baht)

Amount lent by LH Amount lent by Mr. Chalerm
Amount of loan 87.50 =
Interest rate 7.00 =

Amount of LH Amount of Mr. Chalerm

Amount of connected lists 1 and 2 iFes1.97 2,263.23
Percentage of 1+2 between LH and Mr. Chalerm 34.40% 62.60%
Percentage of shareholding of LH and Mr. Chalerm 40.01% 58.99%

*Unpaid interests of 11 million baht were later added to the principal of the 89-million-baht loan. As a result, the loan amounts to 100
million baht in the balance sheet as of December 31, 2002. A portion of the loan was repaid, resulting in the outstanding loan as of December

31, 2002 amounting to 87.50 million baht.

The above guarantees were rolled over from 2001 and the actual total might be different depending on interest
receivables or modified construction works.
The Audit Committee was of the opinion that the guarantees and lending were fair and reasonable, as they are in

proportion to the holdings of Land & Houses Plc. and Mr. Chalerm Harnpanich, the parties with potential conflicts.

3. Quality Construction Products Co., Ltd. (Q-CON)
Nature of Relationship: The Company holds 40.08% of all outstanding shares of Q-CON. Mr. Anant Asavabhokhin
and Mr. Naporn Sunthornchitcharoen are authorized signers of both Land & Houses Plc. and Q-CON.
Connected Transactions
1. The Company, together with the other two major shareholders of Q-CON, guaranteed loans totaling 205 million
baht in proportion with their holdings as follows:

(million baht)
Details LH QH AP Total
Amount of guaranteed loans 205 171 19 495
Percentage of guarantees 41.41% 34.55% 24.04% 100%
Number of shares held in Q-CON* BNI87 3.156 BIS/5 14918
Percentage of holdings of three major shareholders 41.47% 34.56% 23.97% 100%

*million shares

LH = Lang & Houses Plc, QH = Quality Houses Plc., AP = Asian Property Development Plc.

The Audit Committee was of the opinion that the guarantees were accountable, as they were in proportion with
the holdings of the three major shareholders. It was also necessary to guarantee the loans for Quality Construction
Products Co., Ltd. so that it could operate properly in the future, which would benefit the Company. The Audit Committee
also gave its opinion on the list in 2002.

2. The Company bought construction materials totaling 187.80 million baht from Quality Construction Products
Co., Ltd. in 2002, or 1.31% of its consolidated sales in that year.

The Audit Committee was of the opinion that the prices of the goods were fair wholesale prices and had no

objection to the transactions, as the purchases constituted no obligations.

4. Asian Property Development Plc.
Nature of Relationship: The Company holds 18.24% of all issued shares of Asian Property Development Plc.
Mr. Anupong Asavabhokhin, one of Mr. Anant’s brothers, also holds a 25.81% stake in the company.
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Initially, Mr. Anupong did not own shares in Asian Property Development Plc. But in 2000, he bought 28.39% of shares
in the company to use it as a channel to expand his real estate business. The construction material purchases between
Land & Houses Plc. and Asian Property Development Plc. had been made long before Mr. Anupong bought into the
company. They stipulate no obligation and have been done at regular wholesale prices.

Connected Transactions The Company bought construction materials worth 43.36 million baht from Asian Property
Development Plc in 2002, or 0.29% of the consolidated sales in that year.

The Audit Committee was of the opinions that the purchases were made at fair, normal wholesale prices and had no
objection to the transactions, as they constitute no commitment.

5. Home Products Center Plc.

Nature of Relationship: The Company holds 29.28% of all issued shares of Home Products Center Plc. Mr. Anant
Asavabhokhin, a major shareholder and president of the Land & Houses Plc,, is also a director of Home Product Center Plc.

Connected Transactions The Company bought construction materials totaling 258.22 million baht from Home Prod-
ucts Center Plc. in 2002 or 1.71% of consolidated sales in that year.

The Audit Committee was of the opinion that the purchases were made at fair, normal wholesale prices and had no
objection to the transactions, as they constituted no obligation.

Necessity and accountability of the transactions

The connected transactions are necessary and accountable and were done in the best interest of the Company. The
Audit Committee was of the opinion that they were in line with general business practices and that the transactions were
based on fair market prices.

Measures/Procedures of approving connected transactions

A connected transaction must be submitted to the board of directors for approval. It must also be in compliance with
laws on securities and stock exchange and the regulations, announcements, orders and notifications of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand.

Policy or trend of connected transactions

The Company has a palicy to carry on existing connected transactions in the future. It also plans to keep the terms
consistent with normal trade practices and prices that are comparable with market prices. In any case, the Company will
have the Audit Committee, its auditors or independent experts examine all connected transactions and give opinions on
appropriate prices and the accountability of the transactions.

In making future connected transactions, the Company’s directors will comply with the laws on securities and stock
exchange and the regulations, announcements, orders and notifications of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, as well as the
regulations on the disclosure of connected transactions, acquisition and disposition of assets of significance of a listed
company.

In the event a connected transaction between the Company and its subsidiaries involves parties with conflicts of
interest both at present and in the future, the Company will seek the opinion of the Audit Committee about the necessity
and accountability of it. In a case where the Audit Committee has no expertise in considering the transaction, the
Company will seek the opinions of independent experts or its auditors. They will subsequently be used in decision-making
by the board of directors or the shareholders, depending on the case. The Company will also include such a transaction
in the notes to the financial statement, which has been audited by its auditors.

Reasons why parties with potential conflicts of interest may hold more than 5% of shares in the Company or its
subsidiaries

The Company’s investment in Bangkok Chain Hospital Co., Ltd. (BCH) in which Mr. Chalerm Harnpanich is a major
shareholder is regarded as a normal investment. The acquisition of 28.39% of shares in Asian Property Plc by Mr. Anupong
Asavabhokhin, Mr. Anant Asavabhokhin’s brother, was accountable, as he bought the recapitalization shares in other parts,
not the portion of which the right to buy was given up by the Company (the Company’s board of directors had resolved
at its meeting No. 17/2543 on April 26, 2000 to give up its right to buy the recapitalization shares of AP). The acquisition
of the shares is considered a connected transaction and was properly approved by AP’s shareholders at its June 2, 2000

meeting.
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Explanations and Analysis of the Financial Position Operation Results
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1. Overall picture of past performances Over the last three years, the Thai economy gradually recovered after being
hard hit by the flotation of the baht and the financial crisis in the Asia-Pacific. Several businesses were dealt a heavy blow,
including those in the property sector. The Company was also affected but over the last three years the property sector
was recovered steadily, as reflected in the Company’s sales. According to the Company’s accounting policy, income is
recognized in lump sum after house and land ownerships are transferred to customers. Its sales amounted to 6,555.58
million baht in 2000, 10,409.54 million baht in 2001 and 15,102.56 million baht in 2002. However, in 2000 the Company
adopted a sales strategy that turned the crisis into an opportunity. While many developers were undergoing debt
restructuring and lacked funds to develop new projects, the Company successfully raised its capital and mobilized 3,814
million baht in fresh funds. Late in 1999, the Company saw that housing demand still existed, especially for detached
houses, but customers lacked confidence in the operators’ ability to deliver the houses. As a result, the Company adopted
a pre-built strategy, which, together with new low-cost projects, pushed up its gross profit margin up from 28.8% in 2000
to 32.8% in 2001 and 37.6% in 2002.

2. Past performance of each business group As over 90% of the Company’'s income comes from the real estate
business, the Company analyzed its past performance based on the business. The details are as follows:

2.1) Sales Revenue As mentioned in the overall picture of past performances, the Company recognized its sales
income in lump sum when house and land ownerships are transferred to customers. Sales revenue in 2000 rose by
23.81%, or 1,260.74 million baht, and by 3,853.96 million baht in 2001. Its sales revenue continued to surge by 4,693.02
million baht in 2002, largely due to the reduced number of operators in the market and lower lending rates, which were
cut to a mere B6.75%. Customers also had more purchasing power as a result. For the same amount of loans, customers
pay a smaller monthly installment if the interest rates are lower. Furthermore, the Company’s strategy to complete houses
befare selling them boosted confidence among the customers, who were assured of getting the houses and land that they
had decided to buy. Maoreaver, many customers had put off buying houses for several years because they were not certain
land and house prices had bottomed out. When other operators raised their prices, the customers started shopping for
houses and land again, convinced that the prices would not fall any further. These factors contributed to higher sales
revenue from 2000 to 2002.

2.2) Other incomes In 2002, other incomes accounted for 970.95 million baht. Of the amount, 625.46 million baht
was a profit from securities trading in the Stock Exchange of Thailand and 119.02 million baht profit shares from its
subsidiaries with improved operating results. In 2001, the Company recorded other incomes of minus 444.77 million baht,
a drop of 815.06 million baht from the previous year. The majority of it, or 634.26 million baht, was the result of its gain/
loss share in M L&H Corporation. Other elements include asset depreciation allowances and declining foreign exchange
profits, which fell by 98.16 million baht from 2000. Since the Company made forward contracts for foreign currency
purchases and made all foreign exchange contracts in the local currency, except for a loan of 250 million yen, there would
no longer be substantial foreign exchange loss/gain as in the past.

In 2000, the Company recorded a faoreign exchange rate gain of 133.9 million baht, which was the result of the weaker
baht compared to 19938. The Company had debtors who had borrowed a total of US$27.54 million in foreign currencies
while it had loans of US$8 million and 1,530 million yen. The exchange rate as of December 31, 2000 was 43.4396 to
the dollar, depreciating by 15% to the US dollar. The exchange rate for the yen as of December 31, 2000 was 0.380046,
weakening by 2.47%. Therefore, the foreign exchange gain of 133.90 million baht came from its lending in foreign
currencies. However, the Indonesian companies to which the company had lent US$27.54 million were hit by the financial
crisis and asked for the extension of interest and principal repayment periods. The foreign exchange gain, therefore, was
not realized. Nonetheless, the Company had provided allowances for doubtful accounts for the amount of 60% of the
outstanding loans.

The majority of the Company’s other revenue of 230.29 million baht came from unearned interests, which would have
come regularly if the Indonesian debtors had had the ability to repay its loans. The unearned interests, however, has not
been recognized as income since January 2001. In the future, there will no longer be other income from the debtors. The
loans, comprising the principals of US$27.54 million and unearned interests of US$8.53 million, totaling US$36.07 or
1,957.96 million baht, were converted into preferred shares in September, 2001. The shares are entitled to a dividend at
the rate of LIBOR++1.5%, compounded every six months. As dividend payments depend on future cash flow of the five
companies, the Company did not record them as unearned dividends. Besides, the Company allocated investment
depreciation allowances at 60%, the same level as the loan loss provision allocated earlier.
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2.3) Costs and sales and management expenses No list was higher compared with the consolidated costs and
expenses because the Company had the policy to keep costs and expenditures at appropriate levels.

2.4) Profits Gross profit margin in 2002 was 37.6%, up 4.8% compared with the previous year. In 2001, the gross
profit margin amounted to 32.8%. Compared with 2000, the gross profit rate rose by 4% to 28.8%, largely as a result of
the Company’s cost-control efforts and higher sales prices. The operating profit rate stood at 8.9% in 2000 and rose to
10.3% in 2001 and 29.7% in 2002, driven by significantly lower costs, expenditures and interests.

Net profit compared with cash flow Over the last three years, the Company turned a net profit every year-216.32
million baht in 2000, 1,551.32 million baht in 2001 and 3,820.12 million in 2002. Its operating cash flow also exceeded
the net profits during the period:

Cash Flow from Operations Million baht
2000 2001 2002
1,713.93 2,945.88 4,188.35

The main reason was an effective inventory control and a palicy to freeze land purchases over the last three years,
except for plots that could readily be developed into projects. In addition, the construction goods inventory was managed
and maintained at an appropriate level.

2.5) Return on investment Over the last three years, the Company did not pay dividends, as it still had accumu-
lated losses. Nonetheless, the board of directors voted at a meeting to write down the remaining losses as of September
30, 2001 and the decision was endorsed at the extraordinary shareholders’ meeting No. 1/2544 on December 20, 2001.
As a result, the Company was able to pay an interim dividend for the 2002 second-half operations at the rate of 0.70
baht a share (based on the 10-baht par), or 28.1%, totaling 441.26 million baht, on September 12, 2002.

3. Financial Position
3.1) Assets

(3.1.1) Inventory Seventy-five percent of the Company’s assets were in the form of inventory. But thanks to
the Company’s prudent land purchases, the inventory in 2000 was reduced by 1,119.30 million baht. In 2001, the
inventary dropped by 764.52 million baht to 18,726.43 million baht.

In 2002, the inventory declined by 500.20 million baht from the previous year. Compared with consolidated
assets, the inventory amounted to 67.26%, down from 75% over the last two years. The decline in inventory was the result
of the increase in long-term investments from 10.96% in 2001 to 18.57% in 2002 from rising stock prices and more
investments made by the Company.

(3.1.2) Short-term investments In 2002, short-termed investments amounted to 2.03%, while in 2001, they
stood at 1.02%, compared to 1.74% in 2000, as the Company had a policy not to hold too much cash in hand. If there
was a surplus, the Company used it for short-term investments. As a result, the ratio was not fixed, but depended on the
amount of cash the Company had in hand.

(3.1.3) Short-term loans to related businesses Short-term loans extended to related businesses decreased
by 464.75 million baht in 2001, as loans totaling 475.75 million baht extended to companies in Indonesia were converted
into preferred shares. As a result, the Company had no short-term loans extended to related businesses in 2002.

(3.1.4) Investments in connected businesses In 2002, investments in connected businesses stood at
1,523.43 million baht, or 5.62% of consolidated assets. In 2001, the Company invested a total of 1,584.62 million baht,
or 647% of its consolidated assets, in connected businesses. In 2000, the amount stood at 2,204.14 million baht, or
8.51% of its consolidated assets. Total investments dropped by 613.52 million baht in 2001 from 2000 due to allowances
for the depreciation of the assets of M L&H Corporation in the Philippines of 634.26 million baht. Most of the investments
were made in the Company’s subsidiaries and affiliates as detailed in the business outlook of the Company, its subsidiaries
and affiliates. As demonstrated in the chart, the Company invested only in the subsidiaries that operate property
businesses and in the affiliates that operate businesses involving real estate, construction materials, finance and
securities, consultancy, investments and hospital operation in the proportion outlined in the chart. But in 1997, the real
estate businesses were heavily affected by the economic crisis, resulting in substantial losses and forcing the Company
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to allocate depreciation allowances for its investments in these companies. In 2000, the Company valuated its invest-
ments in two of its subsidiaries-Pacific Real Estate Co. Ltd. and Siam Tanee Real Estate-at zero, as the shareholder
equities in the two firms were lower than zero. The Company also valuated its investments in two of its affiliates-Bangkok
Chain Hospital Co., Ltd. and Quality Construction Products Co., Ltd.-at zero. The depreciation resulted in the Company
registering a loss resulting from investments in these subsidiaries and affiliates. As for investments in the affiliates of
which losses exceeding their capital, the Company recorded the portions of the losses that exceeded their capital as
liabilities in the balance sheet in proportion to its holdings in the companies. In 2002 (based on the financial statement
of each company), the Company invested a total of 3,867.34 million in connected businesses. When calculating based its
gain/loss share, the value was 2,286.53 million baht. In 2001, according to the financial statement, the Company invested
a total of 4,527.45 million baht. When calculating based on its gain/loss share, the value declined to 2,115.07 million baht.
The value of investments in 2002 dropped by 660.11 million baht from 2001 as a result of the shift of funds invested
in Asian Property Development Plc. and Asset Plus Securities Plc. to other companies.

The Company has focused its investments on real estate, its core business, in which it has expertise. To invest in its
subsidiaries, the Company buys stakes of 51-93.99% of their paid-up capital. As for other affiliates, the strategy is to
invest in businesses that generate profits and benefits for the Company.

3.2) Asset Quality

(3.2.1) Investments Investments in Indonesia, which were affected by financial and political crises, incurred
losses that exceeded their capital. The Company registered the asset depreciation loss at 162.09 million baht in 2000.
Conseqguently, the accumulated amount as of December 31, 2001 totaled 405.23 million baht and the net value of the
investments as of December 31, 2001 amounted to 0.0 baht as the Company valuated the investments at O baht.

The Company also allocated allowances of 935.72 million baht against the depreciation of its investment of
1,957.96 million baht in preferred shares converted from the loans extended to companies in Indonesia and unearned
interests. As a result, the investment had net value of 623.18 million baht as of December 31, 2001 and 622.24 million
baht as of December 31, 2002.

In March 2002, the Company allocated an allowance against the depreciation of its investment in debt and
capital instruments in Bangkok Mass Transit System Plc. of 70%, totaling 661.3 million baht. In June 2002, it allocated
an allowance against the depreciation of other investments of 123.16 million baht. The allowances against the deprecia-
tion of investments in 2002, which amounted to 790.0 million baht, were deemed adequate by the Company.

(3.2.2) Land

(3.2.2.1) The cost of a piece of land under the purchase contract of the North Park project on
Vibhavadi Rangsit Road, which stood at 282.435 million baht as of January 1, 2000, was
higher than the price appraised by CB Richard Ellis Co., Ltd. The Company booked an asset
depreciation loss of 56.45 million baht in 2000. Its net value was 226.0 million baht as of
December 31, 2001 and 2002.

(3.2.2.2) The value of land for sale in Khon Kaen and Nakhon Ratchasima, which was acquired in 1993
by its subsidiary, Land & Houses North-East Co. Ltd., depreciated substantially. Its cost,
including interests, as of January 1, 2000 stood at 405.26 million baht. The Company booked
an asset depreciation loss of 64.91 million baht in 2000 while its net value was 314.61
million baht as of December 31, 2001 and 267.50 million baht as of December 31, 2002.

(3.2.2.3) The land for sale of its subsidiary, Siam Tanee Property Co., Ltd., was expropriated by the
autharities. The Company booked an asset depreciation loss of 16.01 million baht in 2000. Its
cost, including interests, stood at 87.31 million baht as of December 31, 2000. During the
year, the Company sold some pieces of the land for 21 million baht and its net value as of
December 31, 2001 amounted to 19.05 million before the Company sold it in 2002.

(3.2.3) Loans

The Company extended loans totaling 1,188.37 million baht to companies in Indonesia, with unearned
interests of 368.539 million baht. The Company allocated allowances for doubtful accounts as of June 30, 2001 of 109.02
million for principals and 82.98 million baht for unearned interests. As of June 30, 2001, the net principals were valued
at 475.75 million baht and net unearned interests amounted to 147.44 million baht (the amount was later converted into
preferred shares in September 2001). In 2000, the Company booked the loans extended to Bangkok Chain Hospital
Co., Ltd., (89 million baht) and Quality Construction Products Co., Ltd. (3 million baht) as doubtful debts, as both
companies registered losses exceeding their capital. Total loans extended to Q-CON were repaid in full in 2002 while the
debts of BCH as of December 31, 2002 stood at 87.30 million baht against which the Company allocated an allowance.
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(3.2.4) Commercial Debtors

As the Company recognizes its income in lump sum after the house and land ownerships are transferred to
customers, the down payments received from the customers were recorded as liabilities in the balance sheet. Therefore,
the Company no longer had any customers with due payments.

3.3) Liquidity
(3.3.1) Cash flow Over the past three years, the cash flow of the company has been positive as follows:
Unit : Million baht

2000 2001 2002
Cash flow from operating activities 1,713.93 2,945.88 4,188.35
Cash flow from investing activities 8.33 573.20 (1,479.43)
Cash flow from financing activities (1,761.897) (3,481.82) (2,364.37)

The Company was prudent in spending operating cash in order to maintain its liquidity and did not buy land
unnecessarily. The proceeds were used to repay debts to reduce its debt-to-equity ratio and strengthen its position.
Short-term investments of 451.80 million baht were made in 2000, 248.83 million baht in 2001 and 350.0 million baht
in 2000. As the Company holds short-term investments to leverage its liquidity, the amount may vary as appropriate.

In 2000, the operating cash flow was 1,713.93 million baht. Of the amount, 216.32 million baht came from
net profit and 8934.71 million baht from a reduction in inventory investment. Besides, the positive cash flow was partly the
result of non-cash expenses-write-offs of 290 million baht in bad debts and asset depreciation of 326.65 million baht,
most of which was the result of allowances for doubtful accounts for loans extended to companies in Indonesia and the
valuation of investments in the country to O respectively. Operating profits in 2001 came to 1,551.32 million baht but
operating cash flow stood at 2,945.28, the result of the reduction in inventory investments by 746.47 million baht and
non-cash expenses in the form of depreciation allowances for assets of M L&H Corporation of 634.26 million baht. In
2002, the Company made an operating profit of 3,820.12 million baht and its operating cash flow stood at 4,188.35
million baht as a result of the reduction in its inventory investment by 519.23 million baht.

(3.3.2) Important liquidity ratios Since the company realizes its income in lump sum when ownerships have
been transferred to the customers, it has very few or no debtors at all. As a result, the ratio involving debtors cannot be
analyzed.

The current ratio in 2001 fell by 3.53 to 6.45, from 9.98 in 2000, largely due to more long-term debts falling
due in 2002 and the issuance of more bills of exchange. The quick ratio in 2000 was 0.23 while in 2001 the ratio dropped
to 0.11 as the Company issued more bills of exchange to improve its liquidity. The increase in the bill of exchange value
was 658.77 million baht. The debts falling due within one year also rose by 176.97 million baht. The creditor ratio declined
from 57.04 in 2000 to 46.99 in 2001, as the Company bought more construction materials, driven by higher sales.

In 2002, the current ratio dropped by 1.13 from 6.45 in 2001 to 5.32 in 2002, largely due to the issuance
of more promissory notes and more debts due to be repaid in one year. Meanwhile, the quick ratio improved from 0.11
in 2001 to 0.30 in 2002, as the Company made more short-termed investments and invested more in bills of exchange.
The creditor ratio declined from 46.99 in 2001 to 43.01 in 2002 due to a shift in policy to pay contractors twice a month
instead of once a month, a move that helped speed up construction works.

(3.3.3) Due period of short-term loans As of the end of 2001, the Company had 2,106.68 million baht in
short-term loans after advance receivables of customers, compared to 1,212.50 million baht in 2000. The debts were the
result of the normal operations of the Company, which could readily be repaid using its monthly operating cash flow. As
of the end of 2002, short-termed loans after deducting advance receivables amounted to 3,386.83 million baht. Of the
amount, 774.89 million baht was long-term debts that fell due in one year and more payments of bills of exchange and
615.54 million baht was outstanding tax payments, as the Company started to have tax profit in 2002 that had to be
paid in May 2003.

3.4) Investment expenditure
Over the last three years, the Company had no additional investment plans, apart from looking for cheap land with
potential to be developed into projects, which is its core business. The Company also invested in two property funds in
which it now holds 50% each-in July 2000, it invested 555 million baht in the Mutual Property Fund to Rehabilitate
Financial Institutions and 250 million baht in the Mutual Property and Claims Fund Il to invest in other properties.
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3.5) Fund sources

Proper Equity Structure In 2002, the Company’s debt-to-equity ratio was 1.36 and in 2001, the figure was 0.89,

compared to 0.30 in 2000. The ratio was on the downtrend over the last three years and was low compared to those

of other real estate developers.

Shareholder's equity Over the past three years, the shareholder's equity rose every year thanks to improved
operating results. The figure stood at 10,963.44 million baht in 2000, 12,917.74 million baht in 2001 and 17,895.50

million baht in 2002.

Meanwhile, 2,711.85 million baht, or 37.59%, of the Company’s liabilities carry fixed interest rates. This helped

reduce the risk involving floating interest rates to an extent compared to the past.

Liabilities as of December 31, 2002
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(@) (@uum)
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LHM = ua. uaalad (ladlus

Company Type of liabilities ©= Amoun Currency Amount |Interest rate Collateral Due Date
(million) (million
baht)
LH Loan 1,653.41 Baht 1,653.41 MLR Project land To be repaid when land
titles are withdrawn
Foreign convertible 8.133 Us$ 204.95 5% None April 29, 2003
debentures (interest
rate fixed at
US$1=25.20 baht)
Local debentures 600.00 Baht 600.00 85% in first  None 10% to be repaid on April 30,
two years, MLR 2002 and 15% to be repaid
-0.25% in last in six installments every
three years six months starting
September 30, 2002
Local 1,500.00 Baht 1,500.00 | Fixed deposit Land in Bangkok Principal to be repaid in
debentures rate plus 3.00% and vicinities equal sum in 16 installments
every three months starting
April 4, 2003
Bills of exchange 1,312.00 Baht 1,312.00 2.7%-4.75%  None To be repaid in 1-3 years
Bills of exchange 1,195.00 Baht 1,195.00 485%-7.25% None To be repaid within three months
Overdraft 943 Baht 943 MOR+0.25%  None To be repaid upon demand
LHNE Loan 0.01 Baht 0.01 MLR Land in Khon Kaen | Almost fully repaid
and Nakhon Ratchasima
Overdraft 0.02 Baht 0.02 MLR+0.25% None To be repaid upon demand
LHM Loan 537.76 Baht 537.76 MLR Land in Phuket and | To be repaid when land titles
Surat Thani are withdrawn
Loan 38.60 Baht 38.60 MLR Land in Phuket To be repaid
and Surat Thani when land titles are withdrawn
Overdraft 19.73 Baht 19.73 MOR+0.25%  None To be repaid upon demand
SR Loan 142.00 Baht 142.00 MLR Project land To be repaid in full by 2004
SN Overdraft 0.78 Baht 0.78 MLR+0.25%  None To be repaid upon demand
Total 7,213.68

LH = Land & Houses Plc.

SR = Siam Tanee Real Estate Co., Ltd.

LHNE = Land & Houses North-East Co., Ltd.
SN = Siam Tanee Property Co., Ltd.

LHM =

L H Muang Mai Co, Ltd.

O

56

$180UUS:9U 2545
USEN laud waus 1§1 " 91n (UINBU)

Annual Report 2002
Land & Houses Public Company Limited

O

57



nMsaandmeiwiimm 1,500 Swum lwfousunan 2544 Taeftingus: \1ﬁw“iauhLﬁuﬁlﬁlﬂﬁﬁ:ﬁwﬁuﬁi:ﬂ:m] Vililalua
Famsiiin MwasaveauLSEN agulsimy Innsiiusinduwliamaussnaumsiingu fauseuieuiudimwndedeliusen ansouims
mwmia\iLLazLﬁuuuﬁlﬁlumiﬂi:naumﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁz“w%mwmnﬁu

wmmsUsulasy Sovitzasusinuasusindey flaulalivsindsrendouazSusumurmuananiinnasiuly o 31 §uAN 2545
AuMARIIUGIaNZEaY LHM §1win 537.76 Fuumiminiidunimels yanusulase SHomiam e 7.45% saemitionsn

madenutadluiils @ o Tud 2543 vsdnlFvaskuUamlsnemstyBifeiunsinin ansimzas T 5 s2her uas wisid
nnidsdiRmAAEL wasniuszizinm 20 U adudamalslemiBorsegiaimainezldsu @Famawanmuzodasomain) aven T 5
nam Sudwniadiums v ssmsendliiulasimstuda 53 Ul udauvi ﬁuﬁwlﬁawmnu ¢ wiwAzat 2543 nEudnu 31809
UM

(4) Thdbuazandwandniionafinanamsaiiuruniaoguznisiiuluewnn

arnsAssiu lavenuslsmUss Rt wliud v vonen 1w g8 Raa an. v. S50 an, oifuusineaszavuonan o
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o1vruAldEul U wilionan Lwiaﬂ'mlﬁﬁmmﬂm;ﬁuu%ﬁwﬁu 3 Issuitumsusulase Sovitiudwilaensandnsmenidonazinszeziia
msdhsitaanly anashsvavageasuddmic 3 uagifuninAsvgivhesituiadosauiamdold uasduagiuniazan mnssumsi
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The Company issued debentures totaling 1,500 million baht in December 2001 to repay its long-term loans. As a
result, the issue did not help increase its liquidity. But thanks to the improving operations compared to the previous year,
the Company could manage liquidity and operating capital more efficiently.

In restructuring the debts of the Company and its subsidiaries, the Company is obliged to repay interests and
principals by the agreed schedules. As of December 31, 2002, only LHM'’s debts totaling 537.76 million baht, or 7.45% of
all the debts, were under a debt-restructuring agreement.

In 2000, the Company changed its accounting policy involving the depreciation calculation method of club houses,
swimming pools and tennis courts from the straight-line method for 20 years to the anticipated economic benefit method
(based on the sales of each project) since the facilities were built for sales promotion for the Company’s housing projects.

As the change was backdated, accumulated losses in 2000 rose by 318.09 million baht.

(4) Major factors and influences on future operations or financial position

Guarantee Burden The Company guaranteed some loans for Bangkok Chain Hospital Co. Ltd, its affiliate Saraburi
Vechakij Co., Ltd., and Quality Construction Products Co., Ltd. totaling 1,469.65 million baht as of December 31, 2002
(please refer to under “Risks”). However, the three firms are performing better. In the worst-case scenario where they can
no longer operate, the Company might have to repay their debts. Nonetheless, at present the three companies are
undergoing debt restructuring with their creditors by reducing interest rates and extending repayment periods. Their
survival depends on whether the economy will recover and the situations in the real estate and hospital industries in the
future. Moreover, as of December 31, 2002, the Company guaranteed 44.04 million baht for its customers (please refer

to under “Risks” for more details).
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“Comparative 3 Years Financial Statistics at the End of Period

° v da o 1Y 1Y )
TMWIUNUNSENATTUAD (A TUY)
Number of Outstanding Shares (Million Shares)
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dwifu 30
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2545 2544 2543 b
2002 2001 2000 Year

“wnshdTIauaz maaugiaru
Total Assets and Shareholders’ Equity

27,097

2545 2544 2543 il
2002 2001 2000 Year

. “UNSHETIN | Total Asset

. '1uﬂauﬁ§ﬁaﬁu | Shareholders’ Equity

2545 2544 2543
2002 2001 2000
“unswe (@uum) / ASSETS (MILLION BAHT)
“WNSWESIN / TOTAL ASSETS 27,097 24479 25,896
“UiAGLAED / INVENTORIES 18,226 18,726 19,491
\Buaun / INVESTMENT 6,554 4,268 435
Wi wuA: wrauiiavu @mum)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (MILLION BAHT)
Wuddusees “4 / SHORT TERM LOAN 2,310 1,445 621
\Bugjinszezeny / LONG TERM LOAN 3,684 5,888 11,444
WA "Ws2 / TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,996 11472 14,901
nuﬁaanuazﬁunﬁﬁ:uﬁa |/ PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL 6450 6,236 6,236
“wauiivi / SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 18,101 13,007 10,995
HANTSALAWITK (§14UTW) / RESULT OF OPERATION (MILLION BAHT)
el69NN15ee | SALES 15,103 10410 6,556
8161598 / TOTAL REVENUE 16,084 10,675 6,939
filséusin / GROSS PROFIT 5,680 3419 1,888
fils w8 / NET PROFIT 3820 1,551 216
\iwuiludnsnAaiu (U) / PER SHARE FIGURE (BAHT)
yarmwlnyd / BOOK VALUE 28.1 203 17.6
ls v / EARNING 6.1 25 04
8A51 MN10N5iEW / RATIO
8751 1% MWAGEY / CURRENT RATIO 5.32 6.45 998
8791 W nmAdBIvVRWIIEWIE / QUICK RATIO 0.30 0.11 0.23
8R51 Wl AYANN 1WsaluasImls / PROFIT ABILITY RATIO
87911158 / GROSS PROFIT MARGIN 376% 32.8% 28.8%
8n51Ml531NM9ALTE / OPERATION PROFIT MARGIN 29.7% 10.3% 8.9%
8As1ls W5 / NET PROFIT MARGIN 238% 15.6% 31%
ETMiwmaﬂauLquﬁjﬁaﬁ:u / RETURN ON EQUITIES 24.7% 13.0% 2.0%
8R51 mUs " nEnnlunsAiwe / EFFICIENCY RATIO
ARTHARDULVIBINYIWE % / RETURN ON ASSETS 14.8% 6.2% 0.8%
8R51 uuleunemun1siiv / FINANCIAL POLICY RATIO
851wt “wiin ‘“mzovifiaviu / DEBT / EQUITIES RATIO 050 089 136
8591 mAa 1wns0gszAantile / INTEREST COVERAGE RATIO 956 365 2.06
SmmiuiiSendrszud (Fuiw)
NUMBER OF OUTSTANDING SHARES (MILLION SHARES) 645 624 624
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To the shareholders of LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

| have audited the consolidated balance sheets of LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
and the balance sheets of LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED as at 31St December 2002 and 2001, the
related of consolidated statements of income and statements of income, consolidated statements of changes in
shareholders’ equity and statements of changes in shareholders’ equity, consolidated statements of retained earnings and
statements of retained earnings, and consolidated statements of cash flows and statements of cash flows of LAND AND
HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES and of LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED for the
years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their correctness
and completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
my audits.

Except for the stated in following paragraph, | conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. |

believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

As mentioned in notes to financial statements no 7.2, net profit (loss) for the year ended 315t December 2002
of four affiliates which were brought into the computation of investments under the equity method which had profit of
Baht 226.17 million (in 2001 of five affiliates which were brought into the computation of investments under the equity
method which had loss of Baht 635.04 million) were taken from their unaudited financial statements.

In my opinion, except for the effect of the adjustment on the investment and investment under equity of affiliates
as if the financial statements of affiliates as described in the third paragraph have been audited by the auditor, the
consolidated financial statements and the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all meterial respects, the
consolidated financial position and the financial position of LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
and of LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED as at 31St December 2002 and 2001, the results of their
operations and its operations and their cash flows and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

Office of D | A‘Ij;ﬂer(national Auditing
(Mrs. Suvimol Krittayakiern)

C.P.A. (Thailand)
Registration No. 2982

25t February 2003
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LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES BALANCE SHEETS

AS AT 315" DECEMBER 2002 AND 2001

Note  Consolidated (Thousand Baht) Parent company (Thousand Baht)

NHIENR TUNMSLHINTIN (Aum) UNMSLERANIZUTIN (Huumn)
2545 2544 2545 2544
“uning
UMW e
B AuazTmsiutn A 401,773 57,224 263,409 13,466
Guauusze: 3 550,000 248,826 550,000 155,453
gnviimsfuaiiusy v 4 178,503 38,702 170,367 32,311
uliEnszes wunfansiiiadui 5 0 29219 624,742 554,461
“UAAYLAD 6 18226234 18726433 = 16080022 16487610
°uw%wm’muﬁw5u
naniiernosy - w8 479 27,569 28496 58,629
mduliitiuanain o i 267,550 262,576 250,135 250,135
7 51,157 213,549 337,320 206,068
T unwmag e 19975696 19604098 = 18304491 17,758,133
“wnsndlanguiiu
WuamyuluuTindosuazusinan 7 1523434 1584624 | 2286589 2115070
\uAwYIZEZEN 8 5030610 2683681 4898208 2489461
fifuna onazdeszany g 226,000 226,000 226,000 226,000
fifw owwnsuazgunIni - 8 10 306,986 312,662 247,311 243496
“wnsnelaivaouiu 3831 67,733 16,027 57,266
T unwelaimaui 7120861 4874700 7674135  5131,293
T UNING 27,096557 24478798 = 25978626 22,889,426

MNWHLM@U‘iZﬂﬂU\mﬂ’ﬁLﬁ%Lﬂ% Twnituzansunsiiui

2002 2001 2002 2001
Assets
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 401,773 57,224 263,409 13,466
Short-term investments 3 550,000 248,826 550,000 155,453
Trade accounts and notes receivable - net 4 178,503 38,702 170,367 32,311
Short-term loans to related parties ) 0 29,219 624,742 554,461
Inventories 6 18,226,234 18,726,433 @ 16,080,022 16,487,610
Other current assets

Accrued interest income - net 479 27,969 28,496 58,629

Withholding income tax 267,550 262,576 BS0135 250,135

Others 51,157 213,549 BE7:320 206,068

Total current assets

18,875,686 19,604,098 =@ 183044391 17,758,133

Non-current assets

Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates 7 1,523,434 1,584,624 2,286,589 2,115,070
Long-term investments 5,030,610 2,683,681 4,898,208 2,489,461
Land under contracts to buy and to sell 9 226,000 226,000 226,000 226,000
Property, plant and equipment - net 10 306,986 312,662 247,311 243,496
Other non-current assets 881831 67,733 16,027 57,266

Total non-current assets 7,120,861 4,874,700 7,674,135 5,131,293

Total assets

27,096,557 24,478,798 | 25,978,626 22,889,426

Notes to financial statements are parts of these financial statements.
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LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
AS AT 315 DECEMBER 2002 AND 2001

BALANCE SHEETS (Cont.,)

NHIENR TUNMSLHINTIN (Aum) UNMSLERANIZUTIN (Huumn)
2545 2544 2545 2544
IS R GIGRIT
wﬁ“umuﬁuu
W dniAwdnyBuaziuits
szp2 “uan miumain 11 1,224,968 974,823 1,204,431 821,838
Wwimsfuaziniuae 12 263,783 174,369 204,509 107,662
et “uszz it ez el il 13-15 819952 295210 819952 200,000
Wufinszes Sunfamsiifeidauiu 868 868 0 0
Mﬁmmuﬁauﬁu
Tulfsuamn 366,993 933,352 307,441 814,486
maGuldruane 615,535 0 599,123 0
panLdedefude 29372 309,242 27,041 45,750
A 432,358 352,167 370,225 307,318
imm‘f“quuﬁuu 3753829 3,040,031 3532722 2,297,654
m‘f“uhimguﬁuu
Wufinszezem 13 3683784 5888376 2965410 5031664
viudluuszing 14 1485000 2,100,000 1485000 2,100,000
vuuiay mw 15 0 204952 0 204952
mﬁ“uhimguﬁmuﬁu
mammnuﬁLﬁunhL\‘ma\mu’Lu
U3EnHaLAz SIS IN 7 0 163,030 0 337410
Au 73031 75244 0 0
ot “ulainauiTon 5241815 8431602 4450410 7,674,026
FIMNA U 8995644 11471633 7983132 9971680

MNWHLM@U‘iZﬂﬂU\mﬂ’ﬁLﬁ%Lﬂ% Twnituzansunsiiui

Note  Consolidated (Thousand Baht) Parent company (Thousand Baht)
2002 2001 2002 2001
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Current liabilities
Banks overdraft and short-term loans
from financial institutions 1M 1,224,968 874,823 1,204,431 821,838
Trade accounts and notes payable 12 268,783 174,369 204,503 107,662
Current portion of long-term debts 13-15 819,952 295,210 819,952 200,000
Short-term loans from related parties 868 868 0 0
Other current liabilities
Unearned revenue BE6,993 933,352 307,441 814,486
Accrued income tax 5,535 0 599,123 0
Accrued interest expense 29,372 309,242 27,041 45,750
Others 432,358 352,167 370,225 307,918
Total current liabilities BV53.829 3,040,031 EiS382,722 2,297,654
Non-current liabilities
Long-term loans 13 3,683,784 5,888,376 2,965,410 5,031,664
Domestic debentures 14 1,485,000 2,100,000 1,485,000 2,100,000
Convertible debentures 15 0 204,952 0 204,952
Other non-current liabilities
Excess loss from investments
in subsidiaries and affiliates 7 0 163,030 0 337,410
Others 8031 75,244 0 0
Total non-current liabilities 91241.815 8,431,602 4,450,410 7,674,026
Total liabilities 8,985,644 11,471,633 983,132 9,971,680

Notes to financial statements are parts of these financial statements.
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LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
AS AT 315t DECEMBER 2002 AND 2001

BALANCE_SHEETS (Conin

WA SUMSEwIN () DUNSLERRNIZUIEN (Whum)
2545 2544 2545 2544
wil“uuaz mzauifiau (o)
wravefiau
ViwiTauTL
nwannzi e
¥ Wity 1,080673,720 i HAATAUAZ 10 UM 10806737 10806737 | 10806737 10,806,737
ymiiasnuandend1szudn
i ity 645,014,115 i Fuaz 10 U 640,141 6:450,141
Wu 1ty 623617911 W Wuaz 10 Um 6,236,179 6,236,179
W
WLRAR T 6463926 6219991 6463926 6219991
ils ¢«
I 53U
SAUANANMNY 16 191,006 0 191,006 0
dulallidn 53 3412733 224877 | 3412733 224877
RGN
WARIUNNMSANAMING "% 17 117,161 118,960 117,161 118,960
ls (21w dulaiiingauduaum 18 1,360,527 117,739 1,360,527 117,739
S weauiovn 17895494 12917746 | 17995494 12817746
ueauiioT ey 105419 89,419 0 0
530 waaufiovuuas waouifiadu ulae 18,100913 13007165 | 17.995434 12917746
Saamii wuas moauifionu 27096557 24478798 | 25978626  22,889426

MNWHLM@U‘iZﬂﬂU\mﬂ’ﬁLﬁ%Lﬂ% Twnituzansunsiiui

Note  Consolidated (Thousand Baht) Parent company (Thousand Baht)
2002 2001 2002 2001
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity (cont)
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital
Authorized share capital
1,080,673,720 common shares of Baht 10 each 10,806,737 10,806,737 | 10,806,737 10,806,737
Issued and paid-up share capital
645,014,115 common shares of Baht 10 each 6,450,141 6,450,141
623,617,911 common shares of Baht 10 each 6,236,179 6,236,179
Paid-in capital
Premium on share capital 6,463,926 6,219,991 6,463,926 6,219,991
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Legal reserve 16 191,006 0 191,006 0
Unappropriated gE2,733 224,877 B2 733 224,877
Other premium on share
Revaluation increment in assets 17 117,161 118,960 7,161 118,960
Unrealized gain (loss) of investments 18 iF860,527 117,739 1,360,527 117,739
Total shareholders’ equity 17,995,494 12,917,746 17,995,494 12,917,746
Minority interest 105,419 89,419 0 0
Total shareholders’ equity and minority interest 18,100,813 13,007,165 17,995,494 12,917,746
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 27,096,557 24,478,798 @ 25,978,626 22,889,426

Notes to financial statements are parts of these financial statements.

O

68

$180UUS:9U 2545
USEN L1auA weuA 1§~ 91NA (UNIsu)

Land & Houses Public Company Limited

Annual Report 2002

O

69



\)Uﬁfﬂsﬂqﬂnu VTN At uaud 1 " 91in (avnaw) uazudden LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARES STATEMENTS-OEINCOME

sl “w @I 31 SunAN 2545 uaz 2544 FOR THE YEARS ENDED 315! DECEMBER 2002 AND 2001

NHIENR JUMSIIUIIN (Whum) JUMSIEWLANIZUTEN (WWUW) Note  Consolidated (Thousand Baht)  Parent company (Thousand Baht)
2545 2544 2545 2544 2002 2001 2002 2001
sals Revenues
Tuldnnmseeuaz Ui 15,102,557 10,409,541 13,756,151 9,606,853 Sales and hire of works 15,102,557 10408541 | 13,756,151 9,606,853
‘iﬂﬂlﬁﬁlu Other income
wuvehlsnnduasuly uTEdaauazuETm 129,146 116,561 395313 141,227 Equity gain from investments in subsidiaries and affiliates 129,146 116,561 395,913 141,227
rhlimnmﬁmmﬁuamu 625,461 1,720 531,671 0 Gain from sales of investment 625,461 1,720 531,671 0
flsnndnuaniudey 667 35,737 667 35,097 Gain from exchange rate 667 35,737 667 35,097
11 225,800 111,467 239,594 163,954 Others 225,800 111,467 239,594 163,954
el 16083631 10675026 = 14923996 9,947,131 Total revenues 16,083631 10675026 & 149238996 9,947,131
Aldane Expenses
ﬁuvgummtaﬁuﬁm 9,422,330 6,990,052 8,471,445 6,375,605 Cost of sales and hire of works 9,422,330 6,990,052 8,471,445 6,375,605
AlgRelumsneuazusms 1,144,923 983507 1,016,055 873298 Selling and administrative expenses 1,144,923 883,507 1,016,055 873,298
WusRUINERamUUU TR ATUTEN I 10,128 710,263 20991 755,389 Equity loss from investments in subsidiaries and affiliates 10,128 710,263 20,991 755,389
mﬁ‘n;ﬁﬁﬁ]mm: 18,056 11,574 15,214 10,531 Specific business tax 18,056 11,574 15,214 10,531
mmumnmimmﬁua\mu 0 0 0 27,372 Loss from sales of investment 0 0 0 27,372
AYUNINMTHDEIAN 8 789,996 68,026 780,606 Q Loss from impairment 8 789,996 68,026 780,606 0
Mf'l: \inIRIZNELI 60,321 0 60,321 0 Doubtful accounts 60,321 0 60,321 0
mATlde 11445754 8763422 | 10,364,632 8,042,195 Total expenses 11,445,754 8763422 | 10364632 8,042,195
ﬁ’]l‘iﬂlau,ﬂanLﬁHR]"]EILLa:mﬁLﬁulﬁﬁﬁwm 4637877 1911,604 4559364 1,904,936 Profit before interest expenses and income tax 4637877 1,911,604 4559364 1,904,936
ponu e (206,391) (411,487) (172,224) (353,616) Interest expenses (206,391) (411,487) (172,224) (353,616)
miduldiAyana (898,790) (689) (870452) 0 Income tax (898,790) (689) | (870452) 0
lsvdumuliidynna 3532696 1499428 3,516,688 1,551,320 Profit after income tax 3532696 1499428 | 3516688 1,551,320
ls v8 mitduzaudfiof mitos (16,008) 16,701 0 0 Net profit of minority interest (16,008) 16,701 0 0
Alsanfangsnmnuni 3,516,688 1,516,129 3,516,688 1,551,320 Profit from ordinary activities 3,516,688 1,516,129 3,516,688 1,551,320
FIENTALAY 21 303,433 35,191 303,432 0 Extraordinary items 21 303,433 35,191 303,432 0
i waufiovn ey v ) 0 0 0 Less Minority interest - net (1) 0 0 0
5 ([0 waoufiovu o) 303432 35,191 303432 0 Net (from minority interest) 303432 35,191 303432 0
ls 8 3,820,120 1,551,320 3,820,120 1,551,320 Net profit 3820,120 1,551,320 3820,120 1,551,320
ﬁﬂ'iﬁ'aﬁuﬁuﬁuim ['IJ’WI/ﬁ'u] 22 Basic earnings per share (Baht/share) 22
Mlsnaws1ensilAy 5153 243 5.59 249 Profit before extraordinary items SI59 2.43 SS9 2.49
emsfiAy 18 ([0 weouifiofu way) 048 0.06 048 0.00 Extraordinary items - net (from minority interest) 048 0.06 048 0.00
ls wb 6.07 249 6.07 249 Net profit 6.07 2.49 6.07 248
ﬁﬂ'i[iiaﬁuﬂ'%uaﬂ [U”Wllﬁu] 22 Diluted earnings per share (Baht/share) 22
Mlsnaus1ensiLAyY 425 243 425 249 Profit before extraordinary items 4.25 243 425 249
FINSHLAE qVIﬁ [@n 'mman;}ﬁaﬁu ']uﬁaﬂ] 0.37 0.06 0.37 0.00 Extraordinary items - net (from minority interest) 0.37 0.06 mi37 0.00
ls wb 462 249 462 249 Net profit 462 2.49 462 248
MNWHLM@U‘iZﬂﬂU\iUﬂﬁL@%Lﬂ% 'Uu‘l/l‘li\iﬂﬂ\i\mﬂ'l‘il,ﬁuﬁ Notes to financial statements are parts of these financial statements.
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LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31t DEcemier 2002 anD 2001 HINCSHAREHOLDERSTEQUITY

UNMSERBNIZUSEN

(M Wuum)

Parent company

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

WA MiMHIIN lsfiduliinza
v‘lm%daw/:!uﬁaavn PN, 1580 s (@anu) il’]nnu’ﬁ;ﬁj’lﬂ’l wa:nm"waﬂumw 3
Uasleengssian Y : ATNNYNHTY M| NIane w AAVNIIRAR-
TanuiTan

vanunan o4 Uil 1 an9IAN 2544 6236179 8,720,127 = 162241 (3.988820) 0 (166,294) 10,963,433
WinunNMSAIITING % 0 0 0 0 118960 0 | 118960
lsiigulsiArzaonannswdluans

soumseauRaA - Lainawiien 0 0 0 0 0 284033 = 284,033
AR < N 19

- Tawls v8 0 0 0 2662377 0 0 | 2662377

- Tow "wifivyadiin 0 (2500138 0 0 0 0  (2,500,136)

- Tau samnnguany 0 0 @ (162241) 0 0 0 [(162,241)
fils v 0 0 0 1551320 0 0 | 1,551,320
vaRRMAD o Uil 31 SunAN 2544 6236179 6219991 0 224877 118960 117,739 12,817,746
ARSI "1 0 0 0 0 (1,799) 0 (1,799)
flsigelsifimmaonannswdlunns

staomsaaonan - lavgulion 0 0 0 0 0 1242788 | 1,242,788
s v 0 0 0 3820120 0 0 | 3820,120
TATIEE 23 0 0 0 (441,258) 0 0 | (441,258)
Wi ey 213962 0 0 0 0 0| 213962
TAnAR 0 243935 0 0 0 0 | 243935
a0 55 150UANNGANNY 0 0 191,006  (191,006) 0 0 0
vamAMAD b Uil 31 SuAN 2545 6450141 6463926 = 191006 3412733 | 117,161 1,360,527 17,995,494

MNWHLM@U‘iZﬂﬂU\mﬂ’ﬁLﬁ%Lﬂ% Twnituzansunsiiui

Note Issued and Retained Revaluation  Unrealized gain
paid-up Premium on L — earnings  increment in  on non-current -
share capital  share capital (Deficit) assets marketable
securities

Balance as at 15t January 2001 6,236,179 8,720,127 162,241 (3,988,820) 0 (166,294) 10,963,433
Revaluation increment in assets 0 0 0 0 118,960 0 118,960
Unrealized gain on non-current

marketable securities 0 0 0 0 0 284,033 284,033
Decrease in deficit 19

- Transfer net profit 0 0 0 2662377 0 0 2662377

- Transfer premium on share capital 0 (2500,136) 0 0 0 0 [(2,500,136)

- Transfer legal reserve 0 0 (162,241) 0 0 0 | (162,241)
Net profit 0 0 0 1,551,320 0 0 iESs1,320
Balance as at 315% December 2001 6,236,179 6,219,991 0 224,877 118,960 117,739 12,817,746
Revaluation increment in assets 0 0 0 0 (1,799) 0 (1,799)
Unrealized gain on non-current marketable

securities 0 0 0 0 0 1,242,788 | 1,242,788

Net profit 0 0 0 3820120 0 0 | 3820,120
Dividend paid 23 0 0 0 (441,258) 0 0 | (441,258)
Common share 3,962 0 0 0 0 0 213,962
Premium on share capital 0 243,935 0 0 0 0 243,935
Legal reserve 0 0 191,006 (191,006) 0 0 0
Balance as at 315% December 2002 6,450,141 6,463,926 191,006 3412,733 7,161 1,360,527 17,995,494

Notes to financial statements are parts of these financial statements.
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Dl ﬂ\)ﬂ’]S[UaﬂuuUa\ﬁu :)UUQ\)[U[]OV]U (o) U3 uaet gt 1 i Gonew) uacuSdinea LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENTS OF CHANGES

st
M3 wiuil 31 Sunen 2545 uas 2544 FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2002 AND 2001 FIN'SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY (Cont )
WUNSLEUT I (M8 : Wuum) Consalidated (Unit : Thousand Baht)
NG 'mtﬁqum*m rhhﬁﬁ\ﬂ;ilﬁmnau Note  Issued and Retained Revaluation  Unrealized Gain
mSawindloan . ., . 1580 fils (1avu) NMSAsIAN wannswaluANN  uzaudtianu paid-up Premium on earnings  increment in on non-current  Minarity
L v mmuﬁamnu ¥ " 3 .. TN Legal reserve Total
WasleNgeeual ATNAHVNTE & N NINE U AAVNSAAA- UL share capital ' share capital (Deficit) assets marketable interest
bdlmgul‘ﬂ.lim securities
, st
HARHNNT B it 1 ansIAN 2544 6236179 8720127 162241 | (3988,820) 0 (166,294) 31685 10,995.118 Balance as at 1°~ January 2001 6,236,179 8,720,127 162,241 (3,988,820) 0 (166,294) 31,685 10,995,118
'uuLﬁuuqunmiﬁiwmw%wu"‘u 0 0 0 0 118980 0 0 118,960 Revaluation increment in assets 0 0 0 0 118,960 0 0 118,960
ol dela o o Unrealized gain on non-current
mlsfidlaiinzauannsweluana
AasnsEuRAA - lainaiTun 0 0 0 0 0 284,033 0 = 284,033 marketable securities 0 0 0 0 0 TR O =033
Decrease in deficit 19
ARTIAY 2 W 19
- Taurls ,V‘ﬁ 0 0 0 0662377 0 0 0 2662377 - Transfer net profit 0 0 0 | 2662377 0 0 0 2662377
A o - Transfer premium on share capital 0  (2,500,136) 0 0 0 0 0 | (2,500,136)
- Tou AR 0 | (2500,136) 0 0 0 0 0 (2500,136)
. - Transfer legal 4
- Taw "saummnguany 0 0 (162241) 0 0 0 0 | (162241) renster legal resenve 0 0 ez 0 0 0 0 Juee241)
ils qVIﬁ 0 0 0 1551320 0 0 57734 | 1,609,054 Net profit . 0 0 0 isSsS1,320 0 0 57,734 = 1,608,054
v S
vanAnda o Tull 31 SunAN 2544 6236179 | 6219991 0| 224877 118960 117,739 89419 13,007,165 Balance as at 317 December 2001 6236179 QEEIS991 O @877 118360 7 89419 EER07.165
. - Y ea Revaluation increment in assets 0 0 0 0 (1,799) 0 0 (1,799)
TWRIUINMITATIAMING 0 0 0 0 (1,799) 0 0 (1,799)
ol dela o o Unrealized gain on non-current
mlsndulaiifinaumanmsweluany
Foomseaunan - Tavapaiion 0 0 0 0 0 | 1242788 0 | 1,242,788 marketable securities 0 0 0 0 e 0 eee
s qVIﬁ 0 0 0 3,820,120 0 0 16000 | 3836120 Net profit 0 0 0 | 3820,120 0 0 16,000 @ 3,836,120
- \ Dividend paid 23 0 0 0 (441,258) 0 0 0 (441,258)
Wniieaane 23 0 0 0 (441,258) 0 0 0 | (441,258)
ﬁ“ 73@ 013962 0 0 0 0 0 0 013962 Common share 213,862 0 0 0 0 0 0 213,962
'ml,ﬁuu“aﬁhﬁ:u 0 043935 0 0 0 0 0 043935 Premium on share capital 0 243,935 0 0 0 0 243,935
3 59 1900mANgUANE 0 0 191008 | (191,008) 0 0 0 0 Legal reserve . 0 0 191006 JSH006) 0 0 0 0
: S
panRInda o Tl 31 SumAN 2545 6450141 = 6463926 191008 | 3412733 117,161 13680527 105419 18,100,913 Balance as at 317 December 2002 6450141 QERESS5 191006 pEiesss 1178 EE0S27 105415 pginens
\)Uﬂ’ﬂs U UTEN I,I,Em.[}] LLE]WE] W rim (Nyaw) wazUSEneay LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS
sl “u mum 31 SUNAN 2545 WAy 2544 FOR THE YEARS ENDED 315t DECEMBER 2002 AND 2001
MBI SUNSIINTIN (Hun) TUNSLERIANIZUSEN (Wuun) Note  Consolidated (Thousand Baht) Parent company (Thousand Baht)
8545 2544 2545 2544 2002 2001 2002 2001
s ¢ wndulalsdn 53 Unappropriated retained earnings
HARLNAIANYIANDY 224,877  (3988820) 224877  (3988820) Beginning of the period 224,877 (3,988820) 224877 (3,988,820)
i s3hls 2 womnan Appropriated retained earnings
Taunausems 'J‘H:Lﬁ%‘l/j% 19 0 2,500,136 0 2,500,136 Reversal of paid-in capital 19 0 2,500,136 0 2,500,136
TawNausI8N1g "ﬁﬂ\][&ﬂﬂdngﬂmﬂ 19 0 162,241 0 162,241 Reversal of legal reserve 19 0 162,241 0 162,241
fls qVI'Eﬂiﬁh\ﬂﬂ 3,820,120 1,551,320 3,820,120 1,551,320 Net profit for the fiscal period 3,820,120 1,551,320 3,820,120 1,551,320
tiulunae 23 (441,258) 0 (441,258) 0 Dividend paid 23 (441,258) 0 (441,258) 0
5B0AINNY AN (191,008) 0 (191,006) 0 Legal reserve (191,006) 0 (191,0086) 0
gwmls 2w widldladn 59 3412,733 224,877 3412,733 224,877 Total unappropriated retained earnings 3412733 224877 | 3412733 224,877
fls 2 & willden S3ud Appropriated retained earnings
°ﬁa\1ﬂmngmmu 191,006 0 191,006 0 Legal reserve 191,006 0 191,006 0
TS ¢ o WA s9ud 191,006 0 181,006 0 Total appropriated retained earnings 191,006 0 191,006 0
swmls ¢ « 3,603,739 224,877 3,603,739 224,877 Total retained earnings (deficit) 3,603,739 224,877 3,603,739 224,877
MNWHLM@U‘iZﬂﬂU\iUﬂﬁL@%Lﬂ% 'Ju‘l/l‘li\iﬂﬂ\i\mﬂ'l‘il,ﬁuﬁ Notes to financial statements are parts of these financial statements.
@ $1901UUS:91U 2545 Annual Report 2002 @
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DUAS: [\_)u f 1{%1571/! wawd uowst 1 " 9in (e uazuTdndan LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARES _STTA TEMENES- OF-CASH-ELOWS

w3l “w AIWA 31 SunAN 2545 uAr 2544 FOR THE YEARS ENDED 315 DECEMBER 2002 AND 2001
WUMSIIUIIN (W) BuNSLIRANIZUSEN (W) Consolidated (Thousand Baht)  Parent company (Thousand Baht)
2545 2544 2545 2544 2002 2001 2002 2001
N3l L% AIINAANTITHANEI Cash flows from operating activities
ls (ayw) 5 3,820,120 1,551,320 3,820,120 1,551,320 Net profit (Ioss) 3,820,120 1,551,320 3,820,120 1,551,320
wraerfariu wioe 16,009 (16,701) 0 0 Minority interest 16,009 (16,701) 0 0
Usunsenurls qVIELﬂ%Lﬁ% ASU (918) NRINSINALTTHIL Adjustments of net profit to cash receipt (disbursement) from operations
AL aNTIA 116,088 100,070 101,259 85,533 Depreciation 116,088 100,070 101,259 85,533
(fls) mﬂnumnﬁmmanm%u 0 (32,677) 0 (32,677) Unrealized (gain) loss from exchange rate 0 (32,677) 0 (32,677)
Wity (M) Auanmsacyw lwuidndosuazuignsn (119,018) 593,702 (374,922) 614,162 Equity (gain) loss from subsidiaries and affiliates (119,018) 593,702 (374,922) 614,162
mmumnmiﬁammﬂa\j“uwﬁ"wm’ 789,996 68,026 780,606 0 Loss from impairment of assets 789,996 68,026 780,606 0
i \i“mzurg 60,321 0 60,321 0 Doubtful accounts 60,321 0 60,321 0
(ls) mmumnmﬁmm\?ua\mu (625,461) (1,720) (531,671) 27,372 (Gain) Loss from sales of investments (625,461) (1,720) (531,671) 27,372
(fls) enayuINMTenEMIng % (307) 6.986 335 7313 (Gain) Loss from sales of assets (307) 6,986 335 7313
lsanmsusulase Somit (303433) (35,191) (303432) 0 Gain from debt restructuring (303,433 (35,191) (303432) 0
Qnmﬁmiﬁma:ﬁuﬁuﬁu [Lﬁ'uﬁu] anayg (1339,801) (21,940 (138,057) (22,987) Decrease (Increase) in accounts and notes receivable (139,801) (21,940) (138,057) (22,987)
“UAAILAED [Lﬁwﬁul ANy 519,227 746,467 430,011 677,636 Decrease (Increase) in inventories 519,227 746,467 430,011 677,636
“ynsndnaSendn (st anao (128094)  (235853) | (115537)  (289,784) Decrease (Increase) in other current assets (128094) (235853 | [(115537)  (289784)
“undneidu (st anav (6,099) (17,324) 1,239 (16,722) Decrease (Increase) in other assets (6,099) (17,324) 1,239 (16,722)
BwiMsfuazESuinsi i @aau) 78410 80,881 85,844 40,636 Increase (Decrease) in accounts and naotes payables 78410 80,881 85,844 40,636
Wit wapSonAuiiatn (aaag) 105,593 151,056 135676 72,317 Increase (Decrease) in other current liabilities 105,593 151,056 135676 72,317
Wi WAz (anav) 4,787 8,770 0 0 Increase (Decrease) in other liabilities 4787 8,770 0 0
Wiu m valan (8l Tufenssusiidnemm 4188338 2945872 | 3851792 2714119 Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 4188338 2945872 | 3851792 2714119
N3zl 1% A9Infanssuaoyu Cash flows from investing activities
Wnauuszez w (indw) anau (293,901) 208,292 (393,987) 301,666 Decrease (Increase) in short-term investments (283,901) 208,292 (383,987) 301,666
L\'i%lﬁfjﬁMLfiWﬁﬂ\ﬂ% [Lﬁla\lﬁvu] anav 0 50,000 0 0 Decrease (Increase) in loans to employees 0 50,000 0 0
GuliiBaunfismsineadauiu (Aadw) ana 21500 0 (190000)  (146.400) Decrease (Increase) in loans to related parties 21500 0 (190000) (146,400
L9t ﬂ%ﬂl%ﬂ’]iﬂ’l&lLG%H\W,I%”L%U%@’WJ‘E]ULLaiU%ﬁ'VlﬁN 225,500 104,536 ES0591 104,536 Cash received from sales of investments in subsidiaries and affiliates 225,500 104,536 ES0.591 104,536
G adelumstoiiuauiluudinson (211,066) (72,141) (211,086) (75501) Cash paid for purchase of investments in affiliates (211,066) (72,141) (211,066) (75.501)
W AsumnmsanyuzasUTETIN Q 45,466 0 45466 Cash received from decrease share capital of affiliates 0 45,466 0 45466
L5 ﬂ‘i"mnnnﬁl,ﬁm!uﬂa\ié'ﬁaﬁ:u Wilae 0 82,338 0 0 Cash received from increase share capital of minority interest 0 82,338 0 0
tiniunasuanuisnan 1472 9,000 1472 9,000 Dividend received from affiliates 1472 9,000 1472 5,000
L% ﬂ‘?ﬂumimﬂLG%R\]VJMZHZHW’J 591,832 430,964 472,232 375,643 Cash received from sales of lang-term investment 591,832 430,964 472,232 375,643
L3t W«jwu'l,unﬁﬁal,ﬁua\muizu:m (1,687,241) (132,369) (1,647,241) (70,011) Cash paid for purchase of long-term investment (1,687,241) (132,369) (1,647,241) (70,011)
i) ﬂ‘i"ulum‘im&lmmiLLﬂ:qUﬂ‘im‘f X177 447 1,542 396 Cash received from sales of building and equipment 2% 447 1,942 396
LS ﬂaiw"[umiﬁaawﬂﬁuazqﬂnmi (129,696) (153,338) (118,370) (147,990) Cash paid for purchase of building and equipment (129,696) (153,338) (118,370) (147,990)
TN ﬂ‘wﬁlﬁm Q) 'luﬁanamamu (1,479,423) 573,199 (1,834,827) 396,507 Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (1,479,423) 573,199 (1,834,827) 396,507
MNWHLM@U‘iZﬂﬂU\iUﬂﬁLﬁuLﬂ% 'Ju‘l/l‘li\iﬂﬂ\i\mﬂ'l‘il,ﬁuﬁ Notes to financial statements are parts of these financial statements.
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LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (C()l'lt.)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31S' DECEMBER 2002 AND 2001

JUMISIIUIIN (Whum)

JUMSLEWLANIZUTEN (WUW)

2545 2544 2545 2544
NSl 1% AINAINTINAANILT
2N 213962 213962
WA 243,934 243934
Neniuiuug (441,258) (441,258)
wiiniudtyduazuiiaan
mtumsiiuiiintu (@nav) 250,146 639,347 382,594 654,144
Wu pdeAwiudlwUszIve (200,000) 0 (200,000) 0
W AsuTINMsaanyu] 0 1454328 0 1454328
Lﬁuﬁﬁumﬂﬁﬂmiﬁﬁmﬁa\iﬁu \iidn (amav) 0 (235) 0 0
Lﬁu(jﬁmm:muﬁuﬁu ([@nav) (2431,150)  (5,545,619) (2,066,254)  (5,190,977)
pueRadu (anau) 0 (29,641) 0 (29,641
B Asu vBiindn (anau) 9Infanssadamin (2364366) (3481820) | (1,867.022)  (3,112,146)
W AUAzTIEMSIiBuLGw A Lisd 13 344,549 37,251 249,943 (1,520)
u AuazIMSIBUYLES A o TuAwOR 57,224 19,973 13,466 14,986
W ALazTEMSIiBusGs A oh T4 woR 401,773 57,224 263409 13,466
dayanazi 1 AL
1 Aelusznind
naniidne 553,785 918916 464,271 855977
miduldnAyana 894,733 104,024 870452 96,015

MNWHLM@U‘iZﬂﬂU\mﬂ’ﬁLﬁ%Lﬂ% Twnituzansunsiiui

Consolidated (Thousand Baht)  Parent company (Thousand Baht)

2002 2001 2002 2001

Cash flows from financing activities

Share capital issuance 213,962 0 213,962 0

Premium on share capital 243,934 0 243,934

Dividend paid (441,258) 0 (441,258) 0

Increase (Decrease) in banks overdraft

and loans from financial institutions 250,146 639,347 382,594 654,144

Cash paid for domestic debentures (200,000) 0 (200,000) 0

Cash received from issuance of domestic debentures 0 1,454,328 0 1,454,328

Increase (Decrease) in loans from related parties 8] (239) 0 8]

Increase (Decrease) in long-term loans (2431,150) (5,545,619) | (2,066,254) (5,190,977)

Increase (Decrease) in notes payable 0 (29,641) 0 (29,641)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (2,364,366) (3481,820) @ (1,867,022) (3,112,146)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 344,549 37,231 249,943 (1,520)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of the period 57,224 19,973 13,466 14,986
Cash and cash equivalents, end of the period 401,773 57,224 263,409 13,466

Additional disclosure of cash flows information
Cash paid during the period
Interest expenses §53785 918,916 464,271 855,977
Corporate income tax 894,739 104,024 870,452 96,015

Notes to financial statements are parts of these financial statements.
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LAND AND HOUSES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 315 DECEMBER 2002 AND 2001

NETiNISL uagumsiin
vuMsLiuTINLAzsUNsIwanzUsEn Iidavindumanasymwnstgnsusasiliuissmalng wasn ausensmausznmansanzidon
Msfauini 14 fuenew 2544 1380 “Tmuasenstafitoudlvumedn’

1. MANAMTNSIUNSIEUTIN
1.1 SUMSEuTINALF UM S TzaeusEn uans wand 18 1T Gz uazuSenday Suindninodinissamzustnden Buusen
waus uaud 1817 iR (e ﬂEimw'l,um'imuau‘[mumuﬁaﬂa\m%ﬁwdaEfluna;:wlﬁfu nolilumaneimada 7
1.2 mafatEnensEwieuiin wsubwasuluuiddasma i iy weadfaiu Tnefananmssndndiduiuamusaua: 100
'mﬁﬂuaauﬁﬁaﬁmwﬁuu auilu weauiovu ulay
1.3 wamsALinewzauusinday imag’lu\mmitﬁmw L%mmiuﬁm"wmu@muﬁ\ﬁuﬁmmaanlﬂﬁﬂa”wﬂﬁ\ﬁu
14 wumsiusnianinduladl fulomemetudiieds msusenstydmlondu ‘VﬁaLmﬂﬁmwﬁmﬁﬁﬂﬁwrﬂﬁ\ﬁu

2. jﬂ%‘[ﬂU'lﬂﬂ'ﬁﬁfgﬁﬁ ARy
2.1 matuiinselakazaldane

2.1.1 uieny tniinalsuazaldTemuinosinudng sniiusens 212 e 214

212 Tulfnnmssumaine Suiuiinausng weasnuiine 59
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PREPARATION BASIS
These financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles
and presented under the Department of Commercial Registration Notification dated 14" September 2001 regarding “The

abbreviate items must be shown in the financial statements”.

1. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1 These financial statements are consolidated by including the financial statements of Land and Houses Public Company
Limited and its subsidiaries which controlled by Land and Houses Public Company Limited. Names of those subsidiaries
are stated in note 7.

1.2 Transactions between Land and Houses Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries have been eliminated under
the equity method as if Land and Houses Public Company Limited owns 100 per cent shareholding in those subsidiaries,
and the interest of other shareholders is shown as “Minority Interest”.

1.3 The results of operation of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the control date
to the selling date.

1.4 The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the same accounting policy for the

accounts and accounting events of the Company and subsidiaries.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Income and Expense recognition

2.1.1 Revenues and expenditures are recorded on an accrual basis except for items no. 2.1.2 - 2.1.4.

2.1.2 Revenue from construction work is recorded on the percentage of completed work.

2.1.3 Revenue from land development and construction of real estate for sale is recognized when construction waork is
completed and ownership is transferred.

2.1.4 Revenue from sales of condominiums is recorded on the percentage of completed work which is based on the
proportion of actual costs (excluding cost of land) to the total estimated costs which are estimated by the
Company’s engineer. The Company recognizes revenue when sales contracts have been executed not less
than 40 per cent of the area opened for sales and collection received exceeds 20 per cent of each contract
value, and the progress of completed construction work is maore than 10 per cent.

2.2 Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. The cost calculation are detailed as follows :
2.2.1 Land for sales
Land purchased for sales is valued at cost by using the weighted average basis, (calculated separately
for each project).

2.2.2 Deferred interest

Interest expenses relating to land purchased for sales are recorded as deferred interest as a part of
inventaries. Such deferred interest is recognized as cost of sales in accordance with the size of the land
transferred (calculated separately for each project).

2.2.3 Central utilities

The cost of construction for utilities, such as road, electricity system, water supply system and other
central utilities are recorded under “utilities account” as a part of inventories and recognized as cost of sales
in accordance with the size of land transferred.

2.2.4 Preparation costs

Project development costs and preparation costs before sales are recorded as preparation cost as a
part of inventories. Such costs are recognized as cost of sales in accordance with the size of the land

transferred.
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2.3

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

Depreciation

Assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the assets for a period of
approximately S years except for club, swimming pool and tennis court are depreciated on the expected
economic benefits taken from those assets based on proportion of space sold in each project.

Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates

Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates are recorded under the equity method. Premium or discount on net
assets is amortized on a straight-line basis over a period of 10 years.

Investments in debt and equity securities

2.5.1 Short-term investments are stated at fair value.

2.5.2 Long-term investments in debt security available for sales are stated at fair value. The change in value is
separately shown under shareholders’ equity and gain or loss will be realized when they are disposed.
Long-term investments in debt security held until maturity are stated at amortized cost.

2.5.3 Long-term investments in marketable equity securities available for sales are stated at fair value. The
differences between book value and fair value are stated as unrealized gain or loss in shareholders’ equity.

2.2.4 Long-term investments in non-marketable equity securities represents as other investments are stated at
cost deduction with provision for impairment of investment.

2.5.5 Cost of short-term and long-term investments which were sold during the period are calculated on a weighted
average methaod.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Company provided an allowance for doubtful accounts receivables that have been considered by the
management as inactive and uncollectable.

Capitalization of interest costs

Interest from borrowings for acquisition of fixed assets is capitalized as part of cost of other assets until the
assets are ready for use.

Fareign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the transaction date. The balance
of foreign currency assets and liabilities as at the balance sheets date are valued at the average rate of the
buying and selling rates prevailing by the Bank of Thailand, except for those covered under forward contracts on
which the forward contract rates are applied.

Gains/loss from currency exchange rates are included in the results of operations.

Corporate income tax

The Company recorded corporate income tax as expense from net profit incurred in the fiscal period.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents mean cash on hand and all type of bank deposit excluding deposit which held to
maturity and liquid short-term investments that had slightly risk in changing valuation.

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings (Ioss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit (loss) attributable to ordinary shareholders
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. The Company adjust the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented should be adjusted
for events, other than the conversion of potential ordinary shares, that have changed the number of ordinary shares
outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. The rate of adjusted number of ordinary shares is
calculated by fair value per share prior to the exercise of right divided by theoretical ex-rights fair value per share.

Diluted earnings (loss) per share is calculated by using profit (loss) after adjust related revenue or expense
which net of income taxes divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the

period plus the number of ordinary share issued in the conversion of debt securities to ordinary shares.
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2.12 Impairment of assets

The Company has considered the impairment of investment, property, plant and equipment whenever

events or changes indicate that the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its net realizable value. The

Company will consider the impairment for each asset item or each asset unit generating cash flows, whichever

is practical.

In case the carry amount of an asset exceeds its net realizable value, the Company will recognize an

impairment loss in the statements of income. The Company will reverse the impairment loss whenever there

is n indication that there is no longer impairment or reduction in impairment as “other income”.

3. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Consolidated (Thousand Baht)

Securities for trading

Parent company (Thousand Baht)

Securities for trading

nannsweiiieany wdnmsweiiaze
2545 2544 2545 2544
NBYUAT it 0 155,000 0 155,000
pGund 550,000 93,373 550,000 0
Audlarils (eFnw) ﬁET\ﬂaJLﬁmamGua\mu 0 453 0 453
M 550,000 248,826 550,000 155,453

\uAusEEE W Lﬂumia\ivguqlumﬁnw%wU’Lﬁaﬁﬁ:m: " lnel AuiuyRALAssw

4, gnwﬁnﬁﬁmazﬁnﬁﬁu - 8

anviimsfuaziiiusuusznauie gnitanmsmetuuaiidn uazauiudusnhedehn uazgnvitmu uansumnna $1v w
1 a & o o = o v da v ¥ aaw oo | = = dda
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5. \iulvifisze: wuAfsnsiieadoiu

UMSIIRTIN (WUT9)

TUNISLIRLRNIZUSEN (WUW)

2002 2001 2002 2001
Debt securities Fund @ 155,000 0 155,000
Treasury bill 550,000 93,373 550,000 0
Provision for unrealized gain (loss) on investment 0 4353 0 433
Total 550,000 248,826 550,000 155,453

These short-term investments are securities for trading and stated at fair value.

TRADE ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE - NET

Trade accounts and notes receivable consist of the receivables from sales of land and houses, cheque in transit

and receivables from construction contracts which mostly collected within three months from the transferring date,

therefore, the Company and subsidiaries have not the delinquent receivables.

SHORT-TERM LOANS TO RELATED PARTIES AND OTHER COMPANIES
Consolidated (Thousand Baht)

Parent company (Thousand Baht)

2545 2544 2545 2544
Wl EnunuSindas 0 0 624,742 505,242
Wl Baunusdnan 87,500 109,000 87,500 108,000
win Aiianid vtz Ui (87.500) (98,000) (87.500) (98,000)
Gl Bauriu3dndn 18219 18219 18219 18219
vin Aufianit v o (18219) 0 (18219) 0
Bulifduszes W - w8 0 29219 624,742 554,461

2002 2001 2002 2001
Loans to subsidiaries 0 0 624,742 525,242
Loans to affiliates 87,500 109,000 87,500 108,000
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts - affiliates (87,500) (98,000) (87,500) (98,000)
Loans to other companies 18,219 18,219 18,219 18,219
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts (18,219) 0 (18,219) 0
Short-term loans - net 0 29,219 624,742 554,461
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5.1 uliifduunusdneon

2545 2544
UM sasmaniiy NU samanily
(Huum) Sauay (Huum) Savay
Wl aunusindes -
U3HM WUBRR Fuae e 9 0 0 1,200 750
VSN uauA waus e wassd  41im 299,000 5 - 525 122,000 650 - 7.50
VSN UauA waus L wass $1rin 47,000 525 55,500 7.50
U5 uaalod.flolval 91im 145,442 750 145,442 750
UV LonuAkAN (5uala 1A 3R 133,300 7.75 201,100 750 - 800
EtY 624,742 505,242

dulifdnunusdneon Lﬂumﬁ"lﬁfjﬁﬁlugﬂﬂauﬁa “uTl#iFn Uaoavanusnerusein Asuimuaianiona
Il 2544 ugHw lﬁﬂﬂ’]iLLUﬂ\iLG%1ﬁﬁﬁNLLﬂ:ﬂﬂﬂLﬁUﬁ”l\i‘§U TIWINTIN 58538 AU UAT 62.84 AWMU ANAGU 20UFEn
uaus uaud 17 uadsd  in UM wUBRA (Sale 1w iR uasusEM et Seae i $1in Buduudindenzasuitn
ewiant Wioumasi 1ifa liedhszAnitu 1wty ulavan usdndaeo 3 wiv lmsuismuazsendhssuddlufonnqunian Agwiou

LAZEUIAN 2544 MNAIRY
52 1Gulinunudsm

2545 2544
U sasmanide U samaniily
(Wum) Sauas (Wnum) Sauas
S vsnaniav da Unaa $R 87,500 7.25 100,000 7.25
USE A0aR mew msAdw TuseR ~ 1R 0 9,000 MLR
in Al 0B QUIENT (87,500) (98,000)
T 0 11,000

dulvifdaunusenan uwmslitdaluguaoen yonldiin aasmdnnindruseiu asuimwadaniona
5.3 Liulvigaunusemawdunslifiauiusim ssuvan wnaaunsom 9in ma A weasmsasuiionsalauaanidu yildiiulaan

nanMswaAUsziv dnsmanily MLR+2%

+
Y

5.1 Loans to subsidiaries :-

2002 2001
Amount Rate of Interest Amount Rate of Interest

(Thousand Baht) % (Thousand Baht) %
Loans to subsidiaries :-
Pacific Real Estate Co.,, Ltd. 0 = 1,200 7.30
Land and Houses Northeast Co., Ltd. 299,000 SRS 25 122,000 6.50 - 7.50
Land and Houses North Co., Ltd. 47,000 3.25 55,500 7.50
L H Muangmai Co., Ltd. 145,442 7.50 145,442 7.0
Atlantic Real Estate Co., Ltd. 133,300 V7S 201,100 7.50 - 8.00

Total 624,742 525,242

Loans to subsidiaries and affiliates are in form of promissory notes without collateral which are due at call.

In 2001, the Company transferred loans and accrued interest income of Baht 585.38 million and Baht 62.84
million, respectively of Land and Houses Northeast Co. Ltd., Pacific Real Estate Co., Ltd. and Siam Tanee Real
Estate Co, Ltd. which is a subsidiary of Siamtanee Property Co., Ltd. to make payment for commmon shares since

three subsidiaries have increased their paid-up shares capital in May, June and December 2001, respectively.

5.2 Loans to affiliates -

2002 2001
Amount Rate of Interest Amount Rate of Interest
(Thousand Baht) o (Thousand Baht) %
Bangkok Chain Haospital Co., Ltd. 87,500 7.25 100,000 7.25
Quality Construction Products Co,, Ltd. 0 9,000 MLR
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts - affiliates (87,500) (98,000)
Tatal 0 11,000

Loans to affiliates are in form of promissory notes without collateral which are due at call.
5.3 Loans to other companies - domestic is a lending to Bangkok Mass Transit System Public Co., Ltd. in
proportion to the shareholding percentage. The lending is by way of promissory notes bearing interest at MLR+2%.
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B. “uAAuLWAD

UNISLIRTIN (WUN)

UNISLIRIRNIZUSEN (WUW)

6. INVENTORIES

Consolidated (Thousand Baht)

Parent company (Thousand Baht)

2545 2544 2545 2544
i 10,560,780 11,066,985 9523465 10,045,713
AONAL 933,086 850,914 881,407 777,300
WSTRTNNG 510 2,455,080 1,800,971 2,150,985 1,472,393
ponudedesansiat 4,718,351 5,678,089 4224472 5132254
A s1an4Ulnm 1,046,285 1,227,150 758,577 874,276
AldmuIlAsIN1IIRRtnE 89,698 159,240 35,110 92,123
Tusamsaney 12,459 30,861 0 0

I 19815739 20814210 | 17574016 18,394,059
in ﬁ%ﬁammwaﬁmau“uﬁw (1,589505)  (2,087,777) (1493894 (1,806,449

AULTRD 18226234 18726433 | 16080022 16487610

fifuw wingliiluandmasrnusziuing  mamnems 11 uaz 13
U wazuSdndanliuszinaAniianisanyar e winAsnaaauUTENY uazuSdvdanuionily Teuddny uacuSEndanazinduaiiio

MSARKARNEEY " WAAYLABAANUTNE

a aw |1 aw 1 a o &
7. l\iuﬂ\]VIqH,l%UﬁH'VIF_IEIEILLﬂZlﬁHVﬁ'JN NUATLDUARIT

2002 2001 2002 2001

Land 10,560,780 11,066,985 9,523465 10,045,713
Land improvements 933,086 850,914 881,407 777,300
Construction in progress 2,455,080 1,800,971 2,150,985 1,472,393
Deferred interest E18,351 5,678,089 4224472 5,132,254
Central utilities 1,046,285 1,227,150 ps8is77 874,276
Preparation cost 89,698 159,240 Bo,110 92,123
Houses for sales 12,459 30,861 0 0

Total 19,815,739 20,814,210 17,574,016 18,394,059
Less Allowance for declining value of inventories (1,589,505) (2,087,777) (1,493,994) (1,906,449)

Balance 18,226,234 18,726,433 16,080,022 16,487,610

Most of land are mortgaged as guarantee for loans as mentioned in note 11 and 13.

The Company has estimated provision for diminution in inventories of the Company and a subsidiary. The Company and

subsidiary will amortize the allowance for declining in value of inventories according to the area sold.

7. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES is consisted of commmon share as follows :

(duum) (Sauaz) (uum) (Wuum) (wum)
Ussimiianns yudhssudl Gewad) R w3 38wl {uiuna
2545 2344 | 2345 2544 23545 2344 2545 2344 2345 2344
Wuauyuluudndan -
- UL LAAUEN |5Eai0 1w gin mdBmdd | 1500 1500 | 9993 9999 143998 14998 51394 75006 0 0
- 1. uUdia Geaa gite mdBmdnd | 37162 25780 | 9999 9999 371614 257797 43949 0 0 0
- 1A uau uawsl 18 " uasds gin mdBmdd | 1350 1350 | 9993 9999 13500 13500 32067 20232 0 0
- VA uaust uousl 1 " uassd g0 imBmdd | 57000 57000 | 9993 9999 569999 569999 | 313200 297,858 0 0
-wa wEil woumesh
uazuTdnean g0 imBmdd | 10000 10000 | 9993 9999 64859 64859 232712 53785 0 0
-1 e SeaE L
uazuTdnean g0 mdmig | 47500 47500 000 9999 0 280416 0 25091 0 0
s s v 0 0 0 (s0802) 0 0
- U3, uaA. tae. adlyal g0 imBmdd | 31080 31080 | 5500 5500 170840 170940 128833 109276 0 0
Tuniuauyuluudnean 1205910 1,372509 763155 530446 0 0
WuauuluudinT -
- 1. uwnaniem da Unaa lsmemna | 61000 61000 | 3607 3607 | 443355 449355 49341 0 0 0
- UA WD M v an (e USEEwuvam e 000 22500 000 2618 0 95879 0 126223 1472 0
- U3, AR Aaw AsAdh Tusin uini g Sw | 15438 1875 | 4008 3000 189106 90668 | 105489 0 0
- V3. L8N UgA uauA oe
AoSULaLsE g0 imBmdd 375523 375523 | 4000 4000 1798317 1796317 1083256 1,079,140 0 0
- v, Taallusein "Buimns AUANT o W | 75000 37500 | 2928 2909 221638 135191 275333 152418 0 9000
- ue. 1oum Sowmasi Ananauiid
uazuTdinean 53 ovSmsie 000 182500 000 2499 0 582514 0 220086 0 0
- UL Aixsan Tnavaa Gn M Iam 004 004 | 4000 4000 15 15 170 333 0 0
- 1. 18t uo 12m uapluzes fSnwanm | 1000 1000 | 4999 4999 4939 4999  8B45 6424 0 0

imLGuaquu'luu%ﬁwﬁ'm
Twiduanluuiindan uasuidnin

2,661,430 3,154,938 1,523434 1,584,624 1472 9,000

3,867,340 4,527,447 2,286,589 2,115,070 1472 9,000

(Million Baht) (Thousand Baht) (Thousand Baht) (Thousand Baht)
Type of business Paid-up capital % of investment Cost method Equity method Dividend
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
Investments in subsidiaries :-
- Atlantic Real Estate Co, Ltd. Real Estate 1500 1500 599 9999 14998 14998 51394 75006 0 0
- Pacific Real Estate Co, Ltd. Real Estate = 37162  257.80 9999 9999 371614 257,797 4949 0 0 0
- Land and Houses North Cao, Ltd. Real Estate 1350 13350 BS99 9999 13500 13500, 32067 20232 0 0
- Land and Houses Northeast Co, Ltd.  Real Estate = 57000 57000 8599 9999 569993 569999 313200 297858 0 0
- Siamtanee Property Co, Ltd. and
subsidiaries Real Estate = 10000  100.00 cjete] 9999 64859 64859 232712 53785 0 0
- Siam Tanee Real Estate Co, Ltd.
and subsidiaries Real Estate = 47500 47500 0.00 9999 0 280416 0 25091 0 0
Excess cost which lower than net assets 0 0 0 (50802 0 0
- L H Muangmai Co, Ltd. Real Estate | 31080 31080 55.00 5500 170940 170940 128833 109276 0 0
Total investments in subsidiaries 1,205,810 1,372508 763,155 530,446 0 0
Investments in affiliates :-
- Bangkok Chain Hospital Co, Ltd. Hospital | 61000 61000 3607 3607 449355 449355 49341 0 0 0
- Assets Plus Securities Plc. Finance & securities 000 22500 000 26.18 0 95879 0 126223 1472 0
- Quality Construction Products
Co, Ltd. Building material = 154.38 1875 40.08 3000 18906 90668 106483 0
- M L & H Corporation Real Estate | 375523 375523 40.00 4000 1,796,317 1,796317 1083256 1,079,140 0 0
- Home Products Center Ple.  Trading of construction
materials = 75000 37500 2928 2909 221638 135191 275333 152418 0 9,000
- Asian Property Development Plc.
and subsidiaries Real Estate 000 192500 000 2499 0 582514 0 220086 0 0
- Cameron Global Limited Investment business 004 004 4000 4000 15 15 170 333 0 0
- Asia Assets Advisory Ca, Ltd. Investment advisor 10.00 10.00 4999 43989 4999 4999 8,845 6424 0 0

Total investments in affiliates

Total investments in subsidiaries and affiliates

2,661,430 3,154,938 1

923434 1,584,624 1472 9,000

3,867,340 4,527,447 2,286,589 2,115,070 1472 9,000
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7.1 Investments in subsidiaries

7.1

The financial statements of the aforementioned subsidiaries which were brought into the preparation for consolidated
financial statements and net profit of the subsidiaries in 2002 and 2001 were brought into the computation of
investments under the equity method, were taken from their respective audited financial statements.

On 231 August 2002, Pacific Real Estate Co. Ltd. increased it share capital from 2.58 million shares of Baht
100.00 each to 3.72 million shares of Baht 100.00 each, amounting to Baht 113.82 million. The Company converted
loans to Pacific Real Estate Co., Ltd. to be capital 1.14 million shares of Baht 100.00 each, totalling Baht 113.82
million and has equity gain of Baht 65.51 million deducted with realized excess of loss over investments for the
period ended 315t December 2001 of Baht 174.38 million, the balance of investments in Pacific Real Estate
Co., Ltd. as at 315t December 2002 was Baht 4.95 million.

On 129 June 2001, Pacific Real Estate Co., Ltd. has registered to increase its share capital from 200,000
shares of Baht 100.00 each to 2,578,000 shares of Baht 100.00 each, totalling Baht 237.80 million. The Company
transferred loans to Pacific Real Estate Co., Ltd. of Baht 237.80 million to be capital for 2,378,000 shares of Baht
100.00 each, the total investment is Baht 237.80 million.

On 218t May 2001, Land and Houses Northeast Co, Ltd. has registered to increase its share capital from 3 million
shares of Baht 100.00 each to 5.7 million shares of Baht 100.00 each, totalling Baht 270 million. The Company
transferred loans to Land and Houses Northeast Co., Ltd. to be capital for 2.7 million shares at Baht 100.00 each,
totalling Baht 270 million.

In 1St quarter of 2002, the Company sold all investments in Siam Tanee Real Estate Co., Ltd. to Siamtanee Property
Ca,, Ltd. at Baht 25.09 million which equal to net book value as at 315t December 2001 before deduction of its
negative goodwill. As a result, the company under the holding of Siamtanee Property Co. Ltd. are as following :

Type of business Percentage of investments
30 Sep. 2002 31 Dec. 2001
- S.T.N. Management Co., Ltd. Condominium
management 99.99% 99.99%
- Siam Tanee Real Estate Co., Ltd. Real Estate 99.99% 0.00%
Subsidiary of Siam Tanee Real Estate Co., Ltd.
- Bann Suanthon Co., Ltd. Real Estate 99.99% 99.99%

The financial statements of the aforementioned subsidiaries of Siamtanee Property Co. Ltd. which were

brought into the preparation for consolidated financial statements and net praofit of the subsidiaries in 2002 were
brought into the computation of investments under the equity methaod, were taken from their respective audited
financial statements.
On 13t December 2001, Siam Tanee Real Estate Co., Ltd. has registered to increase its share capital from
2,000,000 shares of Baht 100.00 each to 4,753,471 shares of Baht 100.00 each, totalling Baht 275.35 million.
The Company converted loans to Siam Tanee Real Estate Co. Ltd. of Baht 140.42 million to be 1.404 million
shares and purchased common shares from the existing shareholders for 1.95 million shares at Baht 1.00 each.
Total common shares of the Company is 4,753,461 shares in proportion of shareholding at 99.99 per cent, as a
result, it incurred negative goodwill of Baht 50.80 million.

7.2 Investments in affiliates

7.2.1 The financial statements of Bangkok Chain Hospital Co., Ltd. for the year ended 315t December 2002 and 2001
which was brought into the computation of investment under equity method, was taken from unaudited financial
statements as follows : Million Baht

2002 2001
Investments brought forward (2.36) (136.52)
Equity gain E8I50 15.20
Revaluation increment of assets (1.80) 118.96
Investments carried forward 49.34 (2.36)

Investments in 2001 which have negative value of Baht 2.36 million, shown in other liabilities in excess loss from
investments.
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7.2.2

7.2.3

724

7.2.5

7.2.6

In September 2002, Assets Plus Securities Public Company Limited has registered to change the paid-up
share capital from 22.5 million shares in the amount of Baht 10.00 each, amounting to Baht 225 million to
45 million shares in the amount of Baht 5.00 each, amounting to Baht 2235 million.

Later, on gth September 2002, Assets Plus Securities Public Company Limited issued the increased

15 million shares in the amount of Baht 5.00 each in the amount of Baht 25.00 each to the public and taken
to trading in the Stock Exchange of Thailand on 1gth September 2002, as a result, the paid-up share capital
will be increased to 60 million shares in the amount of Baht 5.00 each, totalling Baht 300 million. From that
increase, the proportion of investments in Assets Plus Securities Public Company Limited was reduced from
26.18% to 19.63% The Company, therefore, changed the presentation of investments in affiliates to
investment in other companies.
The financial statements of Quality Construction Products Co., Ltd. for the year ended 315t December 2002
which was brought into the computation of investment under equity method, was taken from unaudited
financial statements. Net profit presented in that financial statements of Baht 554.20 million consist of net
profit from operations and extraordinary items-gain from debt restructuring of Baht 108.40 million and Baht
4435.80 million, respectively. As a result, the Company has equity gain of Baht 168.72 million including
increased share capital in 3rd guarter of Baht 98.44 million less by realized excess of loss aver investments
for the period ended 315t December 2001 of Baht 160.67 million, the balance of investments in Quality
Construction Products Co., Ltd. as at 315t December 2002 was Baht 106.49 million.

In 3d guarter of 2002, the Company purchased the increase share capital of Quality Construction
Products Co., Ltd. for 1,406,250 shares at Baht 10.00 each and 4,218,750 shares at Baht 20.00 each,
totalling Baht 98.44 million. From that increase, proportion of investments of the Company was changed from
30% to be 40.08%.

Investment in Home Products Center Public Company Limited and Asia Asset Advisory Co., Ltd. for the year
ended 315t December 2002 that the equity gain totalling Baht 38.839 million which were brought into the
computation of investments under equity method, were taken from their audited financial statements.

On 10t" June 2002, the Company subscribed for 108,080,920 new issued shares of Home Product
Center Public Company Limited at Baht 1.00 each, totalling Baht 109.09 million and during the 3rd quarter
of 2002, the Company has additionally purchased 1,453,500 shares in amount of Baht 3.54 million, the
proportion of investments was changed from 29.08% to be 29.28%.

Investment in Home Products Center Public Company Limited, a listed company in the Stock Exchange
of Thailand had market value as at 315t December 2002 of Baht 2.30 per share or total market value of Baht
505.16 million (as at 315t December 2001 had market value of Baht 3.90 per share which the Company held
at market value in total value of Baht 425.45 million).

In 2001, the Directors’ meeting of Home Products Center Public Company Limited, passed the
resolution to pay interim dividend to the shareholders at the rate of Baht 0.45 per share, amounting to Baht
9 million.

The financial statements of M L & H Corporation and Cameron Global Limited for the year ended 31st
December 2002, which were brought into computation of investment under equity method, were taken from
unaudited financial statements, the equity gain total amount of Baht 3.95 million.

During the second quarter of 2002, the Company has reduced the percentage of shareholding in Asian
Property Development Public Company Limited to be 17.80%. Therefore, the presentation of investment in
Asian Property Development Public Company Limited was changed from investment in affiliates to
investment in other companies.
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8. LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
For year 2002

Consolidated (Thousand Baht)
Securities Other Total
held for investments

sales

Parent company (Thousand Baht)
Securities Other Total
held for investments

sales

Debt securities held for maturity
Bangkok Mass Transit
System Public Co., Ltd.
Equity security
Less Provision for unrealized
gain (loss) of investment
Pravision for impairment

of assets - investment

0 350,498 350,498
2,078,678 3,558,087 5,636,765

1,360,527 0 1,360,527

(275803) (2,041,377 @ (2,317,180)

0 350,498 350,498
2,078,678 3425685 @ 5,504,363

1,360,527 0 BESE0,527

(275,803) (2,041,377) (2,317,180)

Total

3,163,402 1,867,208 5,030,610

3163402 1,734,806 & 4,898,208

For year 2001

Consolidated (Thousand Baht)
Securities Other Total
held for investments

sales

Parent company (Thousand Baht)
Securities Other Total
held for investments

sales

Debt securities held for maturity
Bangkok Mass Transit
System Public Co., Ltd.
Equity security
Less Provision for unrealized
gain (loss) of investment
Provision for impairment
of assets - investment

0 350,498 350,498
427,783 3,323,382 E¥S1,175

118,581 0 118,581

(195,616) (1,340,957) @ (1,536,573)

0 350,498 350,498
395,262 3,230,880 | 3,626,242

48,284 0 498,284

(195616) (1,340,957) (1,536,573)

Total

350,758 2,332,923 2,683,681

248,840 2,240,521 | 2483461

8.1 As at 31St March 2002, the Company provided the provision for impairment of assets in debt securities and

common shares of Bangkok Mass Transit System Public Company Limited at 70% of their cost or at amount of

Baht 661.27 million. As at 30" June 2002, the Company has additionally provided the pravision for impairment of

other investments for amount of Baht 119.34 million, total provision for impairment is Baht 780.61 million.

8.2 In September 2001, the Company converted loans that lend to S companies in Indonesia of US$ 27.54 million and
accrued interest income of US$ 8.53 million, total amount of US$ 36.07 million, denominated in Baht 1,189.37
million, Baht 368.59 million and Baht 1,557.96 million, respectively, to preferred share with semi-annually divided

right at the compound rate of LIBOR+1.50%. Dividend payment is depended on future cash flows of the 5 above

companies. The Company, therefore, has not recognized accrued dividend income due to such uncertainties. In

addition, the Company also provided the provision for devaluation of such investments by 60% of investment value.

8. LAND UNDER CONTRACTS TO BUY AND TO SELL
In 1992, the Company has entered into an agreement to buy or to sell a piece of land and has already made full

payment. It is conditioned in the agreement that the ownership will be transferred after a completion of some
construction on the land within 36 months from the agreement date, and if the Company cannot fulfill the condition,
the seller can cancel the agreement and return 70 per cent of the purchase price to the purchaser. However, the
Company has not yet proceeded such construction. In 2000, the Company, determined the provision for impairment
of that agreement of Baht 56.45 million as detailed following :
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MW : WU (Unit : Thousand Baht)
2545 2544 2002 2001
ﬁﬁum ”fgfywzﬁaﬁlzmm 282,450 282,450 Land under contracts to buy and to sell 282,450 282,450
in ALElansAaeA (56,450) (56,450) Less Provision for impairment (56,450) (56,450)
yar vEmetiyd 226,000 226,000 Net book value 226,000 226,000
10. ﬁﬁu mmiua:qﬂnicu' - ‘VIE 10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - NET
IUNSLInTIN (M3 : Wuum) Consolidated (Unit : Thousand Baht)
31 SWIAN 2544 Lﬁluﬁuu anay 31 6UNAN 2545 315t December 2001 Increase Decrease 315t December 2002
ERGAT/IA Cost :
2IA15 NN 117,042 1,065 10,733 107,374 Office building 117,042 .[0lSHs] 10,733 107,374
wSauld winem 92,439 20,235 51,145 61,529 Office equipment 92,439 20,235 51,145 61,529
\ASuANUAY nineueas T S 130,898 9,387 56,478 83,807 Office and club furnitures 130,898 9,387 56,478 83,807
Lﬂ%ﬂ\ﬁﬂiLLﬂZﬂqﬂﬂiﬂi 2,344 64 1,251 (K157 Machinery and equipment 2,344 64 1,251 111574
IR 18,8839 2,894 2,180 19,603 Vehicles 18,889 2,894 2,180 19,603
lsuiSuuauua 931 0 0 931 Kindergarten 931 0 0 931
LZavinzdn 75 0 0 75 Nursery garden 75 0 0 75
s e winmd 545,882 77,351 0 523,233 Club houses, swimming pool
“y15mste 100,958 0 0 100,958 and tennis court 545,882 Vi, 35 1 0 623,233
“Unsneau 49,295 3,671 29,541 23425 Leasehold 100,958 0 0 100,958
VSN UMD 51 1,873 15,029 1,204 15,698 Other assets 49,295 3671 29,541 23425
FIN 1,060,626 129,696 152,532 {887,730 Assets in progress 1,873 15,029 1,204 15,698
ﬂ"lLdIE]Nﬂﬂ’l o N Total 1,060,626 129,696 152,532 k887,790
27A75 NI 39,649 5,380 3,092 41,937 Accumulated depreciation :
i3auld ninow 72,488 8,273 51,149 29612 Office building 39,649 5,380 3,092 41,937
Lﬂ%'a\mmwi\i unwias WS 81,788 5550 47,210 50,128 Office equipment 72,488 81273 51,149 29,612
Lﬂ%a\ﬁﬂ‘iLLazqﬂﬂifﬁ 2,339 5] 1,251 1,094 Office and club furnitures 81,788 lI5550 47,210 50,128
MW INUE 7,620 2,870 2,180 8,310 Machinery and equipment 2,339 6 1,251 1,094
T'i\]l,%ﬂumgma 374 47 0 421 Vehicles 7,620 2,870 2,180 21810
LZanzdn 67 3 0 70 Kindergarten 374 47 0 421
o 9 ‘i:’j’lmfﬂ WINNUG 472,606 72,292 0 544,898 Nursery garden 67 3 0 70
“nEmsia 20,315 9,903 0 30,218 Club houses, swimming pool
°uv|'i"wéi€iu 43,729 1,764 29,944 15,949 and tennis court 472,606 72,292 0 544,898
I 740,975 116,088 134,426 722,637 Leasehold 20,315 EIE03 0 30,218
Aflansernaamsng T ; Other assets 43,729 1,764 29,544 15,949
mmmafuﬂgn g 0 in78 0 iN178 Total 740,975 116,088 134,426 722,637
s ‘i:’j’lmf’l WAL 6,989 0 0 5,989 Provision for impairment of assets :
PRt 5,989 1,178 0 8,167 Building and construction 0 1 A1748] 0 111748
yam nEvulnd 312,662 306,986 Club houses, swimming pool
D4 e m & o4 . and tennis court 6,989 0 0 51989
ﬂludam’lm .,WEUE guﬁ?;uﬂ 31 ‘Emmu 2545 116,088 Total 6.989 1178 0 8167
AL AN Ul W AIWN 31 BWAN 2544 100,070 Net book value 312,662 306,986
Depreciation for the year ended 315t December 2002 116,088
Depreciation for the year ended 315t December 2001 100,070
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WUNSLIRERNIZUTEN

LN

MWIE : WU

Parent’s financial statements

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

31 SWIAN 2544 anav 31 6WIAN 2545

T :
21A15 N0 82,868 71l 4,889 78,690
wgadld minem 81,697 19,783 49,539 51,941
\3auAnuAY inweas T 5 83634 8,263 40,986 51,911
\n3aviongadld 1,251 0 1,251 0
U 14,634 1,031 350 15,315
[ENEEILINGE 931 0 0 931
1Zaulnnzd 59 0 0 59
s e wismd 427,611 74,303 0 501,914
“nBn19idn 99,775 0 0 99,775
“ynsnean 41,289 3476 28,187 16,578
VW " usznIena S 1,748 9,803 1,077 10472

T 835,495 118,370 126,279 827,586
ALaNsm ¢ u
27113 N 19,449 3955 1,353 22,051
wgadld “minum 62,464 7,859 49,537 20,786
\A3auAnuAY wnuneas T S 41518 13,054 32,305 22,367
\n3aviiongadls 1251 0 1,251 0
U 4540 2,479 350 6,669
lsuiSuuauuna 374 47 0 421
1Zaulnnzd 51 3 0 54
s sheh wismd 405,987 62,400 0 468,387
“nEn19E 20,062 9,866 0 29,928
“WnSneanu 36,203 1,596 28,187 8612

T 591,999 101,259 112,983 580,275
yar nEmetiyd 243496 247,311
A ansa msull guqumﬁ 31 SWNAN 2545 101,259
AL ans1m sl guqumﬁ 31 SWNAN 2544 85,533

“unshdnnszauieny uazusindes llARnszAUSziule |
1Asuazgunsnl senmdiydnawinen ansm ¢ wfiusene sinATansemNaLd eI wn undordldow o Tui 31 Sunau

2545 1Az 2544 [Iuiwin 64.25 AU Was 123.74 SN MNEIRU

315t December 2001 Increase Decrease |[31St December 2002
Cost :
Office building 82,868 Vi1 4,889 78,690
Office equipment 81,697 19783 49,539 51,941
Office and club furnitures 83,634 9,263 40,986 51,911
Tools and equipments 1,251 0 1,251 0
Vehicles 14,634 iF031 330 i[5!815
Kindergarten 931 0 0 S8
Nursery garden 38 0 0 S
Club houses, swimming pool
and tennis court 427611 303 0 501,914
Leasehold 99,775 0 0 SIS 7 748)
Other assets 41,289 3476 28,187 16,578
Assets in progress 1,746 9,803 1,077 10,472
Total 835,495 jili8 370 126,279 827,586
Accumulated depreciation :
Office building 19,449 BISS5 1,353 22,051
Office equipment 62,464 7,859 49,537 20,786
Office and club furnitures 41618 13,054 32,305 22,367
Tools and equipments 1,251 0 1,251 0
Vehicles 4,540 2,479 330 6,669
Kindergarten 374 47 8] 421
Nursery garden Sl 3 0 34
Club houses, swimming pool
and tennis court 405,987 62,400 0 468,387
Leasehald 20,062 9,866 0 29,928
Other assets 36,203 iFSS6 28,187 9,612
Total 591,999 101,259 112,983 580,275
Net book value 243,496 247,311
Depreciation for the year ended 315t December 2002 101,258
Depreciation for the year ended 315t December 2001 85,033

Fixed assets of the Company and subsidiaries are not used as collaterals.

As at 315t Decenber 2002 and 2001, plant and equipment which were fully depreciated amounting to Baht 64.25

million and Baht 123.74 million, respectively are still being operated.
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11, \widniiudnduaziiuiinan ndunsiin vsznaude

WUNTISLIHIIN (WikUm) WUNISLILRNIZUTEN (WUI)

2545 2544 2545 2544
Wbl dniiwdudsuing 29,968 17,323 9431 14,338
Fuantin 1,195,000 957,500 1,195,000 807,500
T 1,224,968 974,823 1,204,431 821,838

ull 2545 waz 2544 vdny fHrodwdnifindd Swm 81 Suum LAz 91 SAUUW MEEAU AUSWIASIKUSIIAVANELAY LAz
suaniiu Asuimuameli 3 tiaw G 1 T Fm 1,195 AU 1Az 807.50 UM AKARY

muanti ﬁwﬂazﬁu‘[manmmﬁma\jﬁﬁuw%au“luﬂgn SN (CwiAuaa) aauusEnY

Tull 2545 v3tnean 2 uiy Ao USEN uUBTA Seate v iR wazusEN et Beae wn $1R @eduusindeszasiin o
51 wiaumash i) liedhszuidn - M vfyfuﬁ[ﬁLGuLLFiﬂﬂﬂﬂq%ﬁuw‘] WM 100 SWUT U2 SO AWMU MNAWY (Mg 21)

12, Miuae
1ull 2545 (Humsiedszmaan Inemsaanna woldidn Jeonialnuswiaig

13. (iudnszezem

WUNSLIHSIN (WihUm) WUNISLIBLANIZUTEN (WLu1)

11. BANKS OVERDRAFT AND LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Consolidated (Thousand Baht)  Parent company (Thousand Baht)

2002 2001 2002 2001
Banks overdraft 29,968 17,323 9,431 14,338
Bill of exchange iIBISS5:000 857,500 iIBISS5:000 807,500
Total 1,224,968 974,823 1,204,431 821,838

2545 2544 2545 2544

Lﬁuﬁﬁui:ﬂ:u;u . 3683784 5,983,586 2965410 5031664
wn e witeimua diszmeln 1 9 0 (95,210) 0 0
T 3683784 5,888,376 2965410 5031664

Wudinszuzenzaouiin uaud woud 1 " iR (maw) Usznauie Euddan mdumsiduidluiazisine ool

(Wwun)
2545 2544
WISz IvA 1,653,410 4103674
usENMsLiululssina 1,312,000 100,000
SWIANSANUSA 0 827,990
M 2,965,410 5,031,664

In 2002 and 2001, the Company has overdraft facility of Baht 81 million and Baht 31 million, respectively with
several local banks and bill of exchange of Baht 1,195 million and 807.50 million, respectively which are due within 3
months to 1 year.

Bill of exchange are guaranteed by mortgaging land and construction (inventories) of the Company.

In 2002, two subsidiaries, Pacific Real Estate Co., Ltd. and Siam Tanee Real Estate Co. Ltd. (a subsidiary of
Siamtanee Property Co., Ltd) have made repayment for loans - promissory notes to the Financial Institution

Development Fund for amount of Baht 100 million and Baht 50 million, respectively (note 21).

12. TRADE NOTES PAYABLE
In 2002, notes payable represent payment for purchase of land by the issuance of promissory notes which are
avaled by banks.

13. LONG-TERM LOANS

Consolidated (Thousand Baht)  Parent company (Thousand Baht)

2002 2001 2002 2001
Long-term loans 3,683,784 5,983,586 2,965,410 5,031,664
Less Current portion due within 1 year 0 (95,210) 0 0
Total 3,683,784 5,888,376 2,965,410 5,031,664

Long-term loans of Land and Houses Public Company Limited consist of borrowing from domestic and foreign

financial institutions as follows :
(Thousand Baht)

2002 2001
Domestic banks 1,653,410 4,103,674
Domestic finance companies 1,312,000 100,000
Fareign banks 0 827,990
Total 2,965,410 5,031,664
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131 L\i%ﬂEJNi]’]ﬂﬁW]ﬂ’l‘iLLﬂ“’lIiEWIﬂ'ﬁL\]‘lxﬂ%ﬂi“mﬂ ﬂ"lﬂi”ﬂ%ﬂ"l'iﬂHﬂiﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁlﬂﬂﬁuﬂ\iﬂﬂ%WiﬂN \jﬂﬂﬂ 519 EIE]\jLLE]ﬂ“‘Iﬂﬁ\imiVIL HE]ﬂ LLa“’ﬂ’]
U5y nuimﬂmﬁmmt\ma\mu’lumu WNEUU']\? TUIDIUSENTIN 1 WY LAz ‘U'iHWEM 1 Wi IE]HNT]F_IH“’LE]EJE]L\]%HE]\]H

(MWIE : AU

0% 2545 2544 MstssAmGu] AUsziulag
gaanil nanlly gaanii.  manidly
SUIASUGTT 1,65341 MLR 3,786.71 MLR %Iauav 40-50 28951ATE amﬁma\iﬁﬁuw%au"'\mgn S
TAWNSaN \man $v 2auura=lAsumsiiL uay uaz
Fubnduauyuluiu 1wy
U1 TUIIUSENTIN 1 U
LLa“u%ﬁwﬁu 1 Wiy
SWIASUEY | 0.00 MLR 31696  MLR dszAun 3 1w I T maeTiFuNSaN \man S0
20 (IR WIAAS 8440 §m  zavusazlAsIMSTlL uar
um Thessdhszoausn
il 1 fiwmw 2545
I 1,653.41 410367

UTENNSLI%
Tudszne

131200 485-725 | 10000 MLR 28y | #nssiuszning L\mnmmu 345 mumw
WIS | LRawNEEn 2547 BTSN \man $9
ﬁ;:ﬂﬁrj flusiquien 2549 2ouumaz1AsuN57iL war
nne Wuddmau 967 amum

lwmi AU

Ry

1,312.00 100.00

132 o il
132.1

1322

1323

1324

31 SUNIAN 2544 U NL\]%ﬂUNﬁwHum’JmﬂUiHWﬂ’]iL\mﬂ’l\miwmﬂﬂ\m
L\i%ﬂHNﬁ]’]ﬂL‘\]’M%m\]ﬂi”mﬂ 1 99 31U 8 mmmﬂm Wiﬁ Weuwiduum o 'J‘I»WI 31 SWNAN 2544 i’JNLﬂui]’]%]%
354.88 A1WUM LNEI'JWVl 28 fiw1AN 2544 Uu3EnY avih ﬂJﬂJ’]LLﬂﬂLUﬁH%L\M[}I% LLﬂ.,,ﬂEIﬂLUFJLﬂ%L\MU’WI Lwaaﬂmml, H\ﬂ?ﬂ
alﬂi']LLﬂﬂLUﬂHuﬂUﬁuﬂmiW']mﬁHLLW\m%\i IIE]HNNEJ%],EI g uaEnY Ay %]']ElL\MIﬂ%Lﬂ%L\MU'WI W% 35.488 AU Ldwan
10 1R s 6 ia 1‘V1LLf'Iﬁ‘l/lﬂFl"l‘iﬂ e UGN mumﬁmmmuuwm Wunoaa1s 9w 800,000 WﬁEJfU 3
1781 10 ¥R ‘Vlﬂ"l 6 LFaw LiN\TJE]LLiﬂ'JWVI 1 Nﬂ%’]ﬂ% 2545 UAZUaENY a2 ﬂ']ﬂﬂﬂﬂLUEJLU%L\MU’]‘VIVLWLLﬂﬁuﬂﬂ’]i Tudns
6.93% s 3 LFaw ’J%ﬁ%’]ﬂ"ﬁﬂ EUEU’H] ﬂ’]EJE]ﬂﬂLUF_ILLWHU'iHWﬂ Wwiuwnaaans Tudmn LIBOR+1%
L\mnHNﬁ]’]ﬂLﬂ'M%m\]ﬂ‘i”mﬂ 2 NEWM 99 780 dmien wuuiduiodn 600 a’mmu Uaz 180 awlew lul
2544 UaENY mmﬂm\mm\n\m 180 AnlEn 1/|\1%]’1‘H;’J‘H. ﬂ\ﬂLWﬂﬂL\i%ﬂUNLLUﬂ\imLﬂuL\ﬂW_I'WI b 'JWVl 31 GWNIAN 2544 I
Wndwin 21738 auum IIE]UNL\iaulﬂﬂﬁﬁ'ﬁ W‘H,ﬂa mnmm\mmuwn 6 LAa TN 10 1A LiNﬁ'ﬁ ﬂ]ﬂLLifﬂMLﬂﬂ%WﬂHﬂ?ﬂN
25435 'JH[?]E]F]L‘UEH ?\]"IF_I‘VIH 3 L[ﬂﬂ% Tudns LIBOR+1% L‘iN‘Eﬂ‘i W]ﬂLLiﬂIHLﬂﬂHﬂ%mU% 2542 M EUEUWLUREJ%LL‘UH\}
L\iﬂ%l?lﬂ"]imi N 1%1] 2542 'J%‘VI 31 SWNAN 2544 U NL\]%LUH‘E]E]H’J\WWH]"M’M 600 e IR 36.23 UM
A 100 6%
L\mnaumﬂmmu 1 99 WU 750 ATlEb LLﬂa\iﬂ'lL‘IJ%L\mU’Wl o ’J%VI 31 GWNAN 2544 uwdwin 25573 @ mum
IHU 2543 ugEne M ﬂJﬂJ’]LUﬂF_IuL Ua\iL\iaul‘Elﬂ']‘iﬁ']‘i 1/]% TAeay mmﬂumwﬂuwn 6 lAaw I8 10 9IA LiN'ﬂhi WIALSALL
Lmaummﬂu 2545 'J%ﬂﬂﬂl,llf_l wsaldand1s: Lﬂ%L\MLH% nn 1 \faw, 2 Lo, 3 Lﬂﬂ% 38 6 WHaw Tudas LIBOR+1%
W 'JHVI 31 EH'HWN 2544 Uy NLUHLH%?JE]GNVIH"I 500 Alen (250 A% Vlﬂﬂ'ﬂ 34715 U fia 100 Lew Uas
in 250 EI"I%LH%‘VIEW]T] 3367 UM Aa 100 LEI)
1%1ﬂﬁ?rﬂ usn 2545 ‘UTEWM lmmmiwumnam F_IWHTJVILU%L\MHT]E]’]UU%LWH U 1,350 Able Uaz 8 m%LWiEJEU
‘V]ﬁVI\T\]’]Hﬂ% IE]\]%% b ’JlWl 31 SUNAN 2545 UIENY i]\ﬂ,NNL\MHF_INi LTI INANUSVARILAGD

13.1 Borrowings from domestic banks and finance companies were collateralized by a mortgage on land and
construction of each project together with a pledge of investment in an affiliate and one other company as
detailed following :

(Million Baht)
2002 2001
Institute Credit Interest Credit Interest | Repayment conditions Guarantee by
amount amount

One bank iF653.41 MLR BV/86.71 MLR 40-50% of selling price  Mortgage land and construction
of land and construction of each project and pledge of
share in an affiliate and one
other company

Other banks 0.00 MLR Bi5.96 MLR Repayment quarterly by Maortgage land and construction

20 installments of Baht of each project
84.40 million, starting
1St March 2002

Total 5535.11 4,103.67

Finance companies 1,312.00 4.85-7.25 | 100.00 Creditor's Repayment from

Loans of Baht 345 million with
MLR April 2004 to June mortgage land and construction
2006 of each project

Loans of Baht S67 million

without collateral

Total jiEsil=2.00 100.00

3.2 As at 315t December 2001, the Company has long-term loans from foreign financial institutions as follows :

13.2.1 Loans from an overseas creditor in amount of USD 8 million as at 315t December 2001 equal to Baht
354.88 million. On 28" March 2001, the Company entered into currency swap agreement (for both
principal and interest) with a commercial bank for reducing the exchange rate risk, under the condition that
the Company will pay the principal in Thai Baht every six months by 10 installments for Baht 35.488 million
to such bank. Such bank has to pay liabilities for the Company every six months by 10 installments of USD
800,000 commencing on 1St June 2002. The Company will pay the the interest every three months to the
bank in Thai Baht at the rate of 6.93%. The bank will pay interest for the Company in USD at the rate of
LIBOR+1%.

13.2.2 Loans from two overseas creditor in the amount of Yen 780 million divided into credit line of Yen 600
million and Yen 180 million. In 2001, the Company made settlement for credit line of Yen 180 million in full.
The remaining loan are converted into Thai Baht as at 315t December 2001 amounting to Baht 217.38
million, under the condition that the repayment of principal will be made every six months by 10
installments commencing in May 2002. The interest repayment were made quarterly at the rate of
LIBOR+1% commencing in September 1933 according to the changing term of repayment agreement made
in 1999. As at 31St December 2001, the Company has purchased forward contract in the amount of Yen
600 million at the exchange rate of Yen 100 to Baht 36.23.

13.2.3 Loans from a creditor in the amount of Yen 750 million equal to Thai Baht as at 31St December 2001,
total amount of Baht 255.73 million. In 2000, the Company made agreement to change term of debt
repayment by making semi-annually principal repayment in 10 installments, starting in October 2002 with
the option interest paid by 1, 2, 3 or 6 months at the interest rate of LIBOR+1%.

As at 315t December 2001, the Company has purchased forward contract in the amount of Yen 500
million (the first Yen 250 million at the exchange rate of Yen 100 to Baht 34.715 and the last Yen 250
million at the exchange rate of Yen 100 to Baht 33.67)

13.24 In first quarter of 2002, the Company has made repayment of long-term loans of JPY 1,350 million and
US$ 8 million in whole amount. As at 31St December 2002, the Company has no outstanding loans in
fareign currencies.

O

102

S190UUS:9U 2545

USEN laud waus 1§1 " 91n (UINBU)

Annual Report 200
Land & Houses Public Company Limited

| D

103



133 uinszezenizavuidndos Usznaume WwiBnan odumsiululsivamsolus

HAAAILNAD 2619
VSN fnan (@mum) maniiy Lﬁaulﬂmiziﬁ:ﬁmﬁuﬁ AUszAnlay
2545 2544 %
1. V3. uga Lod ol swiAns 576.36 510.38 MLR Sawaz 55 dauTIAEeTAk amﬁwuauﬁﬁuw%au“uﬂgn S
wian“ougn S goourazlasonsit war
2. U3 LAuALAuAIEN T SWIANS 0.00 1143 MLR %aaa:l55 A0uTIAETRY aﬂﬁimauﬁﬁuw%mf\mgn S
a5 wianwgn 51 gagiAazlAsINSiiL uag
3. VA, UAuALAUAIEN T §wIAS 0.01 17847 MLR %aua:l55 A00TIAETIAY ﬂﬂﬁma\aﬁﬁuw%mﬁmgn S
U358 winn uugn 10 rauuAazlAsomsi war
4. 13, N WA 142.02 0.02 MLR+1 Asuimwazslud waﬁuauﬁﬁuw%au‘:uﬂgn S
wSauLwasH 2545 wazd 2546 gauuraclasunsiit war
WazuSHENEa SN Asufinagslul
Mstin 0.00 = 6-7 2545 F1w 28.10 AuUMm ﬂﬂﬁma\aﬁﬁuw%fa;f\mgn S
2546 I 5040 Amum | BavuAaclAsumsTi el
2547 F1w 4896 AUUM
5. 13, ENE SUIANT E - 4906 5-6 Asuimwaznslud
15Ul LA 2544 F1W B8.75 AUUM ﬂﬂﬁma\nﬁﬁuw%mﬁmgn S
WAz uSHEEa UFEMMSLan g - 20256 6-7 2545 1w 99.37 AWUM ) BuusazlAsunISiL uaﬁj
2546 W 8300 AWUM
2547 F1W 7498 AUUM
I 718.39 951.92

*ull 2545 Lﬁuﬁﬁmaw%ﬁw pEdl Suaa LM 910R wazuSEngay SN ﬂ\iaglw,ﬁuﬁﬁma\m%ﬁw YIS WEauwash 1R

133.118a%ui 1 wordnew 2545 U uaa toa el Siin v uusuuselase Sevituilafisda genesseziansie
a4 a v & o Y] v g & o
hszAmiusmiazaaniderudesn Suwm 576.36 auum T 53" wmelull 2552

14, 9u] - lutssine

U (11) T mlin (Wnumn)
2545 2544 2545 2544
vwfuszinnlaidnanuszin 800,000 800,000 600,000 800,000
viuduszimiinanusein 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000
AULIED 2,300,000 2,300,000 2,100,000 2,300,000
W et widurmuadisznele 1 T (615,000) (200,000)
AULATD 1,485,000 2,100,000

13.3 The subsidiaries’ long-term loans consist of loans from domestic financial institutions as follows :

(Million Baht)
2002

Repayment conditions

Guarantee by

Company Creditors

1. L H Muangmai Bank §V6.36
Eahitd.

2. Land and Houses Bank

North Co., Ltd.

3. Land and Houses Bank
Northeat Co, Ltd.

4. Siamtanee Property Bank 142.02

510.38° MLR

17847 MLR

0.02 MLR+1

202.56 67

55% of selling price of

land and construction

55% of selling price of
land and construction

55% of selling price of

land and construction

Due repayment in 2002
and 2003

Due repayment

in 2002 of Baht 28.10 million,
in 2003 of Baht 5040 million,
in 2004 of Baht 4896 million.

Due repayment

in 2001 of Baht 68.75 million,
in 2002 of Baht 899.37 million,
in 2003 of Baht 8300 million,
in 2004 of Baht 74.98 million.

Mortgage land and construction
of each project

Mortgage land and construction
of each project

Mortgage land and construction
of each project

Maortgage land and construction
of each project

Mortgage land and construction
of each project

Mortgage land and construction
of each project

Co., Ltd. and
subsidiaries Finance
company
5. Siam Tanee Real Bank
Estate Co., Ltd.
and subsidiaries Finance
company
Total Val8.39

*In 2002, loans of Siam Tanee Real Estate Co, Ltd. and subsidiaries are included in loans of Siamtanee Property Co., Ltd.

13.3.1 As at 15t November 2002, L H Muangmai Co., Ltd. has amended the debt restructuring agreement to

change and extend the period of principal and accrued interest repayment of Baht 576.36 million to be

completed in 2008S.
14. DEBENTURES - DOMESTIC

Number of debenture (shares) Amount (Thousand Baht)

2002 2001

2002 2001

Unsecured debentures

Secured debentures

800,000 800,000 600,000 800,000
1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000

Balance

2,300,000 2,300,000 2,100,000 2,300,000

Less Current portion of liabilities

Balance

(615,000) (200,000)
1,485,000 2,100,000
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According to the shareholders’ extraordinary meeting no. 1/1997 held on ogth May 1997, the shareholders passed the
resolution that the Company to issue and offer debentures with maturity of 5 years in foreign currencies or Baht
equalization in the amount not over Baht 3 thousand million by offering to the individual or institute investors both Thai
and foreigner. On 30t March 2000, the Company issued the first portion of debentures amounting to Baht 800 million
and the second portion amounting to Baht 1,500 million on 4™ December 2001 as detailed following :

“Land and Houses Plc.'s debentures “Land and Houses Plc.'s debentures
Name of debentures | Ne@. 1/2000 with gradually made principal No. 1/2001 with gradually made principal

repayment which redeemed in 2005” repayment which redeemed in 2006”

Amount of Baht Baht 800 million Baht 1,500 million

Period 5 (five) years from issuance date S (five) years from issuance date

Issuance date 30th March 2000 4th December 2001

Maturity date 30t March 2005 4™ December 2006

Interest rate 18tond year, at 8.5% The maximum rate of 3 (three) months fixed

3rd_sth year, at MLR-0.25% of 3 banks deposit add 3% per annum, indicated by
Bangkok Bank Plc.
Terms of interest

Pay every September and March Pay every three months, from the issuance date

payment

Principal repayment Repay every 6 months by 7 installments, Repay in equally installments every 3 months by
commencing on 30t March 2002 16 installments, commencing on 4t March 2003.

Collateral - None - 15 plots of land in Bangkok and perimeter which

appraised by the independent appraiser certified
by the Securities and Exchange Commission. The
appraised value as at oond August 2001 equal to
Baht 2,550.20 million.
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15. Mujuas nm

15. CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

Number of debenture (shares) Amount (Thousand Baht)

I (u) FmInin (Wuum)
2545 2544 2545 2544
uiuuas M - FoUszivA 60,000 60,000 1512000 1,512,000
Wn uuaw nmwduiu Wiuduiuil 31 Sunan 2545 (51,867) (51,867) (1,307,048)  (1,307,048)
AGLNAD 8,133 8,133 204,952 204,952
W it Tuiidemuagiszmelu 1 9 (204,952) 0
AVLVAD 0 204,352
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2002 2001 2002 2001
Convertible debentures issued - overseas 60,000 60,000 1,512,000 1,512,000
Less Conversion into common shares through
- 315t December 2002 (51,867) (51,867) (1,307,048) (1,307,048)
Balance 3 1Ee 8,133 204,952 204,952
Less Current portion of liabilities (204,952) 0
Total convertible debenture 0 204,952

15.1 Convertible debentures - domestic

On 1St December 1999, the Company has restructured debt with a creditor by issuing convertible
debentures to the specific investor according to the shareholders’ extraordinary meeting no. 1/1999 held on ogth
October 1998. The conversion price was fixed at Baht 18.38 for 1 common share total 45,672 units of Baht
1,000.00 each, totalling Baht 45.67 million with the interest rate of 4% per annum. The annual maturity
conversion is equally, on 15t December 2002-2006 under the condition that the Company has a right to redeem the
convertible debenture before maturity at par value plus the amount equal to the rate of average MLR of four Thai
commercial bank minus with 4% per annum of par value from the date of issuance up to the redeemable date. The Company
exercised the right to redeem convertible debentures in total on 1St December 2001.

15.2 Convertible debentures - overseas

On 30N April 1993, the Company issued convertible debentures for an amount of US$ 60 million or approximately Baht
1,530 million, to be sold in foreign stock markets at the price of US$ 1,000.00 per debenture with an interest rate (net of
withholding tax) of 5% per annum, payable once a year over a period of 10 years. The conversion price was fixed at Baht
307.31 for 1 common share (the exchange rate for US dollar/Baht was fixed at US$ 1.00 = Baht 25.20). Such convertible
debentures are converted into common shares at a conversion ratio of 1 unit of debenture for 82 common shares within
the period from 15t August 1993 to 315t March 2003.

As at 270 June 1997, the Company allocated the new issued shares to the existing shareholders and specific investor
for 162 million and 18 million shares, respectively, the effects on conversion price is a new conversion ratio equal to Baht
161.46 or 156 comman shares for 1 debenture.

As at 2sth September 1999 and ond g gth Navember 1998, the Company allocated the new issued shares to the
specific investor and existing shareholders for 84.28 million and 178.18 million shares, respectively, the effects on
conversion price is @ new conversion ratio equal to Baht 109.73 or 229 common shares for 1 debenture.

16. LEGAL RESERVE

As the extraordinary of shareholders’ meeting no. 1/2001 held on 20t December 2001, the Company passed the resolution

to transfer legal reserve of Baht 162.24 million and premium on share capital of Baht 2,500.14 million for compensating deficit

presented in the Company’s balance sheets and in 2002, the Company has recorded legal reserve of Baht 131 million.

17. REVALUATION INCREMENT IN ASSETS

Revaluation increment in assets of Baht 117.16 million (as at 315t December 2001, of Baht 118.96 million) is belong to
Bangkok Chain Hospital Ca., Ltd. in which the Company recognized under the equity methad.
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18. UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) OF INVESTMENTS
The difference between book value and fair value of investments available for sales consist of :
Consolidated (Thousand Baht)  Parent company (Thousand Baht)

2002 2001 2002 2001
Investment in subsidiaries
Atlantic Real Estate Co., Ltd. 0 69,287 0 69,287
Investment in affiliates
Assets Plus Securities Plc. 0 (842) 0 (842)
Investment of Land and Houses Plc. 860,527 49,294 860,527 49,294
Total iBSG0,527 117,739 [#860,527 117,739

19. SHARE CAPITAL
According to the ordinary shareholders’ meeting no. 1/2544 held on 3qth April 2001, the Company unanimously
passed resolution to decrease its registered capital of Baht 7,463,647,640.00 to Baht 6,388,647,640.00 and to
increase its registered capital of Baht 4,418,089,560.00 by an issue of 441,808,956 new ordinary shares to be new
total registered capital of Baht 10,806,737,200.00 divided into 1,080,673,720 ordinary shares at the par of Baht 10.00
each and the Company has registered these resolution with the Ministry of Commerce on 218t May 2001. The
allocation of new increased ordinary shares will be made as follows :
(1) To reserve 311,808,956 new ordinary shares for the exercise of warrants allotted to existing shareholders.
(2) To reserve 30,000,000 new ordinary shares for the exercise of warrants issued to employees of the Company
and its subsidiaries (ESOP).
(3) To allocate 100,000,000 new ordinary shares by private placement.
19.1 Warrants issuance to the existing shareholders
On 3rd September 2001, the Company issued 307,656,835 units of warrants with 7 years term to existing
shareholders and each unit of warrant has exercise right to purchase one ordinary share at the price of Baht
26.00 each and exercise period is on every three months. On 11th February 2002, due to the issuance of
warrants to employees of the Company and its subsidiaries, the exercise ratio and exercise price were adjusted
to be 1 unit of warrant has right to purchase 1.00757 units of ordinary share at the price of Baht 25.805 each.
As at 315t December 2002, the remaining warrants are as follows :

307,656,855 Units
(15,318,136) Units
ESIE888719 Units

Number of total warrants
The number of exercised warrants upto 315t December 2002
Balance number of warrants

The holders of 15,318,136 units of warrants exercised to purchase 15,434,004 ordinary shares at Baht
25.805 each in 2002.
19.2 Warrants issuance to the Company and subsidiaries’ employees
On ’I’Ith February 2002, the Company allotted 3,971,500 units of warrants, specific name and non-transferable,
to the Company and its subsidiaries’ employees each unit of warrant has exercise right to purchase one ordinary
share at Baht 10.00 each. The remaining warrants as at 315t December 2002 are as follows :

Number of total warrants 5,971,500 Units
Conversion to ordinary share up to 315t December 2002 (5,962,200) Units
Balance number of warrants 9,300 Units

In 2002, the Company and its subsidiaries’ employees exercised the right to purchase 5,962,200 common
shares at Baht 10.00 each.

20. DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION
Director's remuneration are benefits paid to the Company’s directors by excluding salaries and benefits which paid
to the executive directors.
Total remuneration of the Board of Director of the Company and subsidiaries for the years ended 315tDecember
2002 and 2001 is Baht 1.56 million and Baht 1.56 million, respectively.
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21. EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
As at 315t December 2002, subsidiaries and affiliate have gain from debt restructuring (note 7.2.3 and 28)

as follows :
Million Baht
Pacific Real Estate Co., Ltd. V638
Siam Tanee Real Estate Co., Ltd. 48.37
Quality Construction Products Co., Ltd. 178.68
Total gain from debt restructuring of subsidiaries and affiliate 30343

22. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Consolidated and parent’s financial statements
For the year ended 315t December 2002

Profit (Thousand Baht) Number of share Baht/share

Basic earnings per share
Net profit of common share 3,820,120 628,905,515 6.07
Effects of diluted potential common share

- Exercise rights 7,173 jIESI818,776
Diluted earnings per share
Profit of common shareholders assumed

as conversion to common share 3,827,293 828,224,291 462

For the year ended 315t December 2001
Profit (Thousand Baht) Number of share Baht/share

Basic earnings per share
Net profit of common share 1,951,320

B2815117,911 243

In 2001, the Company has 1.86 million potential common share from convertible debenture of 8,133 units (note
15), but as at 315t December 2001, the convertible price of debenture had over than market value, therefore, there
are no effects to diluted earnings per share.

23. APPROPRIATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS AND DIVIDENDS
According to the minutes of Shareholders’ General meeting no. 1/2002 held on 30th April 2002 and no. 1/2001
held on 30th April 2001, passed the resolution to cease dividends distribution from the result of its operations for the
year 2001 and 2000.
According to the minutes of the Board of directors meeting on 14th August 2002, passed the resolution to pay
interim dividends to the shareholders at Baht 0.70 per share for 630,368,181 shares, totalling Baht 441.26 million.
Dividends payment was made on 1oth September 2002.

24. FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY SEGMENT
The Company’s and subsidiaries’ operations involve virtually a single real estate development business in one
geographical segment since the Company and subsidiaries only have operated in domestic.
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25. COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

25.1

The Company has contingent liabilities to several financial institutions for acting as a guarantor for the Company’s

subsidiaries, affiliates and other companies as follows :

Company 315t Dectember 2002 315t December 2001
Foreign currency [Thai Baht (million) Foreign currency [Thai Baht (million)
Subsidiaries
1. Siam Tanee Real Estate Co., Ltd. - - - 265.83
2. Pacific Real Estate Co., Ltd. - - - 182.27
Total 448.10
Affiliates
1. Bangkok Chain Hospital Cao., Ltd. = 332.50 = 332.50
2. Bangkok Chain Hospital Co., Ltd. JPY 2,505.43 million 907.22 JPY 2,640.43 million 88529
3. Quality Construction Products Cao,, Ltd. - 205.18 - 369.24
Total 1,444.90 iF§97.03
Other related companies
1. Saraburi Vechakit Co., Ltd. JPY 68.34 million 24.75 JPY 74.84 million 29188
Total 24 74S] 25!38
Total commitment and guarantee 1,469.65 2i70:51

25.2

25.3

25.4

25.5

25.6

The Company guaranteed the affiliates and other companies based on the proportion of shareholding, and additionally,
major shareholders of Bangkok Chain Hospital Cao., Ltd. is a relative of the Company major shareholders.

As at 315t December 2002, the Company has responsibility to provide fund to the foreign related companies
under the “SHAREHOLDERS LOAN AGREEMENTS” in proportion to shares held at an interest rate of LIBOR + 1.5%
and on clean basis.

As at 315t December 2002, the Company has commitment and contingent liabilities from bank’s issuance of
letter of guarantee for project development and company’s operation for an amount of Baht 978.30 million (as
at 315t December 2001, the amount was Baht 867.09 million).

As at 315t December 2002 and 2001, the Company has guaranteed customers’ loans to financial institutions
of Baht 44.04 million and Baht 56.01 million, respectively.

Commitment under leasehold agreement

The Company has entered into long-term operation lease of two leasehold land and building as follows :

No. Date of agreement Term Maturity date Rental fee
1. Land 15t Sep. 1994 30 years = 315t Aug. 2024 - The 6 - 10th year, annual fee of Baht 2.70 million.
- The 11t - 15N vear, annual fee of Baht 4.05 million.
- The 161 - 20" vear, annual fee of Baht 8.08 million.
- The 21t - 25N year, annual fee of Baht 9.11 million.
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1. fifin 1 fugnen 2537 30 ¥ 3 “UMAN 2567 -Ti 6 - 10 dhellaz 270 dwum
- Ui 11 - 15 dhsellaz 405 dwum
- 16 - 20 #5:Tas 808 W
- T 21 - 25 dselar 911 Ewmuw
- T 26 - 30 #s:Taz 1097 v
2. fifin 1 AAIAN 2544 301 30 fiuenuw 2574 - LFauas Oelowﬁmmw
- drszrnduRsEulugRaEa: 3 N MAL
Aavinauntirin
3. 81A19 1 NINYIAN 2545 37 30 fiquen 2548 - |awas 0.30 Muum

- The 26N - 30t year, annual fee of Baht 10.97 million.
2. Land 1St Oct. 2001 30 years 3ath Sep. 2031 - Monthly fee of 0.20 million
- Pay additional fee at rate 3% of prior year annual
rental fee.
3. Building 1St Jul. 2002 3 years 30th Jun. 2005 - Manthly fee of 0.30 million
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27. TINS5
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AFINMTUN I Teis

WUNSIERTIN VUNSHRLANIZUTEN
2545 2544 2545 2544

ahmuiﬂi\imiﬁﬁi‘uﬁumiagﬁu\m 36 42 25 30
FrnnlAsunsiitaugn (13) 8) S 7)
Fruulasomsiial 7 2 7 2
Fmmlasomsiisuinmsay “won 30 36 53 25
wardazneiilivi ‘i *w Fwum) 34677 37,838 31,009 33,645
AnnSouazzauuannesINgag

Tﬂi\jmiﬁmmmﬁumﬁag 59.0% 57.0% 59.3% 58.7%
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25.7 The company has commitment as follows :
25.7.1 Pacific Real Estate Co., Ltd., a subsidiary, has guaranteed the another company’'s debts of Baht 25.98

million and Baht 23.36 million in 2002 and 2001, respectively.

25.7.2 On 15" October 2001, the Company has released the commitment on guarantee Noble Clear Holding
Co., Ltd. for amount of DEM 13.30 million denominated.

26. OBLIGATION AND COMMITMENT TO COMPLETE PROJECTS ON HAND

Consolidated

Parent company

2545 2544 2545 2544

nsda"win
3. ModRaw AsAdn TusAn " 197.80 157.21 184,69 15457
una. lanlusen ~ 1wimas 258.22 162.41 235.45 159.44
una. o wionmedh Flasauiuni uasuStndan 43.36 29.37 43.36 29.37
W 499.38 348.93 46350 34338

N155UU3N15
usa. madd " 17.65 12.96 16.64 1241
I 17.65 12.96 16,64 1241

1§ miEnIsen
3. madhnen AsAiu TUseR 16.84 1256 16.04 1256
una. lanlusen ~ 1uimas 30.44 16.18 27.22 1541
una, 1ot wionmedh Aasaliuni uasuStnday 409 197 409 197
I 51.37 3071 47.35 29.94

2002 2001 2002 2001

Number of project on hand,

beginning of the period 36 42 25 30
Number of closing project (13) (8) (9) (7)
Number of new project V. 2 7 2
Number of project on hand, ending of the period 30 36 28 25
Contracted sales value (million Baht) 34,677 37,838 31,009 33,645
% Sales value of project on hand 59.0% 57.0% 59.3% 58.7%

The Company has obigation and commitment to complete all central utilities of developing projects on hand in the

amount of Baht 593.51 million. (in 2001, the amount was Baht 780 million).

27. TRANSACTION WITH ITS RELATED PARTIES

The Company has significantly transactions in normal course of business with its subsidiaries and other companies
which are related through common shareholding or co-shareholder or directorship as follows :

Consolidated (Million Baht)

Parent company (Million Baht)

2002 2001 2002 2001
Purchase goods
Quality Construction Products Co., Ltd. i187:80 157.21 184.69 134.57
Home Products Center Plc. 258.22 162.41 28545 15944
Asian Property Development Plc. and subsidiaries 43.36 29.37 43.36 29.37
Total 499.38 348.99 EE58.50 343.38
Services
Quality Houses Plc. IVES 12.96 16.64 12.41
Total V55 12.96 16.64 1241
Trade accounts payable
Quality Construction Products Co., Ltd. 16.84 12.56 16.04 12.56
Home Products Center Plc. 3044 16.18 27.22 15.41
Asian Property Development Plc. and subsidiaries 4.09 1.97 4.09 1.97
Total SI37 30.71 A7.28) 29.94
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28.

29.

30.

31.

LITIGATION

In 2001, the Company was sued by the Financial Institution Development Fund pertaining to the Company acted
as guarantor for loans of Pacific Real Estate Co., Ltd. and Siam Tanee Real Estate Co., Ltd.. Those subsidiaries have
not yet made repayment of principal and interest of Baht 176.98 million and Baht 85.98 million, respectively. However,
in 2002, those two subsidiaries have made debts repayment to the FIDF, resulted gain from debt restructuring of Baht
76.38 million and Baht 48.37 million, respectively.

As at 315t December 2002, the Company has no meterial litigation.

PROVIDENT FUND

The Company established provident fund. The fund is contributed both by the employees and the Company at
the rate of 3-5% of employees salaries. The fund managed by a certified manager which complied with the
determination of Provident Fund Act. B.E. 2542.

NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

30.1 In 2002, the Company transferred fixed assets - furnitures of sample houses to goods for sales. The net value
of furnitures in the consolidated and parent financial statements is Baht 16.24 million and Baht 11.42 million,
respectively. (In 2001, the amount was Baht 49.97 million and Baht 46.65 million, respectively.)

30.2 In 2002, the Company converted short-term loans to a subsidiaries for principal and accrued interest income of
Baht 112.00 million and Baht 1.82 million, respectively to be investments in shares capital securities totalling
Baht 113.82 million (in 2001, principal and accrued interest income of Baht 585.38 million and Baht 62.84
million, respectively to be investments in total Baht 648.22 million).

In 2001, the Company converted short-term loans to related and other companies for principal and accrued
interest income of Baht 475.75 million and Baht 146.49 million, respectively to be investments in preferred share
securities totalling Baht 622.24 million.

30.3 The Company transferred investments in two affiliates totalling Baht 354.939 million t be long-term investments.
304 In 2001, the Company converted accrued interest income of a subsidiary and an affiliate to be short-term loans
to related parties of Baht 21.96 million and Baht 11 million, respectively, totalling Baht 32.96 million.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
According to the shareholders’ extraordinary meeting no. 1/2003 held on egth January 2003, the Company

passed the resolution as follows:

31.1 To approve the changing par value of ordinary share from Baht 10.00 each to Baht 1.00 each together with
amended the memorandum of association no. 4 to conform with the changing of par value. The Company has
registered such resolution with the Ministry of Commerce on oond January 2003, the changing would be caused
as following:

1. The Company’s share capital was changed from 1,080,673,720 shares of Baht 10.00 each to 10,806,737,200
shares of Baht 1.00 each.

2. The Company’'s paid-up share capital was changed from 645,014,115 shares of Baht 10.00 each to
6,450,141,130 shares of Baht 1.00 each.

3. The Company’s 307,656,855 units of warrants (the second) (LH-W2). On 22"d January 2003, the remaining
292,338,719 units of warrants was altered to 2,923,387,190 units.

The exercise ratio was changed from 1 unit of warrants has a right to purchase 1.00757 ordinary shares
at Baht 25.805 each to 1 unit of warrants has a right to purchase 1.00757 ordinary shares at Baht 2.5805
of which became effective from March 2003 onwards.

4. The exercise ratio of remaining 9,300 units of ESOP warrants (the first) will be changed from 1 unit of
warrants has a right to purchase 1 ordinary share at Baht 10.00 each to 1 unit of warrants has a right to
purchase 10 ordinary shares at Baht 1.00 each of which became effective in February 2003 onwards.

5. The Euro Convertible Debentures for 8,133 units at USD 1,000 each, due on 2gth April 2003.

The conversion price of Baht 109.73 for 1 ordinary share has a right to purchase 229 ordinary shares was
changed to the conversion price of Baht 10.973 for 1 ordinary share has a right to purchase 2,296 shares.
(Fixed exchange rate at USD : Baht = 1 : 25.20) The effective became in January 2003 onwards.
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32.

33.

312

6. The exercise ratio of 6,000,000 units of ESOP warrants (the second) will be issued after the SEC have
approved. It will be changed from 1 unit of warrants has a right to purchase 1 ordinary shares at Baht 10.00 each
to 1 unit of warrants has a right to purchase to 10 ordinary shares at Baht 1.00 each.

To approve the allotment 1,770,000 units of warrants to directors which are being employees of the Company and

subsidiaries (ESOP) in the second year in accordance with the approval of the shareholders’ ordinary meeting no. 1/

2001, passed to allot warrants to purchase ordinary shares to the directors which are being employees of the

Company and subsidiaries of Baht 30 million units with the exercise period of S years and gradually alloted at 6 million

units per year. 1 unit of warrants has a right to purchase 10 ordinary shares at Baht 1.00 each. The allotment of

warrant is under the filing for approval from the SEC.

DISCLOSURE AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

321

322

323

324

325

Accounting policy

The significant accounting policies and method adopted the basis of recognition and measurement relating to
each class of financial assets and liabilities have been disclosed as stated in note 2.

Credit risk

Credit risk derives from failure by counterparties to discharge their obligations resulting in financial loss to the
Company and subsidiaries. Financial assets shown in balance sheets at the book value deducted by allowance
for doubtful accounts is maximum value of credit risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk from changes in interest rate due to the Company and subsidiaries have loans from financial
institutions resulting in financial loss to the Company and subsidiaries in the current and following period
because of the certain of agreement in 2002 and 2001 for the amount of Baht 4,968.75 million and Baht
7,853.75 million, respectively, indicated the floating interest rate. Information about interest rate, maturity date
of long-term liabilities and debentures have been disclosed in notes to financial statements no. 13, 14 and 13
except for interst of loans from foreign creditors of USD 8 million as stated in note 13.2.1.

Foreign currencies exchange rate risk

As at 315t December 2001, liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and matured in 2002 of USD 8 million
and Yen 1,100 million which have been made foreign currency hedging. The remaining liabilities in fareign
currencies of Yen 2350 million. In 2002, the Company have no exchange rate risk since liabilities in fareign currencies
was made repayment.

Fair value of financial instruments

Finanical assets shown in balance sheets consist of cash, deposit at bank, short-term investments, trade
accounts receivable, notes receivable, short-term and long-term loans to related companies and investments.
Financial liabilities shown in balance sheets consist of bank overdrafts, short-term loans from financial
institutions, notes payable, trade accounts payables, short-term loans from related companies, long-term loans
from fianacial institutions, debentures and convertible debentures.

The book value of financial assets and liabilities are close to their estimated fair value. Except for short-term loans
of Baht 1,195 million and long-term loans of Baht 845 million, totalling Baht 2,040 million were charged
interest at the fixed rate which lower than market value, as if those loans were charged interest at market value
of 6.75% until the repayment date, such loans have fair value equal to Baht 1,184.07 million and Baht 804.9
million, respectively, totalling Baht 1,988.97 million. The management believes that there is no material risk
financial instruments.

OTHER INFORMATIONS

331

332
333

334

335

The Company was registered as a public company limited and listed in the Stock Exchange of Thailand which
is located at 38, Convent Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok.

The Company engaged in real estate business.

As at 315t December 2002 and 2001, the Company has 514 and 486 staff, respectively, the Company and
subsidiaries have 596 and 561 staff, respectively.

In 2002 and 2001, the Company’s staff expenses was Baht 231.17 million and Baht 180.36 million, respectively, the
Company and subsidiaries’ staff expenses were Baht 257.91 million and Baht 213.77 million, respectively.

In 2002 and 2001, the Company's directors remuneration was Baht 1.56 million and Baht 1.56 million, respectively.
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